

SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 p.m. 


Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting December 15, 2021 - Page 1 of 9 


 Item Purpose / Support 


 Agenda (Estimated Time)  


   


1. Convene Closed Session 5:00 p.m.  


1.1. Roll Call  


1.2. 


 


Public Comments prior to Closed Session Members of the public may comment on items that ARE 
listed on the Closed Session Agenda. 


2. Closed Session Items  


2.1. Student Expulsion #02-21-22 Information for possible action. 


2.2. Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 
Retirements, Resignations & Appointments 


Information for possible action. 


2.3. 
Public Employee 
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaint 
(Govt. Code Section 54957) 


Information for possible action. 


2.4. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Govt. 
Code Section 54957.6) 


SCCS Negotiator Parks will provide an update to and 
receive direction from Trustees regarding negotiations with 
the GSCFT. 


2.5. Conference with Labor Negotiators (Govt. 
Code Section 54957.6) 


SCCS Negotiator Parks will provide an update to and 
receive direction from Trustees regarding negotiations with 
the SCCCE. 


3. Convene Open Session 6:30 p.m. 


3.1. Welcome  


3.2. Pledge of Allegiance   


3.3. Agenda Changes, Additions or Deletions & 


Announcements 


  


1/756







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 p.m. 


Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting December 15, 2021 - Page 2 of 9 


 Item Purpose / Support 


4. Public Comments 
For presentations of matters not on the Agenda. 
3 minutes for individuals; 15 minutes per subject. 


Note to Members of the Public:  Thank you for taking 
the time to attend this meeting.  Santa Cruz City School 
Board Members appreciate your presence and your 
comments regarding items not on the agenda are 
valued.  Per Santa Cruz City Schools Board Bylaw 
protocols, Trustees will not comment on Public 
Comments during this time.  


 
   


5. Superintendent's Report  


5.1. Superintendent’s Reports  
 


5.2. Students’ Reports 
 


   


6. Board Members' Reports  
 


6.1. Board Members' Reports  
 


6.2. Board President's Report  
 


   


7. Approval of Minutes   


7.1. Meeting September 22, 2021  


7.2. Special Meeting September 22, 2021  


7.3. Meeting October 6, 2021  


   


8. General Public Business   


8.1. Consent Agenda Non-Contract Items and 
Items to be Received: These matters may 
be passed by one roll call motion.  


 


8.1.1. Educational Services None. 


2/756







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 p.m. 


Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting December 15, 2021 - Page 3 of 9 


 Item Purpose / Support 


   


8.1.2. Business Services  


8.1.2.1. Purchase Orders, Bids, & Quotes  


8.1.2.2. Warrant Register  


8.1.2.3. Budget Transfers  


8.1.2.4. Disposition of Surplus Property  


8.1.2.5. Annual Developer Fee Report  


8.1.2.6. Exemption from Required Expenditures   


8.1.2.7. Bond Projects Notice of Completion  


   


8.1.3. Human Resources  


8.1.3.1. Personnel Actions--Certificated  


8.1.3.2. Personnel Actions--Classified  


8.1.3.3. Revised Job Description: Resource 
Specialist and Special Day Class  


 


8.1.3.4. New Job Description: Counselor on Special 
Assignment: Multi-Tiered Systems of 
Support 


 


   


8.1.4. Governance/Superintendent None. 


8.2. Consent Agenda: General Contracts & 
Agreements 


 


8.2.1. Educational Services  


3/756







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 p.m. 


Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting December 15, 2021 - Page 4 of 9 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.2.1.1. Consultant Services Agreement: Positive 
Discipline Community Resources 


 


8.2.1.2. Consultant Services Agreement: Monarch 
Community School: Positive Discipline 
Community Resources 


 


8.2.1.3. Achieve 3000 Contract  


8.2.1.4. Woodcraft Supply Drum Sander Purchase  


8.2.1.5. Agreement for Professional Services: Steps 
to Success 


 


8.2.1.6. Consultant Services Agreement: American 
Council on the Teaching of Foreign 
Languages 


 


8.2.1.7. Consultant Services Agreement: Be GLAD, 
LLC 


 


8.2.1.8. Consultant Services Agreement: PBL Works  


8.2.2. Business Services  


8.2.2.1. Santa Cruz County Office of Education 
Lease Agreement: 313 Swift Street 


 


8.2.2.2. Santa Cruz County Office of Education 
Property Exchange Renewal 


 


8.2.2.3. Facilities Use Agreement First Amendment: 
Natural Bridges Children’s Center 


 


8.2.2.4. Transportation Service Agreement: ADROIT  


8.2.2.5. Lifetouch Photography Addendum  


8.2.2.6. Geo H. Wilson Proposal: Gateway School 
HVAC Repairs 


 


8.2.3. Human Resources None. 


4/756







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 p.m. 


Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting December 15, 2021 - Page 5 of 9 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.2.4. Governance/Superintendent None. 


   
8.3. Consent Agenda: Bond Projects 


Contracts, Agreements, Proposals, Bids 
& Change Orders 


 


8.3.1 Abacherli Fence Co.: Proposal: Branciforte 
Middle School Gate Lock 


 


8.3.2. Communication Service Corporation: 
Proposal: Bay View and DeLaveaga 
Elementary School Speaker Integration 


 


8.3.3.  CRW Industries: Change Order 4: Santa 
Cruz High School Switchgear Replacement 


 


8.3.4. Dilbeck & Sons Inc.: Proposal: Bay View 
Elementary School White Board Installation 


 


8.3.5. Dilbeck & Sons Inc.: Proposal: Westlake 
Elementary School Interactive Touch Panel 
and White Board Installation 


 


8.3.6. Enviroplex: Change Order 3: Branciforte 
Small Schools Alternative Family Education 
Campus Building Cover 


 


8.3.7. Geo H Wilson: Proposal: Santa Cruz High 
School Water Leak Repair 


 


8.3.8. I & A Contractor Inc.: Change Order 3: 
Mission Hill Middle School Gym Re-Roof 


 


8.3.9. JB Electric: Change Order 2: Westlake 
Elementary School Switchgear Replacement 


 


8.3.10. Leach Group: Change Order 1: Mission Hill 
Middle School New Switch Gear Inspections 


 


8.3.11. Leach Group: Change Order 1: Santa Cruz 
High School New Switch Gear Inspections 


 


5/756







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 p.m. 


Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting December 15, 2021 - Page 6 of 9 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.3.12. MantelMount: Quote: Interactive Touch 
Panel Hardware 


 


8.3.13. MBC Enterprises Inc.: Change Order 2: 
Santa Cruz High School Underground Utility 
Replacement 


 


8.3.14. North American Technical Services: 
Proposal: Transportation Trailer In Plant 
Inspection 


 


8.3.15. Palace Business Solutions: Proposal: 
DeLaveaga Elementary School Library 
Ergonomic Furniture 


 


8.3.16. Park Planet: Quote: Harbor High School 
Shade Structure and Engineering 


 


8.3.17. PSR Electric: Proposal: Santa Cruz High 
School Temporary Housing Cable Protection 


 


   
8.4. Report of Closed Session Actions  


8.4.1. Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session  


8.4.2. Vote on Student Expulsion 02-21-22  


   
8.5. Items to Be Transacted and/or Discussed  


8.5.1. Educational Services  


8.5.1.1. New Business: Career Technical Education 
Advisory Committee Report 


Recommendation: Approve the Career Technical 
Education Advisory Committee recommendations. 


8.5.2. Business Services  


8.5.2.1. New Business: First Interim Report Recommendation: Approve the First Interim Report. 


8.5.2.2. Staff Report: Bond Budget Update Staff will provide the bond budget update. 


6/756







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 p.m. 


Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting December 15, 2021 - Page 7 of 9 


 Item Purpose / Support 


8.5.2.3. New Business: Financing Options for 
Sustainability Projects 


Recommendation: Take action to engage in a lease option 
to provide solar and HVAC upgrades. 


8.5.3. Human Resources  


8.5.3.1. New Business: Educator Effectiveness 
Grant 


Recommendation: Approve the Educator Effectiveness 
Grant. 


   
8.5.4. Governance/Superintendent   


8.5.4.1. New Business: Resolution 16-21-22: AB 
361 


Determine whether or not to continue with virtual Board 
meetings in January 2022. 


8.5.4.2. Board Policies: First and/or Final Reading 
for CSBA Revisions & Updates 


Recommendation: Approve the revised policies for first 
and/or final reading. 


8.5.4.3. New Business: CSBA Delegate Assembly 
Nominations 


Take action as appropriate.  


8.5.4.4. New Business: Annual Board 
Reorganization 


Recommendation: The Board of Trustees will elect a 
President, Vice President, and appoint the Superintendent 
as Clerk of the Board.  


8.5.4.4. Possible Items for Future Meeting Agendas  


   


9. Adjournment  


  
 


10. Return to Closed Session (if necessary)  


   


11. Closed Session Action Report (if 
necessary) 


 


   


12. Adjournment  


   
 


7/756







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 p.m. 


Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting December 15, 2021 - Page 8 of 9 


The board book for this meeting, including this agenda and back-up materials, may be viewed or downloaded online: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education or may be viewed at the District Office, 133 Mission St. Ste. 100, Santa Cruz, CA 
95060.    
 
Public Participation: 
All persons are encouraged to attend and, when appropriate, to participate in meetings of the Santa Cruz City Schools 
Board of Education. If you wish to speak to an item on the agenda, please be present at the beginning of the meeting as 
any item, upon motion, may be moved to the beginning of the agenda.  Consideration of all matters is conducted in open 
session except those relating to litigation, personnel and employee negotiations, which, by law, may be considered in 
closed session. 
 
Translation Requests: 
Spanish language translation is available on an as-needed basis.  Please make advance arrangements with Alyssa 
Martinez by telephone at (831) 429-3410 extension 48220. 
 
Las Solicitudes de Traducción: 
Traducciones del inglés al español y del español al inglés están disponibles en las sesiones de la mesa directiva.  Por 
favor haga arreglos por anticipado con Alyssa Martinez por teléfono al numero (831) 429-3410 x48220. 
 
Board Meeting Information 


1. The Regular Meeting on December 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


2. The Regular Meeting on January 12, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


3. The Study Session on January 19, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


4. The Regular Meeting on February 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


5. The Regular Meeting on February 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


6. The Regular Meeting on March 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


7. The Regular Meeting on March 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


8. The Regular Meeting on April 13, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


9. The Study Session on April 27, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


8/756







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT                                 


REGULAR MEETING FOR THE ELEMENTARY  


AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 


WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2021    


OPEN SESSION BEGINS AT 6:30 P.M. 


ZOOM REMOTE BOARD MEETING 


 


COMMUNITY MEMBERS CAN PARTICIPATE REMOTELY VIA ZOOM:   


Click on this link to join meeting. Meeting Password: SCCS 


 


If a member of the community would like to make public comment on a closed session 


item, please join Zoom. Public comment will begin promptly at 5:00 p.m. 


Click on this link to make public comment on a closed session item. 


POSTED 


DATE: 


TIME: 


LOCATION: 


EMPLOYEE: 


 


AGENDA 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools District Regular Meeting December 15, 2021 - Page 9 of 9 


10. The Regular Meeting on May 11, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


11. The Study Session on May 25, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


12. The Regular Meeting on June 1, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be broadcast 


to the public remotely via Zoom. 


13. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


9/756







MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
SEPTEMBER 22, 2021 


 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Vestal called this Closed Session Meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items   
None 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Vestal called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:30 p.m. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty  John Owen   Cindy Ranii   
Jeremy Shonick   Claudia Vestal  
 
Absent:  Trustees Deb Tracy-Proulx & Patricia Threet 
 
Student Board Representative Destiny Silva 
Student Board Representative Laura Wang 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Vestal welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular Meeting 
of the Board of Education.   
 
3.2. Agenda Changes, Additions, or Deletions & Announcements 
None. 
 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Community member and elementary school parent, Melissa Freebairn, shared health and safety concerns in 
schools. Ms. Freebairn asked the board to revisit health clerk pay and training and brought attention to the 
shortage of special education aides throughout the county. 
 


SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
 


Superintendent’s Report 
Superintendent Munro began her report by sharing an update on the Curriculum Assessment and Instruction 
teams second meeting of the year. Consultant Larry Ainsworth has been leading these teams in the work. 


10/756







School sites have been celebrating Hispanic Heritage month with classroom and campus activities. The 
Leadership Professional Learning Community was relaunched. This community is to support professional 
growth for district employees who are interested in leadership. These meetings take place monthly. Classified 
recruitment continues and the District has set up a regular testing schedule with Inspire Diagnostics. Schools 
are hosting back to school nights, and the Superintendent’s Student Advisory on Race & Equity had its first 
meeting of the 2021-22 school year. Superintendent Munro met and welcomed the District’s new school 
resource officer. Superintendent Munro also attended meetings with community partners including Adult 
Education and the Santa Cruz County College and Career Collaborative. 
   
Student’s Report 
Student representative Laura Wang shared Santa Cruz High School has seen a fulfilling start to the school year, 
with activities like Club Rush and club fundraising. Ms. Wang attended a Senior class meeting, in which the 
class of 2022 shared their graduation symbol of the phoenix—as a metaphor to continue to look at the bigger 
picture. The Cardinal Advisory of Race & Equity, which is an extension of the Superintendent’s Advisory on 
Race & Equity, had their first meeting of the year. Students at Santa Cruz High are also getting ready for this 
year’s Homecoming.  
 
Student representative Destiny Silva shared that Harbor’s club rush will take place on Friday. She also spoke 
out regarding the TikTok challenges that have resulted in vandalism in schools. Ms. Silva advocated for a stop 
to the TikTok challenges and encouraged the community to do the same. 
 


BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS 
 


Board Members’ Reports 
Trustee Shonick did not have a report to share. 
 
Trustee Owen participated in the CTE committee meeting and shared he was encouraged by the discussion 
that took place and looks forward to the committee’s continuing work. 
 
Trustee Ranii did not have a report to shared 
 
Trustee Coonerty did not have a report to share. 
 
Board President’s Report 
Board President Vestal attended Delta’s board meeting and reported that Delta is experiencing low 
enrollment, but that is standard for this time of year. President Vestal met with Students for Climate Justice 
and was inspired by their passion and commitment. President Vestal thanked Jim and Trevor for their work to 
support District sustainability and Principal Runeare for allowing her to visit IB classes at Harbor. 
 


APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 


1. MSP (Owen/Ranii) 5-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of August 4, 2021 Meeting. 
2. MSP (Ranii/Coonerty) 5-0, the Board of Education approved the Minutes of August 18, 2021 Meeting. 
 


GENERAL PUBLIC BUSINESS 
Consent Agenda 


11/756







8.1.2.1. Purchase Orders, Bids, & Quotes, 8.1.2.2. Warrant Register, 8.1.2.3. Budget Transfers, 8.1.2.5. 
Disposition of Surplus Property, 8.1.3.1. Personnel Actions—Certificated, 8.1.3.2. Personnel Actions—
Classified, 8.1.3.3. Job Description: Credit Recovery Teacher, 8.1.3.4. New Job Description: COVID-19 
Compliance Manager, 8.1.3.5. Resolution 04-21-22: Week of the School Administrator, 8.1.3.6. Resolution 05-
21-22: Week of the Classified Employee, 8.1.3.7. Resolution 06-21-22: Week of the Certificated Employee, 
8.1.4.1. ESSER III Plan, 8.2.1.1. Consultant Services Agreement: Sue Weitzel, 8.2.1.2. Memorandum of 
Understanding: California State University Monterey Bay Gear Up, 8.2.1.3. Memorandum of Understanding: 
Career Technical Education Magnet Programs, 8.2.1.4. Memorandum of Understanding and Consultant 
Services Agreement: Project Glad Professional Development, 8.2.1.5. Memorandum of Understanding: Soul 
Shoppe Programs, 8.2.1.6. Lexia English Licenses, 8.2.2.1. Sprouts Extended Day Enrichment Lease Agreement: 
840 N. Branciforte Avenue, 8.2.2.2. American Modular Systems, Inc.: Proposal: Modular Transportation 
Building, 8.2.2.3. Belli Architectural Group: Amendment Agreement 1: Emergency Generators, 8.2.2.4. Dilbeck 
& Sons: Proposal: Flagpole Installation, 8.2.2.5. Pacific Coast Trane: Proposal: System Controller Upgrade, 
8.2.2.6. Peace United Church Easement, 8.2.4.1. Monday.com Ltd.: Membership Renewal, 8.3.1 American 
Modular Systems: Change Order 1: Gault Elementary School Modular Classroom Building, 8.3.2. CDW-G: 
Quote: Branciforte Small Schools Interactive Touch Panel, 8.3.3.  Creative Window Interiors, Inc.: Proposal: 
Branciforte Small Schools Window Shades, 8.3.4. CRW Industries: Change Order 2: Santa Cruz High School 
Switchgear Replacement, 8.3.5. Development Group Inc.: Change Order #1: Harbor High School Telecomm 
Room, 8.3.6. Dilbeck & Sons: Proposal: DeLaveaga Elementary School Interactive Touch Panel Installation, 
8.3.7. Field Turf: Change Order 3: Mission Hill Middle School Athletic Field Replacement, 8.3.8. K& D 
Landscaping, Inc.: Change Order 1: Westlake Elementary School Entry Landscape, 8.3.9. Robert A. Bothman 
Construction: Proposal: Branciforte Small Schools Sanitary Sewer Line, 8.3.10. Santa Cruz Signs: Quote: Bay 
View Elementary School Vinyl Window Covering 
 
Trustee Owen motioned to approve the consent agenda. Trustee Ranii seconded the motion. 
 
The motion was passed by the following roll call vote: 
Roll Call Vote:  
Coonerty – Yes Owen – Yes  Ranii – Yes 
Shonick – Yes  Threet – Absent Tracy-Proulx – Absent  Vestal – Yes 
 
Closed Session Items 
Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 
Trustee Owen reported the following actions during closed session: 


1. Ms. Munro shared information with the Board on Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 
Retirements, Resignations & Appointments. 


2. Ms. Munro did not have information to share regarding Public Employee 
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaints.  


 
ITEMS TO BE TRANSACTED AND/OR DISCUSSED 


 
8.5.1.1. Staff Report: District Sustainability Update 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal and Director of Facilities Miller provided an update on the 
District’s sustainability efforts. Santa Cruz City Schools has a long history of increasing 
sustainability throughout the district and reducing its carbon footprint. The efforts over the last 
15 years include changing to more fuel efficient or fully electric school buses, reducing water 
usage, upgrading lights to be more energy efficient, installing solar panels at school sites, 
upgrading roofing, shifting to more eco-friendly custodial supplies, using 100% recycled paper 


12/756







products, and purchasing locally grown fruits and vegetables. Mr. Miller also shared next steps 
to further the District’s sustainability efforts. Trustees asked questions and had discussion. This 
report was informational in nature and no action was taken by the Board at this time.  
 


8.5.2.1. New Business: Proposed Addition to Board Policy 5121: Grades/Evaluation of Student 
Achievement 
Assistant Superintendent Coito shared that for the past two years, the District has been part of 
a county-wide effort through the Santa Cruz County College and Career Collaborative Grading 
Inquiry Project. The goal of the Grading Inquiry Project is to achieve consistent grading practices 
at the course, department, site or district level based on researched, best practices for 
evaluating students’ mastery of standards. Principals O’Brien and Poirier shared their 
experiences in piloting grading systems based on their grading inquiry learning, action research 
and current best practices.  
 
Currently, the District’s Board policy states that “the Superintendent or designee shall work 
collaboratively with staff to establish a grading system for all comprehensive sites that shall be 
applied to all students in that course and grade level.”  As teachers and school leaders continue 
to build their knowledge of standards-based learning, staff recognized a need to pilot a 
standards-based grading system.  To this end, staff proposed adding the following additional 
language to Board Policy: “The Superintendent or designee may work with staff to pilot 
alternative grading scales designed for standards-based grading that focuses on grading for 
demonstrated proficiency. Staff will provide the Board an update on any piloted grading 
systems.”  
 
Public Comment: Marty Krovetz, a coach on for the grading practices teams, shared his support 
of standards-based grading. 
 
Trustee Ranii motioned to approve the addition of the following revised language to Board 
Policy 5121: “The Superintendent or designee may work with staff to pilot alternative grading 
scales.  Staff will provide the Board an update on any piloted grading systems.” Trustee 
Coonerty seconded the motion. 


 
  MSP(Ranii/Coonerty) 4-1, the Board of Education approved the motion. 
 
8.5.2.2. Staff Report: District Goals and Metrics Update 
 Assistant Superintendent Coito presented the District’s goals and corresponding metrics for this 


year. Metrics measure the district’s success in meeting its goals each year. It is a way of 
measuring student learning and assessing if student needs are being met. This report was 
informational in nature and no action was taken by the Board at this time.  
 


8.5.3.1. New Business: 2020-21 Unaudited Actuals 
Assistant Superintendent Monreal presented the 2020-21 Unaudited Actuals. The unaudited 
actuals represent the fiscal year-end report. With the adopted budget presentation, the 
General Fund had a projected ending balance of $16.2MM, and the unaudited actual ending 
balance is $28.3MM. This reflects a $7.4MM increate to the Unrestricted Ending Balance and a 
$4.6MM increase in the Restricted Ending Balance, totaling a net increase of $12MM. Assistant 
Superintendent Monreal also shared key highlights of the fiscal year end. Trustees asked 
questions and had discussion.  


13/756







 
MSP(Owen/Coonerty) 5-0, the Board of Education approved the 2020-21 Unaudited Actuals. 


 
8.5.3.2.  New Business: Annual Resolution 10-21-22: GANN Limits 


Assistant Superintendent Monreal presented Resolution 10-21-22: GANN Limits. This is a 
routine resolution presented to the Board annually since the passage of Proposition 4 in 1979. 
The worksheet recalculates the prior year (2020-21) Gann Limit based on the actual average 
daily attendance and revenues and calculates the current year (2021-22) Gann Limit based on 
projected average daily attendance and budgeted revenues.  
 
MSP(Coonerty/Owen) 5-0, the Board of Education approved Resolution 10-21-22: GANN Limits 


 
8.5.3.3. New Business: Resolution 07-21-22 Authorizing Issuance and Sale of General Obligation 


Bonds, 2016 Election, Series C for the Elementary District 
Assistant Superintendent Monreal presented the proposed resolution, which authorizes the 
issuance and sale of a third series of General Obligation Bonds which were authorized by 
Measure B, approved by the voters at an election held on November 8, 2016.  Measure B 
authorized a total of $68 million of bonds, the proceeds of which are required to be expended 
to finance educational projects of the District which were described in the ballot measure for 
Measure B.  On February 1, 2017, the Board approved Resolution # 17-16-17 authorizing the 
issuance and sale of bonds under Measure B, resulting in the sale of the 2016 Series A Bonds in 
the principal amount of $27.2 million. The Board approved a second Resolution on June 12, 
2019, authorizing the issuance and sale of bonds under Measure B, resulting in the sale of the 
2016 Series B Bonds in the principal amount of $20.4 million. The proposed Resolution 
authorizes the issuance of bonds under Measure B in the principal amount of $20.4 million. The 
Series C Bonds will be issued entirely in the form of current interest bonds which mature on 
August 1 in each year during the term of the issue. 


 
MSP(Owen/Ranii) 5-0, the Board of Education approved Resolution 07-21-22. 


 
8.5.3.4. New Business: Resolution 08-21-22 Authorizing Issuance and Sale of General Obligation 


Bonds, 2016 Election, Series C for the Secondary District 
Assistant Superintendent Monreal presented the proposed resolution, which authorizes the 
issuance and sale of a series of General Obligation Bonds which were authorized by Measure A, 
approved by the voters at an election held on November 8, 2016.  Measure A authorized a total 
of $140 million of bonds, the proceeds of which are required to be expended to finance 
educational projects of the District which were described in the ballot measure for Measure A.  
On February 1, 2017, the Board approved a Resolution authorizing the issuance and sale of 
bonds under Measure A resulting in the sale of the 2016 Series A Bonds in the principal amount 
of $56 million, and on June 12, 2019, approved a second Resolution authorizing the issuance 
and sale of bonds under Measure A resulting in the sale of 2016 Series B Bonds in the principal 
amount of $42 million. The proposed Resolution authorizes the issuance of bonds under 
Measure A in the principal amount of $42 million. The Series C Bonds will be issued entirely in 
the form of current interest bonds which mature on August 1 in each year during the term of 
the issue. 
 
MSP(Shonick/Owen) 5-0, the Board of Education approved Resolution 08-21-22. 


14/756







 
8.5.5.1. New Business: Resolution 09-21-22: Proclaiming LGBTQ+ History Month 


Superintendent Munro presented Resolution 09-21-22: Proclaiming LGBTQ+ History Month. 
Santa Cruz City Schools recognizes the important contributions of local, state, and national 
LGBTQ+ people to the history of the United States, by promoting social justice, enhancing 
health and well-being, and building a sense of community for LGBTQ+ people. Superintendent 
Munro recommended approval of Resolution 09-21-22. 
 
MSP(Coonerty/Owen) 5-0, the Board of Education approved Resolution 09-21-22: Proclaiming 
LGBTQ+ History Month. 


 
8.5.5.2. Board Policies: First and/or Final Reading for CSBA Revisions & Updates 


Policies are submitted through the GAMUT online board policy book updating process, which 
uses CSBA recommendations for review and change approximately six times per year in 
participating districts. These recommendations reflect recent changes in education code and/or 
case law.  The policies have been reviewed by staff to ensure that any required customization 
for Santa Cruz City Schools has been included.   
 
Trustee Coonerty motioned to bring the Board Policies back for a second reading. Trustee Ranii 
seconded the motion. 
 
MSP(Coonerty/Ranii) 5-0, the Board approved the motion to have a second reading for the 
Board policies. 


 
 
8.5.5.3. Potential Items for Futures Agenda 


None. 
 
9. Adjournment of Meeting 
As there was no further business to come before the Board of Education, Board President Vestal adjourned 
this Regular Meeting at 8:50 p.m. 
 
Board Meeting Schedule Information  
1. The Regular Meeting on September 22, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
2. The Regular Meeting on October 6, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
3. The Regular Meeting on October 20, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
4. The Regular Meeting on November 3, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
5. The Study Session on November 17, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
6. The Regular Meeting on December 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


15/756







7. The Regular Meeting on January 12, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 
be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


8. The Study Session on January 19, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


9. The Regular Meeting on February 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 
be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


10. The Regular Meeting on February 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 
will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


11. The Regular Meeting on March 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 
be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


12. The Regular Meeting on March 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 
be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


13. The Regular Meeting on April 13, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


14. The Study Session on April 27, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


15. The Regular Meeting on May 11, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


16. The Study Session on May 25, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


17. The Regular Meeting on June 1, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


18. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 
broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 


 
*For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting recording: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Claudia Vestal, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


16/756







MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL EMERGENCY MEETING 
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
SEPTEMBER 22, 2021 


 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Vestal called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 5:36 p.m. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty  John Owen   Cindy Ranii   
Jeremy Shonick   Claudia Vestal  
 
Absent:  Trustees Deb Tracy-Proulx & Patricia Threet 
Student Board Representative Destiny Silva 
Student Board Representative Laura Wang 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Vestal welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Special Meeting 
of the Board of Education.   
 


ITEMS TO BE TRANSACTED AND/OR DISCUSSED 
 
1.2.  Discussion of Assembly Bill 361 and Determination of Future Board Meetings 


On September 16, 2021 Governor Newsom signed Assembly Bill 361 into effect, allowing local 
agencies to continue virtual Board Meetings during a state of emergency if state or local official 
have mandated or recommended social distancing measures, or if meeting in person would 
present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees. If the Board chooses to continue 
with virtual Board meetings as allowed under AB 361, then the Board must make findings every 
30 days to reevaluate the need to continue virtual meetings. Due to the substantial spread of 
COVID-19 in the Santa Cruz community, staff recommend continuing to livestream meetings of 
the Board of Education to the public for the next 30 days.  
 
Public Comment: GSCFT President Casey Carlson advocated to continue a Zoom option for 
Board meetings, as there are various reasons why members of the public may not be able to 
attend in person. President Carlson also voiced her support for hybrid board meetings.  
 
MSP(Coonerty/Owen) 5-0, the Board of Education voted to continue livestreaming meetings of 
the Board to the public for the next 30 days. 


2. Adjournment of Meeting 


17/756







As there was no further business to come before the Board of Education, Board President Vestal adjourned 
this Special Emergency Meeting at 5:48 p.m. 
 
Board Meeting Schedule Information  
1. The Regular Meeting on September 22, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
2. The Regular Meeting on October 6, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
3. The Regular Meeting on October 20, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
4. The Regular Meeting on November 3, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
5. The Study Session on November 17, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
6. The Regular Meeting on December 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
7. The Regular Meeting on January 12, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
8. The Study Session on January 19, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
9. The Regular Meeting on February 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
10. The Regular Meeting on February 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
11. The Regular Meeting on March 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
12. The Regular Meeting on March 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
13. The Regular Meeting on April 13, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
14. The Study Session on April 27, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
15. The Regular Meeting on May 11, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
16. The Study Session on May 25, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
17. The Regular Meeting on June 1, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
18. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
 
*For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting recording: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education 


18/756







 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Claudia Vestal, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


19/756







MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


FOR THE ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY DISTRICTS 
OCTOBER 6, 2021 


 
Convene Closed Session 
Board President Vestal called this Closed Session Meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.  
 
Public Comments for Closed Session Agenda Items   
None 
 
Convene Open Session 
Board President Vestal called this Regular Meeting Open Session to order at 6:32 p.m. 
 
Attendance at Meeting 
Sheila Coonerty  John Owen   Cindy Ranii   
Patricia Threet   Deb Tracy-Proulx  Jeremy Shonick   Claudia Vestal  
 
Absent:  Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Student Board Representative Destiny Silva 
 
Student Board Representative Laura Wang 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent 
Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent, Educational Services 
Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources 
Members of the Audience 
 
Welcome and Format 
Board President Vestal welcomed those in attendance and explained the format used for this Regular Meeting 
of the Board of Education.   
 
3.2. Agenda Changes, Additions, or Deletions & Announcements 
Board Policy 4158 Employee Security was pulled from item 8.5.4.1. Board Policies: Second and/or Final 
Reading for CSBA Revisions & Updates. This policy will be reviewed with the Union and then brought to the 
Board at a later date. 
 
 


PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Parent Graham Freeman shared safety concerns regarding COVID-19, particularly in indoor settings, when 
doors to the outside are closed.  
 
 
 


SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
 


20/756







Superintendent’s Report 
Superintendent Munro shared that she and Assistant Superintendent Parks have begun a series of Meet & 
Greets for new staff who have been hired in the last two years. Due to the pandemic, it was difficult to meet 
new hires in person, so Ms. Munro and Ms. Parks will be visiting school sites to meet new staff and say hello to 
current staff. 
 
Student’s Report 
Student representative Laura Wang reported that as Santa Cruz High School’s first quarter comes to an end, 
students are feeling more rooted in their community. Student leadership is committed to fostering an 
empathetic and kind community on campus. The Cardinals’ Advisory on Race and Equity are meeting regularly. 
Santa Cruz High has been celebrating Homecoming Spirit week, and they have started “Socktober”—a 
donation drive for the month of October to donate new socks to Hope’s Closet. 
 


BOARD MEMBERS’ REPORTS 
 


Board Members’ Reports 
Trustee Coonerty did not have a report to share. 
 
Trustee Owen did not have a report to share. 
 
Trustee Ranii did not have a report to share. 
 
Trustee Shonick did not have a report to share. 
 
Trustee Threet did not have a report to share. 
 
Vice Preisdent Tracy-Proulx did not have a report to share.  
 
Board President’s Report 
Board President Vestal attended Delta’s open house, where stakeholders shared how much they are enjoying 
in person learning. Delta continues to enroll students.   
 


APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 


None. 
 


GENERAL PUBLIC BUSINESS 
Consent Agenda 
8.1.2.1. Purchase Orders, Bids, & Quotes, 8.1.2.2. Warrant Register, 8.1.2.3. Bond Project Notice of 
Completion, 8.1.2.4. Disposition of Surplus Property, 8.1.3.1. Personnel Actions—Certificated, 8.1.3.2. 
Personnel Actions—Classified, 8.1.3.3. Revised Job Description: School Nurse, 8.2.1.1. BorderLAN Lightspeed 
Relay Contract Addendum, 8.2.1.2. Contract: AVID Work Study Program, 8.2.2.1. Memorandum of 
Understanding: Santa Cruz County Office of Education: Translation Services, 8.2.2.2. Electric School Bus 
Purchase, 8.2.2.3. Interagency Agreement: National School Lunch Program, 8.2.2.4. PG&E Electrical Vehicle 
Fleet Infrastructure Program, 8.2.3.1. Memorandum of Understanding: University Placement Agreements, 
8.3.1 AT&T: Proposal: Westlake Elementary School Utility Relocation, 8.3.2. Dilbeck & Sons Proposal 
DeLaveaga Elementary School Tack Board Installation, 8.3.3.  M3 Environmental: Proposal: Santa Cruz High 


21/756







School Asbestos and Lead Inspections, 8.3.4. PSR Electric: Proposal: DeLaveaga Elementary School Electrical 
Disconnect 
 
Vice President Tracy-Proulx motioned to approve the consent agenda except for item 8.1.2.3. Bond Project 
Notice of Completion. Trustee Coonerty Seconded the motion.  
 
The motion was passed by the following roll call vote: 
Roll Call Vote:  
Coonerty – Yes Owen – Yes  Ranii – Yes 
Shonick – Yes  Threet – Yes  Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 
 
Closed Session Items 
Report of Actions Taken in Closed Session 
Vice President Tracy-Proulx reported the following actions during closed session: 


1. Ms. Parks shared information with the Board on Certificated/Classified/Management Leaves, 
Retirements, Resignations & Appointments. 


2. Ms. Parks did not have information to share regarding Public Employee 
Discipline/Dismissal/Release/Complaints.  


3. Ms. Parks provided an update and received direction from the board regarding SCCCE negotiations. 
4. Ms. Parks provided an update and received direction from the board regarding GSCFT negotiations. 
5. Ms. Coito shared information with the Board and received direction on a Final Settlement Agreement 


 
ITEMS TO BE TRANSACTED AND/OR DISCUSSED 


 
8.5.1.1. Staff Report: Local Control Accountability Plan Update: Instructional Design for Student 


Success 
Assistant Superintendent Coito provided an update on the Instructional Design for student 
success. Site administration and teachers continue the work that began in the 2019-20 school 
year of implementing a strong Tier 1 academic and social-emotional program, using Multi-
Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS) is SCCS’ academic and instructional framework. One of the 
cornerstones of MTSS is professional learning community work and teacher collaboration.  
COVID resources are providing opportunities for expanded collaboration and professional 
development. In the pursuit of improving guaranteed, viable curriculum for all students, SCCS 
created Curriculum and Assessment Teams. Teachers Kathy Chaput, Casey Denning, and 
Melissa Ferejohn-Swett shared their experience of the Curriculum and Assessment teams and 
current work that is happening at each of their respective grade spans. This report was 
informational in nature an no action was taken by the board at this time. 
 
Public Comment: Union President Casey Carlson shared that the purpose of non-evaluative 
walkthroughs is to encourage teachers to try new instructional strategies and be innovative in 
how they approach the curriculum. 
 
Public Comment: Principal Michelle McKinney echoed President Carlson’s sentiment and shared 
teachers appreciate having designated, structured time to collaborate on instructional 
strategies.  
 


8.1.2.3.  Bond Project Notice of Completion 


22/756







 The Board was asked to accept three notices of completion for Bond projects that have been 
completed. This work has been inspected and complies with the plans and specifications of the 
vendor contracts. 


 
  The motion was passed by the following roll call vote: 


Roll Call Vote:  
Coonerty – Absent Owen – Yes  Ranii – Yes 
Shonick – Yes  Threet – Abstain Tracy-Proulx – Yes  Vestal – Yes 


 
8.5.2.1. Staff Report: Bond Budget Update 


Mark Bartos of Bartos Architecture presented an update on the Bond Measures A and B 
budgets. This report was informational in nature and no action was taken by the board. 
Trustees asked questions and had discussion. 


 
8.5.2.2. Staff Report: Workforce Housing Update 


Director of Facilities Trevor Miller and District financial advisor Mark Farrell provided an update 
on the workforce housing project with potential funding options. For the past several years, the 
District has been investigating the possibility of providing workforce housing with the goal of 
recruiting and retaining employees. In December 2019, the District contracted with 19six 
Architects to develop architectural bridging documents for a potential housing project.  19six 
Architects have developed preliminary designs based on district employee housing survey data 
and collaboration with the facilities team. In addition, 19six has worked with the District’s 
financial advisor to project construction costs by examining the current market and similar 
projects in the region.  Trustees asked questions and had discussion. The Board was in favor of 
conducting a poll to see how stakeholders feel regarding a potential general obligation bond for 
funding   workforce housing. This report was informational in nature an no action was taken by 
the Board at this time. 
 
Public Comment: Union President Casey Carlson thanked the board and District leadership for 
their continued efforts to make workforce housing a reality. 


 
8.5.4.1. Board Policies: Second and/or Final Reading for CSBA Revisions & Updates 


Policies are submitted through the GAMUT online board policy book updating process, which 
uses CSBA recommendations for review and change approximately six times per year in 
participating districts. These recommendations reflect recent changes in education code and/or 
case law.  The policies have been reviewed by staff to ensure that any required customization 
for Santa Cruz City Schools has been included.   
 
Vice President Tracy-Proulx motioned to approve the CSBA Policies except for policies 1313 
Civility and 5145.9 Hate Motivated Behavior. These policies are to be reviewed and brought 
back at a later date. Trustee Coonerty seconded the motion. 
 
MSP(Tracy-Proulx/Coonerty) 7-0, the Board approved and adopted the remaining CSBA Policy 
Revisions & Updates. 


 
8.5.4.2. Potential Items for Futures Agenda 


None. 
 


23/756







9. Adjournment of Meeting 
As there was no further business to come before the Board of Education, Board President Vestal adjourned 
this Regular Meeting at 8:52 p.m. 
 
Board Meeting Schedule Information  
1. The Regular Meeting on October 6, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
2. The Regular Meeting on October 20, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
3. The Regular Meeting on November 3, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
4. The Study Session on November 17, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
5. The Regular Meeting on December 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
6. The Regular Meeting on January 12, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
7. The Study Session on January 19, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
8. The Regular Meeting on February 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
9. The Regular Meeting on February 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and 


will be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
10. The Regular Meeting on March 9, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
11. The Regular Meeting on March 23, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will 


be broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
12. The Regular Meeting on April 13, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
13. The Study Session on April 27, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
14. The Regular Meeting on May 11, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
15. The Study Session on May 25, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
16. The Regular Meeting on June 1, 2022, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
17. The Regular Meeting on June 15, 2021, 6:30 p.m., at the Santa Cruz County Office of Education, and will be 


broadcast to the public remotely via Zoom. 
 
*For more details about this meeting, please visit our district website and listen to the meeting recording: 
http://sccs.net/board_of_education 
 


24/756







Respectfully submitted, 
 
Kris Munro, Superintendent     Claudia Vestal, President 
Santa Cruz City Schools     Board of Education 


25/756







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.1. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Purchase Orders, Bids and Quotes  
 
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the purchase orders, quotes, bids and proposals from 10/22/2021 through 
11/30/2021. 


 
BACKGROUND: 
A detailed report is attached, listing purchase orders, quotes and bids that require Board 
approval prior to release to vendors or ratification within 60 days as allowed by Education 
Code 17605. Also included for pre-approval are 2021-22 purchase orders which will be entered 
before the next regular Board meeting for Facility Services, Transportation, Food Services, and 
Central Purchasing for routine supplies and services. 
 
The following definitions are provided to clarify the differences between purchase orders, 
quotes and bids: 
 
Purchase Orders: 
All purchases shall be made by formal contract or purchase order or shall be accompanied by a 
receipt. The Superintendent or designee may create a "blanket" or "open" purchase order 
system for the purchase of minor items as needed from a vendor.  
 
Quotes: 
For the purchase of materials and supplies between $15,000 and $60,000 more than one quote 
is required and may be verbal or written. When purchases will be $15,000 to $96,700 for 
contracted work other than Public Works Projects and $60,000 to $96,700 for materials and 
supplies, several vendors are contacted for written quotes/proposals. This process, though not 
as rigorous as a bid, ensures that the District has involved more than one vendor and will 
secure a competitive price.  
   
Bids/RFP: 
A formal process including advertising to notify prospective bidders, distribution of written 
specification regarding the work or materials, and compliance with legal guidelines for bidding, 
must be followed for contracted work other than CUPCCAA Public Works Projects projected to 
cost $96,700 and over, or for materials and supplies in the sum of $96,700 or over unless a 
Cooperative Purchasing Agreement is being utilized under PCC 20118. Under CUPCCAA 
contracts may be awarded up to $60,000 without additional quotes. Informal bidding 


26/756







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.1. 


procedures are followed for Public Works projects from $60,000 to $200,000 and a formal bid 
process occurs for Public Works projects over $200,000 (PCC 20117(B), 20651(B). Bids are 
solicited from a wide pool of prospective vendors, thus assuring that when the award is made 
to the lowest responsible bidder and that the District receives the best price available. 
   
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


27/756







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 10/22/2021 - 11/30/2021


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


BPO22-00008 26,000.00 M&OMOT-DRY ROT REPAIRS 01 ONGOING & MAJORDILBECK & SONS INC


BPO22-00009 4,920.00 M&OMOT-B40SS PORTABLE RR DRY ROT 


REPAIRS


01 ONGOING & MAJORDILBECK & SONS INC


BPO22-00010 2,852.00 M&OMOT-HH WOODSHOP DOOR 


REPLACEMENT


01 ONGOING & MAJORDILBECK & SONS INC


PO22-00041 32,500.00 TRANTransportation 01 TRANSPORT:HOMEOTTLEY INC DBA BLUE


PO22-00074 15,500.00 TRANOpen PO for Bus Repairs/Service 01 TRANSPORT:HOMEDIESELWORKS


PO22-00075 10,000.00 TRANOpen PO for Bus Repairs/Service 01 TRANSPORT:SPECIDIESELWORKS


PO22-00110 3,500.00 SCHSOPEN PO OFFICE SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-00115 5,100.00 SCHSOPEN PO - TEACHERS 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00116 2,500.00 SCHSOPEN PO - OFFICE SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-00521 5,327.00 HHSIB Bio Materials/Equipment 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCMINIPCR BIO


PO22-00615 13,365.00 TRANFootball Transportation 01 NO REPORTING REDISCOVERY CHARTERS


PO22-00686 2,250.00 SPED21-22/APS-M.BARKER: IEP 


MANDATED SERVICES


01 SE:STATE LOCALPEGGY BARKER MS/ATP


PO22-00744 800.00 HHSOpen PO for Library Books 01 DONATIONSBOOKSHOP SANTA CRUZ


PO22-01009 200.00 HHSOpen PO for Printing 01 DONATIONSPPD MULTIMEDIA


PO22-01113 750.00 MHMSOpen PO for class books-Osborne 01 DONATIONSAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01156 1,046.34 MHMSnew walkie talkies 01 OTHER RESTRICTESILKE COMMUNICATION


PO22-01232 213.45 HHSOffice Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01247 2,834.53 SQHSRADIOS AND PROGRAMMING 01 OTHER RESTRICTESILKE COMMUNICATION


PO22-01248 2,365.00 M&OBV FENCING 21 BOND, MEASURE BABACHERLI FENCE CO


PO22-01249 3,420.00 M&OMHMS GATE LOCK 21 BOND, MEASURE AABACHERLI FENCE CO


PO22-01250 1,850.00 M&OSCHS GATE REPLACEMENT 21 BOND, MEASURE AABACHERLI FENCE CO


PO22-01251 2,500.00 M&OSECURE BIDS SOFTWARE 21/22 FY 21 BOND, MEASURE ACOLBI TECHNOLOGIES 


PO22-01252 3,400.00 SQHSSUBSCRIPTION FOR 5 USERS 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCTEACHERS PAY TEACHE


PO22-01253 261.60 SQHSKICK OFF TRUCK DOLLY 01 NO REPORTING REAMERICAN SUPPLY COR


PO22-01254 125.13 SQHSPROGRAMMABLE POWER STRIPS 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01256 2,000.00 MHMSOpen PO for PE equipment-Inst funds 01 NO REPORTING REGOPHER SPORT


PO22-01257 255.00 M&OMOT-CASBO WEBINAR 01 ONGOING & MAJORCASBO


PO22-01258 75,000.00 M&OBV MPO 21/22 21 BOND, MEASURE B19SIX ARCHITECTS


PO22-01259 30,000.00 M&OB40SS MPO 21/22 21 BOND, MEASURE B19SIX ARCHITECTS


PO22-01260 70,000.00 M&ODLV MPO 21/22 21 BOND, MEASURE B19SIX ARCHITECTS


PO22-01261 70,000.00 M&OSQ MPO 21/22 21 BOND, MEASURE A19SIX ARCHITECTS


PO22-01262 82,800.00 M&O*SCH TEMP HOUSING 21 BOND, MEASURE AANAYA CONSTRUCTION


PO22-01263 50,000.00 M&OSCH TEMP HOUSING 21/22 21 BOND, MEASURE ABARTOS ARCHITECTURE


PO22-01264 8,910.00 M&ODLV CLASSROOM MOVES 21 BOND, MEASURE BLOCATELLI MOVING & 


PO22-01265 9,703.80 M&OBV PRINICPAL FURNITURE 21 BOND, MEASURE BONE WORK PLACE L FE


PO22-01266 25,280.00 M&OSCH POWER TO TEMP HOUSING 21 BOND, MEASURE APSR ELECTRIC


PO22-01267 14,848.00 M&OMOT-5 YR FIRE INSPECTIONS 01 ONGOING & MAJORCOSCO FIRE PROTECTI


PO22-01268 591,597.45 FINAnnual PO 21/22 School Year 01KAISER FOUNDATION H


PO22-01269 63,921.60 FINAnnual PO 2021/22 School Year 01ACSIG/VSP VISION CA


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Nov 30 2021  5:02PM


Page 1 of 7


28/756







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 10/22/2021 - 11/30/2021


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-01270 506,380.63 FINAnnual PO 2021/22 School Year 01ACSIG/EDGE DENTAL A


PO22-01271 2,000.00 MHMSopen PO for paper for classrooms 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-01272 2,080.00 SPEDPSYCHOLOGIST ASSESSMENTS 


21-22


01 SE:STATE LOCALPEARSON CLINICAL AS


PO22-01273 250.00 HHSTraining 01 BAS GNT LOW-INC5-STAR STUDENTS


PO22-01274 1,940.25 BMSProject Lit. Books 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLU


PO22-01275 130.70 BMSNovel set for 6th grade Newcomers 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01276 467.56 SQHSWELDING SUPPLIES 01 C. PERKINS CTE:AMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01277 1,282.09 HHSLibrary Books 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLU


PO22-01278 778.20 HHSClassroom Supplies 01 C. PERKINS CTE:HENRY SCHEIN INC


PO22-01279 259.00 STUSOffice Supplies- Open Purchase Order 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-01280 86.20 HHSClassroom Supplies 01 SE:STATE LOCALAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01281 180.00 BSSWorkshop for Michelle McKinney 01 ESEA:TEACHER QUHOUSMAN INSTITUTE L


PO22-01282 488.35 HHSTopspin Pro 01 Measure TTENNIS CONCEPTS


PO22-01283 3,551.05 M&OMOT-HH FIRE ALARM REPAIR 01 ONGOING & MAJORCENTRAL COAST SYSTE


PO22-01284 423.45 GAELLibrary Books 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLU


PO22-01285 73.14 SPEDKJ BOOKS 01 SE:STATE LOCALAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01286 16,585.04 M&OSQH GAS LINE 21 BOND, MEASURE AACCO-WILSON INC DBA


PO22-01287 16,460.73 M&OMOT-GATEWAY HVAC REPAIRS 01 OTHER RESTRICTEACCO-WILSON INC DBA


PO22-01288 5,954.02 M&OMOT-MHMS WOOD SHOP EXHAUST 


DUCT


01 ONGOING & MAJORACCO-WILSON INC DBA


PO22-01289 6,585.24 SUPTPRINTING OF ANNUAL STATE OF 


SCHOOLS PUBLICATION


01 NO REPORTING RECOMMUNITY PRINTERS 


PO22-01290 5,829.38 M&OMOT-DLV TOUCH PANEL 


RE-INSTALLATION


01 ONGOING & MAJORDILBECK & SONS INC


PO22-01291 770.26 GAELConfirmation for Payment Follett 


Invoices


01 BAS GNT LOW-INCFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLU


PO22-01292 1,500.00 GAELPBIS Materials & Supplies 01 ELO GFAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01293 75.00 SCHSPREPAY-MAH FIELD TRIP 01 NO REPORTING REMUSEUM OF ART AND H


PO22-01294 229.38 SCHSLIBRARY SUPPLIES 01 OTHER RESTRICTEDEMCO INC


PO22-01295 313.69 SCHSLIBRARY SUPPLIES 01 OTHER RESTRICTETHE LIBRARY STORE I


PO22-01296 100.00 SCHSOPEN PO - SPED 01 SE:STATE LOCALAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01297 790.68 SUPTPrinting, Tshirts for WEEK OF THE 


ADMINISTRATOR


01 DONATIONSSPORTS DESIGN INC


PO22-01298 20,200.00 STUSSoul Shoppe Programs 01 OTHER RESTRICTESOUL SHOPPE PROGRAM


PO22-01299 104.39 SCHSSCHOLASTIC MAGAZINE 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCSCHOLASTIC INC.


PO22-01300 84.73 WLELCool Cat Store Supplies 01 DONATIONSORIENTAL TRADING CO


PO22-01301 68.28 DLELGrammer Gallery 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCSG CONSULTING INC


PO22-01302 100.00 BVELSupplies - Art 01 Measure UAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01303 1,008.00 BMSOnline Subscription B40MS 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCKIDS DISCOVER LLC


PO22-01304 2,000.00 BMSOnline Subscription B40MS 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCWEVIDEO INC


PO22-01305 540.79 DLELGreat Minds- SUCCEED Books 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCGREAT MINDS LLC


PO22-01306 640.96 BSSAFE library supplies Quote #X1295041 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIDEMCO INC


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Nov 30 2021  5:02PM


Page 2 of 7


29/756







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 10/22/2021 - 11/30/2021


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-01307 453.52 BVELCFP-Teachers Resource-Books-Goal 


3/Strategy 1


01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIHEGGERTY PHONEMIC A


PO22-01308 32.67 BVELCFP - Music Supplies & Materials 


20-21


01 DONATIONSWOODWIND AND BRASSW


PO22-01309 5,088.00 M&OMOT-CASH 2022 ANNUAL 


CONFERENCE


01 OTHER RESTRICTECOALITION FOR ADEQU


PO22-01310 5,000.00 MHMSOpen PO for teacher supplies 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01311 533.58 BSSERGO CHAIR FOR KERESHA 


DURHAM


01 OTHER RESTRICTEPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-01312 2,905.92 HHSCustom Swimsuits 01 Measure TJOLYN CLOTHING COMP


PO22-01313 110.00 HHSCFP - Sign Installation 01 NO REPORTING REPPD MULTIMEDIA


PO22-01314 750.00 CURRWelding virtual training course, 4 


sessions


01 CAREER TECHNICALINCOLN ELECTRIC CU


PO22-01315 5,325.94 BUSNKN95 MASKS TO REPLENISH 


INVENTORY


01 GEERPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-01316 40,000.00 SCHSCSA FOR ATHLETIC TRAINER 01 Measure TNICHOLAS BLANK


PO22-01317 326.87 SCHSBOOKS SUPPLIES/MATERIALS 01 OTHER RESTRICTETHE LIBRARY STORE I


PO22-01318 129.00 SCHSLIBRARY SUPPLIES/MATERIALS 01 OTHER RESTRICTEDEMCO INC


PO22-01319 883.45 SCHSREPORT CARD ENVELOPES 01 NO REPORTING REBAY CENTRAL PRINTIN


PO22-01320 175.00 SPEDAPE - NAPE CONFERENCE 01 SE:STATE LOCALCA ASSOC FOR HEALTH


PO22-01321 2,500.00 BMSOnline Subcription B40MS 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCKAMI


PO22-01322 2,000.00 BMSOnline Subscription B40MS 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCPADLET


PO22-01323 58.20 CURRBooks/Workbook for History TOSA 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01324 276.01 CURRELD Standards books for secondary 


ELD teachers


01 BAS GNT LOW-INCCDE PRESS SALES


PO22-01325 150.00 BMSSupplies for PE 01 OTHER RESTRICTEADA BADMINTON & TEN


PO22-01326 230.00 BMSEarphones for ELD class 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01327 1,992.06 CURRLexia English for Gault Elementary 01 ESEA:ENGLISH LEGREENFIELD LEARNING


PO22-01328 30.00 MHMSHMH Reading Counts subscription 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIHMH INTERVENTION SO


PO22-01329 3,984.02 DLELDLV Despegando 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCOKAPI EDUCATIONAL P


PO22-01331 1,754.19 BUSNCFP ASST SUPT OFFICE FURNITURE 01 NO REPORTING REHON COMPANY LLC


PO22-01332 208.78 SCHSSCHOLASTIC MAGAZINE 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCSCHOLASTIC INC.


PO22-01334 163.31 BSSShop-vac 01 OTHER RESTRICTEAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01335 220.47 HHSOffice Supplies 01 OTHER RESTRICTEAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01336 2,576.57 SCHSKILN REPAIR 01 Measure TPHOENIX CERAMICS SU


PO22-01337 500.00 GAELSafety Materials Supplies 01 OTHER RESTRICTEPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-01338 237.53 GAELSafety Materials 01 OTHER RESTRICTEAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01339 2,008.12 BSSReading Assessments 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIHEINEMANN


PO22-01340 560.00 MHMSSPSA-Goal 1, Strat 11, Chrome cart for 


AVID-LCFF


01 LCFF SUPP FUNDICDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO22-01341 1,750.00 M&OBV MOD PLAN REVIEW 21 BOND, MEASURE BCALIFORNIA DEPARTME


PO22-01342 2,100.00 M&ODLV MOD PLAN REVIEW 21 BOND, MEASURE BCALIFORNIA DEPARTME


PO22-01343 280.00 M&OMHMS REROOF PLAN REVIEW 21 BOND, MEASURE ACALIFORNIA DEPARTME


PO22-01344 420.00 M&OWL REROOF PLAN REVIEW 21 BOND, MEASURE BCALIFORNIA DEPARTME


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Nov 30 2021  5:02PM


Page 3 of 7


30/756







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 10/22/2021 - 11/30/2021


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-01345 8.50 FIN2014 MEASURE F ASSESSMENT FEE 01 OTHER RESTRICTESANTA CRUZ COUNTY P


PO22-01346 1,045.09 SQHSCFP-SANITIZE FB EQUIPMENT 01 Measure TSCHUTT RECONDITIONI


PO22-01347 750.00 SQHSOPEN PO-FLOWERS FOR FACULTY 


MTGS


01 NO REPORTING RESOQUEL HIGH SCHOOL


PO22-01348 1,230.68 SQHSOHAUS NAVIGATOR NV222, 220G 


AND ZINC CHLORIDE


01 DONATIONSCAROLINA BIOLOGICAL


PO22-01349 1,687.09 SQHSFC10PLUS BREATH ANALYSERS 01 NO REPORTING RELIFELOC TECHNOLOGIE


PO22-01350 81.01 SQHSCFP-AMERICAN BORN CHINESE 


NOVELS


01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCTEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE


PO22-01351 700.00 SQHSOPEN PO - BAND SUPPLIES 01 Measure TJW PEPPER & SON INC


PO22-01352 300.00 SQHSOPEN PO - BAND SUPPLIES 01 Measure TMUSIC VILLAGE


PO22-01353 147.10 SQHSCROWD CONTROL BARRIERS 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01354 581.05 BSSERGO CHAIR FOR STACEY SAADY 01 OTHER RESTRICTEPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-01355 542.70 SQHSCFP-WELDING SUPPLIES 01 Measure TPRAXAIR DISTRIBUTIO


PO22-01356 70.84 SQHSSAVAGE WIDETONE SEAMLESS 


BACKGROUND PAPER


01 NO REPORTING REB & H PHOTO


PO22-01357 218.45 BVELLibrary supplies - Porterfield(Ref: 


W1299162)


01 DONATIONSDEMCO INC


PO22-01358 95.00 PERCInvoice #21-22-024 01 NO REPORTING RECSPCA TREASURER MAT


PO22-01359 3,290.42 M&OMOT-DO DDC CONTROL REPAIR 01 OTHER RESTRICTEALL BAY MECHANICAL 


PO22-01360 5,902.88 DLELGrade 2 Benchmark 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCBENCHMARK EDUCATION


PO22-01361 3,000.00 BVELArt Supplies 01 Measure UDICK BLIC CO.


PO22-01362 5,000.00 M&OMOT-SQ WOODSHOP DOOR REPAIR 01 ONGOING & MAJOROVERHEAD DOOR COMPA


PO22-01363 1,400.00 STUSSylvia Patience - Hearing & Vision 


State Mandated


01 NO REPORTING RESILVIA PATIENCE


PO22-01364 2,432.16 BVELLaminator 01 OTHER RESTRICTEAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01365 6,412.19 GAELPhonic Readers Books 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCBENCHMARK EDUCATION


PO22-01366 1,120.00 MHMSSPSA-Goal 1, Strat 12, Chrome carts 


for ELD


01 BAS GNT LOW-INCCDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO22-01367 51.10 BSSCFP Library books-backordered 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCBOOKSHOP SANTA CRUZ


PO22-01368 200.00 MHMSOpen PO for library supplies 01 OTHER RESTRICTEDEMCO INC


PO22-01369 4,950.00 M&OMOT-SCH TREE REMOVAL 01 ONGOING & MAJORCOMMUNITY TREE SERV


PO22-01370 3,450.00 M&OMOT-WL TREE REMOVAL 01 ONGOING & MAJORLEWIS TREE SERVICE 


PO22-01371 7,660.34 M&OMOT-WL PLAYGROUND REPAIRS 01 ONGOING & MAJORROSS RECREATION EQU


PO22-01372 1,920.00 M&OMOT-B40SS TREE TRIM 01 ONGOING & MAJORTHE DAVEY TREE EXPE


PO22-01373 23,350.00 M&OSCHS INTERIM HOUSING FENCE 21 BOND, MEASURE AABACHERLI FENCE CO


PO22-01374 54,198.03 M&OSCH ANNOUNCER BOOTH IDF 21 BOND, MEASURE ACOMMUNICATION SERVI


PO22-01375 8,000.00 M&OSCH ITERIM HOUSING 21 BOND, MEASURE ALEACH GROUP INC


PO22-01376 1,545.00 M&OMHMS GYM ROOF ASBESTOS 


OVERSIGHT


21 BOND, MEASURE AM3 ENVIRONMENTAL CO


PO22-01377 53,727.00 M&OSCH POWER IN TEMP PORTABLE 21 BOND, MEASURE APSR ELECTRIC


PO22-01378 22,000.00 M&OSCH INTERIM PORTABLE DATA 21 BOND, MEASURE ASC SYSTEMS


PO22-01379 32,200.00 M&ODLV CENTRAL KITCHEN 


REFRIGERATION


21 BOND, MEASURE ABELLI ARCHITECTURAL


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Nov 30 2021  5:02PM


Page 4 of 7


31/756







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 10/22/2021 - 11/30/2021


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-01380 11,657.00 M&OTRANSPORTATION TRAILER DOOR 


LOCKS


21 BOND, MEASURE ASECUREALL CORPORATI


PO22-01381 520.00 SCHSOPEN PO AMAZON 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01382 10,000.00 HHSYearbooks 01 DONATIONSJOSTENS INC


PO22-01383 213.78 HHSCFP - Mural Repair 01 NO REPORTING REPPD MULTIMEDIA


PO22-01384 98.47 HHSClassroom Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01385 256.58 HHSPE Equipment 01 NO REPORTING REGOPHER SPORT


PO22-01386 1,826.71 M&OMOT-ASST. DIR. OFFICE FURNITURE 01 ONGOING & MAJORPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-01387 873.06 MHMSSPSA LCFF Goal 1, strategy 


10-updating old tech


01 LCFF SUPP FUNDICDW GOVERNMENT INC.


PO22-01388 1,500.00 M&O21/22 PO BATHROOM PARTITION 


PARTS & SUPPLIES


01 ONGOING & MAJORSHIFFLER EQUIPMENT 


PO22-01389 126,235.00 M&OMOT-DW HVAC ANNUAL 


PREVENTATIVE MAINT.


40 BUILDING FUND -ACCO-WILSON INC DBA


PO22-01390 1,300.00 M&O21/22 OPEN PO FOR TRUCK 


REPAIRS


01 ONGOING & MAJORAUTO ELECTRIC SPECI


PO22-01391 313.08 HHSOffice Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01392 2,700.00 EDSVTraining for Tracey Runeare 01 ESEA:STDNT SUPPTWELVE PRACTICES LL


PO22-01393 190.64 DLELDLV Systematic Supervision Goal 4, 


Strategy 3


01 BAS GNT LOW-INCTRIFOIA


PO22-01394 2,193.38 BSSAFE library books 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCBOOKSHOP SANTA CRUZ


PO22-01395 2,894.10 CURRGet Ready Licenses, Workbooks, and 


Webinar


01 NO REPORTING REVISTA HIGHER LEARNI


PO22-01396 2,552.40 SQHSSUPPLIES FOR WELDING CLASS 01 C. PERKINS CTE:LINDE GAS & EQUIPME


PO22-01397 54.63 WLELRTI Supplies 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCCENTER FOR THE COLL


PO22-01398 4,500.00 SPEDSEX EDUCATION CURRICULUM 


TRAINING


01 SE:STATE LOCALHEALTH CONNECTED


PO22-01399 1,163.00 SPEDCSA: MANDATED PHYSICAL THERAPY 


SERVICES


01 SE:STATE LOCALSUZANNE BRAILLIER W


PO22-01400 2,500.00 MHMSupdating technology-per SSP title one 


goal 1 and 2


01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIAMAZON.COM


PO22-01401 2,500.00 MHMSOPEN PO -Said for Library books and 


materials


01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIFOLLETT SCHOOL SOLU


PO22-01402 500.00 MHMSOPEN PO for Said Library reading 


materials


01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01403 524.40 DLELOpen PO PBIS Program Books 01 ELO GFAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01404 1,200.00 M&OMOT-HH FIRE HYDRANT FLOW 


TESTING


01 ONGOING & MAJORA & B FIRE PROTECTI


PO22-01405 500.00 MHMSOPEN PO for Arts Academy 01 DONATIONSAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01406 26,424.00 M&O21/22 OPEN PO FOR REPAIRS 


PLUMBING & HVAC


01 ONGOING & MAJORACCO-WILSON INC DBA


PO22-01407 3,395.81 HHSBicycle Class Supplies 01 C. PERKINS CTE:AMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01408 382.13 STUSFolding Machine 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01409 4,280.00 M&OMOT-BV TOUCH PANEL 


RE-INSTALLATION


01 ONGOING & MAJORDILBECK & SONS INC


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Nov 30 2021  5:02PM


Page 5 of 7


32/756







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 10/22/2021 - 11/30/2021


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-01410 416.13 HHSBatteries 01 OTHER RESTRICTESILKE COMMUNICATION


PO22-01411 1,510.05 CURRDistrict Office Furniture for TOSA staff 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-01412 3,000.00 EDSVSanta Cruz Chamber of Commerce 01 NO REPORTING RESC COUNTY CHAMBER O


PO22-01413 3,730.01 CURRDistrict Office Furniture for TOSA staff 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-01414 7,660.00 M&OMOT-HH FA CRASHBARS 01 ONGOING & MAJORDILBECK & SONS INC


PO22-01415 4,180.72 M&OMOT-FAC INDOOR SPOT CAMERAS 01 ONGOING & MAJORDEVELOPMENT GROUP I


PO22-01416 1,164.02 HHSCFP - Bats 01 Measure TSPORT ABOUT GRAPHIC


PO22-01417 127.00 M&OMOT-TREVOR DECEMBER 2021 


WEBINAR


01 OTHER RESTRICTECOALITION FOR ADEQU


PO22-01418 1,000.00 M&O21/22 CONVEYANCE INVOICES/ 


DOSH/ELEVATORS & LIFTS


01 ONGOING & MAJORSTATE OF CALIFORNIA


PO22-01419 999.00 ITIC National Training Week 01 NO REPORTING REINFINITE CAMPUS INC


PO22-01420 1,500.00 FSFS Office Supplies 13 CHLD NUTR:SCHOOOFFICE DEPOT


PO22-01421 1,000.00 BVELRefreshments-various meetings (goal 


3/strategy 1)


01 DONATIONSSAFEWAY STORES INC


PO22-01422 1,996.22 DLELPBIS Composition Books 01 ELO GFAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01423 763.01 BVELMusic supplies 01 DONATIONSAMERICAN BUTTON MAC


PO22-01424 2,290.00 M&OMHMS DOOR HARDWARE 01 ONGOING & MAJORDILBECK & SONS INC


PO22-01425 200.00 SCHSSAFETY ITEMS 01 OTHER RESTRICTEAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01426 200.00 SCHSOPEN PO SCIENCE MATERIALS 01 DONATIONSAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01427 110.00 ITCFP: Patch Cord for Harbor 01 NO REPORTING RECOMMUNICATION SERVI


PO22-01428 7,380.00 CURRAdobe Creative cloud licenses 01 Measure TADOBE INC


PO22-01429 5,000.00 M&O21/22 OPEN PO FOR TELEPHONE & 


FIRE ALARM REPAIRS


01 ONGOING & MAJORSC SYSTEMS


PO22-01430 14,300.00 BSSCHS PD 01 ESSA (CSI)PBL WORKS


PO22-01431 101,139.25 SPEDE/L-F: Parent's Reimbs / Year2  (RE: 


ARF/FSAgrmt)


01 SE:STATE LOCALEMKAY FOREST AND LA


PO22-01432 6,685.00 SPEDCFP FOR 20/21 OOS NP SCHOOL 


COPPERHILLS YOUTH CTR


01 SE:STATE LOCALCOPPER HILLS YOUTH 


PO22-01433 5,000.00 M&O21/22 OPEN PO FOR GOLF CART 


REPAIRS


01 ONGOING & MAJORTOYOTA MATERIAL HAN


PO22-01434 6,000.00 M&O21/22 OPEN 


PO-REPAIRS/REPLACEMENTS


01 ONGOING & MAJORSURTEC INC


PO22-01435 700.00 BMSSupplies for Art Class 01 OTHER RESTRICTEAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01436 492.03 SCHSSCEINCE SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING REWARDS NATURAL SCIEN


PO22-01437 2,349.30 SCHSBUS FOR VOLLEYBALL 01 DONATIONSROYAL COACH TOURS


PO22-01438 518.00 FSFS Van tires 13 CHLD NUTR:SCHOOTIRE CHOICE AUTO SE


PO22-01439 850.00 BMSAVID Digital Conference 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCAVID CENTER


PO22-01440 2,311.51 HHSLibrary Books 01 DONATIONSJUNIOR LIBRARY GUIL


PO22-01441 260.00 BVELReading Counts Annual License 


Subscription


01 DONATIONSHOUGHTON MIFFLIN CO


PO22-01442 879.15 BSSQuote 2118083 Science materials 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDINASCO


PO22-01443 300.00 BSSOpen PO Art class supplies 01 LCFF SUPP FUNDIBEVERLY FABRICS


PO22-01444 868.45 HHSArt Supplies 01 Measure TDICK BLICK COMPANY


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Nov 30 2021  5:02PM


Page 6 of 7


33/756







Board Report with Fund and Resource 


Description


ReqPay11g


Includes Purchase Orders dated 10/22/2021 - 11/30/2021


PO
Number


Req Fund
Order Amt


Ordr
Loc


Req
FundRequisition Information


Resource
DescriptionVendor Name


PO22-01445 226.11 HHSGlazes 01 Measure TPHOENIX CERAMICS SU


PO22-01446 19,599.20 HHSMonument and Directional Signs 01 OTHER RESTRICTEXTREME SIGNS INC


PO22-01447 18,293.26 M&OHEAT PUMP REPAIRS SCHS 


WRESTLING RM


01 ONGOING & MAJORACCO-WILSON INC DBA


PO22-01448 1,000.00 MHMSOpen PO for repairs and supplies 01 DONATIONSGRAY, STEVE


PO22-01449 188.70 DLELDLV Headphones 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01450 1,000.00 MHMSOpen PO for PE equipment 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01451 2,006.78 SCHSSCIENCE MATERIAL 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCWARDS NATURAL SCIEN


PO22-01452 133.62 SCHSSCIENCE KIT 01 LOTTERY:INSTRUCBIORAD LABORATORIES


PO22-01453 98.62 DLELLibrary Supplies 01 NO REPORTING REDEMCO INC


PO22-01454 2,491.50 BUSNCFP ADMIN FEES FOR 20-21, QSCB 01 NO REPORTING REUS BANK


PO22-01455 150.00 GAELHoliday Art Projectt Supplies 01 Measure UORIENTAL TRADING CO


PO22-01456 72.11 HHSBatteries for Math Calculators 01 BAS GNT LOW-INCAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01457 300.00 DOD.O. OFFICE SUPPLIES 01 NO REPORTING REPALACE BUSINESS SOL


PO22-01458 100.00 BVELResource books - Sammet/Young 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01459 4,000.00 M&O21/22 OPEN PO FOR SUPPLIES 01 ONGOING & MAJORULINE


PO22-01460 141.11 DLELM. Smith Resource Books 01 NO REPORTING REAMAZON CAPITAL SERV


PO22-01461 1,000.00 M&O21/22 OPEN PO FOR MATERIALS 01 ONGOING & MAJORSLAKEY BROTHERS INC


PO22-01462 750.00 M&O21/22 OPEN PO DO HVAC CONTROL 


REPAIRS


01 ONGOING & MAJORALL BAY MECHANICAL 


PO22-01463 5,000.00 M&O21/22 OPEN PO FOR GROUNDS 


SUPPLIES


01 ONGOING & MAJORB & B SMALL ENGINE 


Total 2,629,864.96 


The preceding Purchase Orders have been issued in accordance with the District's Purchasing Policy and 


authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Purchase Orders be approved 


and that payment be authorized upon delivery and acceptance of the items ordered.


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools Generated for Paula Morin (PMORIN), Nov 30 2021  5:02PM


Page 7 of 7


34/756







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.2. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Warrant Register 
 
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the warrants on the Board Payment Report. The report covers vendor warrants issued 
from 10/23/2021 through 11/30/2021.  
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
  
 
 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


35/756







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 10/23/2021 through 11/30/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


982339 10/25/2021 MIGUEL FLORES DBA TACOS831 1,000.00 


982340 10/25/2021 A SIGN ASAP 351.20 


982341 10/25/2021 ACE PORTABLE SERVICES 2,298.50 


982342 10/25/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1,635.91 


Unpaid Tax


1,636.28 Expensed Amount


.37 


982343 10/25/2021 AT&T 1,069.26 


982344 10/25/2021 BALANCE4KIDS 1,498.00 


982345 10/25/2021 BAY SCHOOL, THE 53,991.81 


982346 10/25/2021 BE GLAD LLC 5,400.00 


982347 10/25/2021 BRITE HORIZONS THE ABRITE ORGANIZATION 21,963.75 


982348 10/25/2021 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC 28,291.98 


982349 10/25/2021 COUSIN'S CONCERT ATTIRE 187.00 


982350 10/25/2021 DANIELSEN CO. 6,283.94 


982351 10/25/2021 DICK BLICK CO. 669.88 


982352 10/25/2021 DIESELWORKS 3,414.94 


982353 10/25/2021 DILBECK & SONS INC 5,840.00 


982354 10/25/2021 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC 24.85 


982355 10/25/2021 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC 12,849.26 


Unpaid Tax


12,857.63 Expensed Amount


8.37 


982356 10/25/2021 GOLD STAR FOODS 6,291.32 


982357 10/25/2021 GREENBACKER DBA MAGNOLIA SUN LLC 6,088.38 


982358 10/25/2021 GREENFIELD LEARNING INC 7,384.13 


982359 10/25/2021 MACMURRAY PACIFIC 18.88 


Unpaid Tax


18.96 Expensed Amount


.08 


982360 10/25/2021 MARIA E ARIAGNO BALLARD MPT 375.00 


982361 10/25/2021 MEDICAL BILLING TECHNOLOGIES 75.00 


982362 10/25/2021 NORTH BAY FORD 8,818.89 


982363 10/25/2021 OTC BRANDS INC 294.29 


982364 10/25/2021 P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY INC 953.52 


982365 10/25/2021 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 1,761.69 


982366 10/25/2021 PERMA BOUND DIVISION INC 1,526.76 


982367 10/25/2021 RDV CONSULTING SERVICES 3,000.00 


982368 10/25/2021 SAFEWAY STORES INC 15.20 


982369 10/25/2021 SAN JOSE CHARTER INC 2,840.00 


982370 10/25/2021 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 895.74 


982371 10/25/2021 SANTA CRUZ COE 500.00 


982372 10/25/2021 SCHOOL SERVICES OF CALIF 550.00 


982373 10/25/2021 SOQUEL NURSERY GROWERS INC 803.22 


982374 10/25/2021 SOUTHEASTERN PERFORMANCE APPAREL 762.38 


982375 10/25/2021 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF SF 4,146.31 


982376 10/25/2021 THOMAS MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS 545.00 


982377 10/25/2021 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE INC 37.06 


982378 10/25/2021 USA SEALING INC 46,733.87 


982379 10/25/2021 WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 720.75 


982380 10/25/2021 WPS 710.24 


Page 1 of 15


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Dec  1 2021 


10:12AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


36/756







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 10/23/2021 through 11/30/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


982381 10/25/2021 Spiers, Amy E 84.80 


982382 10/25/2021 Deutsch, Peter G 139.06 


982383 10/25/2021 Hernandez, Amariah A 321.67 


982384 10/25/2021 Faltas, Bassel S 35.99 


982385 10/25/2021 Paulsen, Kelly A 138.86 


982386 10/25/2021 Wessels, Frank E 61.62 


982387 10/25/2021 Svoboda Iii, Edward M 105.04 


982388 10/25/2021 Bouchti, Mohamed Amine 181.41 


982389 10/25/2021 Hilderbrand, Laurie A 37.91 


982390 10/25/2021 Hoffschneider, Jessica M 194.99 


982391 10/25/2021 Curley IV, Clyde J 108.73 


982392 10/25/2021 DELTA CHARTER - CABRILLO 185,026.20 


982393 10/25/2021 AA SAFE & LOCK COMPANY 43.54 


982394 10/25/2021 ABA BUILDING SERVICES 735.00 


982395 10/25/2021 ACCO ENGINEERED SYSTEMS 4,787.95 


982396 10/25/2021 ACE PORTABLE SERVICES 3,553.65 


982397 10/25/2021 APPI 786.47 


982398 10/25/2021 B & B SMALL ENGINE REPAIR 1,016.85 


982399 10/25/2021 C & N TRACTORS 643.20 


982400 10/25/2021 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 275.34 


982401 10/25/2021 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 865.25 


982402 10/25/2021 CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER 3.50 


982403 10/25/2021 DIRECT LINE TELE RESPONSE 114.00 


982404 10/25/2021 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES 1,406.91 


982405 10/25/2021 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 1,903.41 


982406 10/25/2021 HOME DEPOT INC 3,736.55 


982407 10/25/2021 K&D LANDSCAPING INC 4,145.00 


982408 10/25/2021 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 66.02 


982409 10/25/2021 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 48.72 


982410 10/25/2021 KONE INC 1,703.19 


982411 10/25/2021 LINCOLN AQUATICS 339.29 


982412 10/25/2021 NORTH BAY FORD 143.11 


982413 10/25/2021 ROSS RECREATION EQUIPMENT 3,750.00 


982414 10/25/2021 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 17.68 


982415 10/25/2021 SANTA CRUZ RECORDS MANAGEMENT 40.00 


982416 10/25/2021 TURF & INDUSTRIAL EQUIPMENT CO 1,477.50 


982417 10/25/2021 ABRITE ORGANIZATION, THE 149,455.87 


982418 10/25/2021 ACSA 1,098.00 *


Cancelled on 11/17/2021


982419 10/25/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1,328.25 


Unpaid Tax


1,329.99 Expensed Amount


1.74 


982420 10/25/2021 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 2,564.41 


982421 10/25/2021 COLIBRI SYSTEM 281.04 


982422 10/25/2021 COMPLETE MAILING SERVICE INC 655.66 


982423 10/25/2021 COWELLS BEACH N BIKINI 3,443.56 


982424 10/25/2021 EASTER SEALS CENTRAL CALIF 6,491.01 


982425 10/25/2021 FAGEN FRIEDMAN & FULFROST LLP 290.00 


982426 10/25/2021 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 2,606.26 


Page 2 of 15


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Dec  1 2021 


10:12AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


37/756







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 10/23/2021 through 11/30/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


982427 10/25/2021 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC 5,613.81 


982428 10/25/2021 GRAY'S MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS 340.00 *


Cancelled on 11/17/2021


982429 10/25/2021 OFFICE DEPOT 620.32 


982430 10/25/2021 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 1,516.86 


982431 10/25/2021 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 3,669.41 


982432 10/25/2021 QUADIENT LEASING USA INC 1,033.23 


982433 10/25/2021 RAY MORGAN CO. 510.63 


982434 10/25/2021 SANTA CRUZ COUNTY BASKETBALL ASSOCATION 800.00 


982435 10/25/2021 SILKE COMMUNICATIONS INC 4,355.31 


982436 10/25/2021 CENTRAL VALLEY COMMUNITY BANK 572.91 


982437 10/25/2021 19SIX ARCHITECTS 8,812.50 


982438 10/25/2021 ALBION ENVIRONMENTAL INC 7,609.80 


982439 10/25/2021 CRW INDUSTRIES INC 181,711.78 


982440 10/25/2021 DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 53,540.76 


982441 10/25/2021 DILBECK & SONS INC 6,614.00 


982442 10/25/2021 LEWIS & TIBBITS INC 133,736.25 


982443 10/25/2021 LOCATELLI MOVING & STORAGE INC 10,710.00 


982444 10/25/2021 M3 ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING 2,230.00 


982445 10/25/2021 BUSINESS CARD 1,588.88 


982446 10/25/2021 CARD SERVICE CENTER 50.12 


982992 11/01/2021 ABRITE ORGANIZATION, THE 5,962.67 


982993 11/01/2021 ADA BADMINTON & TENNIS 126.00 


982994 11/01/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 2,330.37 


Unpaid Tax


2,330.88 Expensed Amount


.51 


982995 11/01/2021 APPLE COMPUTER INC 148.50 


982996 11/01/2021 BRITE HORIZONS THE ABRITE ORGANIZATION 10,705.00 


982997 11/01/2021 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 1,008.47 


982998 11/01/2021 COMPLETE MAILING SERVICE INC 2,776.50 


982999 11/01/2021 CRUZIO 49.95 


983000 11/01/2021 DANIEL JOHN SIDDENS 1,254.00 


983001 11/01/2021 DANIELSEN CO. 3,573.36 


983002 11/01/2021 DILBECK & SONS INC 9,635.33 


983003 11/01/2021 DOMINOS/3 AMIGOS PIZZA INC 1,080.00 


983004 11/01/2021 EASTER SEALS CENTRAL CALIF 8,910.69 


983005 11/01/2021 EDFILES INC 2,556.00 


983006 11/01/2021 ESGI LLC 8,282.00 


983007 11/01/2021 FASTENAL CO 29.12 


983008 11/01/2021 GOLD STAR FOODS 6,770.17 


983009 11/01/2021 HANDLE WITH CARE BEHAVIOR MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS 


INC


450.00 


983010 11/01/2021 HANDWRITING WITHOUT TEARS INC 2,929.57 


983011 11/01/2021 HICKEYS MUSIC CENTER 846.56 


983012 11/01/2021 INFINITE CAMPUS INC 112.50 


983013 11/01/2021 INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE OR 550.00 


983014 11/01/2021 KANKAKEE SPIKEBALL INC 569.34 


983015 11/01/2021 LEARNING A-Z 1,728.00 


983016 11/01/2021 MHB VOLLEYBALL CONSULTING SERV 3,083.00 


Page 3 of 15


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Dec  1 2021 


10:12AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


38/756







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 10/23/2021 through 11/30/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


983017 11/01/2021 MOSYLE CORPORATION 119.62 


983018 11/01/2021 P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY INC 1,041.94 


983019 11/01/2021 PACIFIC COAST TRANE - A/R 62,321.45 


983020 11/01/2021 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 674.18 


983021 11/01/2021 PHOENIX CERAMICS SUPPLY 368.57 


983022 11/01/2021 PRO-ED INC 107.10 


Unpaid Tax


107.32 Expensed Amount


.22 


983023 11/01/2021 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 3,491.37 


983024 11/01/2021 ROGER'S REFRIGERATION INC 479.19 


983025 11/01/2021 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 11.79 


983026 11/01/2021 SCHOOLHOUSE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 1,272.00 


983027 11/01/2021 SILKE COMMUNICATIONS INC 1,257.04 


Unpaid Tax


1,256.36 Expensed Amount


.68-


983028 11/01/2021 SOQUEL NURSERY GROWERS INC 159.95 


983029 11/01/2021 SUTTER HEALTH PLUS 11,906.92 


983030 11/01/2021 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF SF 7,517.72 


983031 11/01/2021 VENTURA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 500.00 


983032 11/01/2021 WARDS AUTO SUPPLY INC DBA NAPA AUTO PARTS 159.37 


983033 11/01/2021 WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 814.15 


983034 11/01/2021 ACCO ENGINEERED SYSTEMS 5,670.44 


983035 11/01/2021 ACE PORTABLE SERVICES 1,050.18 


983036 11/01/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 39.28 


983037 11/01/2021 B & B SMALL ENGINE REPAIR 88.07 


983038 11/01/2021 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 125.54 


983039 11/01/2021 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 1,905.86 


983040 11/01/2021 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES 706.33 


983041 11/01/2021 GEO H WILSON 1,248.00 


983042 11/01/2021 HANKIN SPECIALTY ELEVATORS 834.56 


983043 11/01/2021 HOME DEPOT INC 840.57 


983044 11/01/2021 INDEPENDENT ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 10.53 


983045 11/01/2021 INDEPENDENT RENTAL CO 218.36 


983046 11/01/2021 NEVCO SCOREBOARD CORP 562.89 


983047 11/01/2021 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 70.76 


983048 11/01/2021 SANTA CRUZ RECORDS MANAGEMENT 90.00 


983049 11/01/2021 WESTSIDE HARDWARE 204.22 


983050 11/01/2021 ACSIG/VSP VISION CARE ATTN:  K DENNIS, EXEC DIR 7,102.40 


983051 11/01/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1,438.73 


Unpaid Tax


1,439.41 Expensed Amount


.68 


983052 11/01/2021 AT&T 1,104.59 


983053 11/01/2021 BALANCE4KIDS 68,164.28 


983054 11/01/2021 CASBO 255.00 


983055 11/01/2021 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 281,556.79 


Unpaid Tax


283,588.17 Expensed Amount


2,031.38 


983056 11/01/2021 DICK BLICK CO. 87.88 


Page 4 of 15


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Dec  1 2021 


10:12AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


39/756







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 10/23/2021 through 11/30/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


983057 11/01/2021 DILBECK & SONS INC 25,990.34 


983058 11/01/2021 DISCOVERY CHARTERS 10,954.75 


983059 11/01/2021 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 49.20 


983060 11/01/2021 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC 2,119.72 


983061 11/01/2021 GREENWASTE RECOVERY INC 6,607.56 


983062 11/01/2021 GS DIRECT LLC 6,155.19 


983063 11/01/2021 HOUSMAN INSTITUTE LLC 180.00 


983064 11/01/2021 KAISER FOUNDATION HEALTH PLAN INC 136,287.64 


983065 11/01/2021 NASCO 439.14 


983066 11/01/2021 OFFICE DEPOT 6.45 


983067 11/01/2021 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 46.09 


983068 11/01/2021 PEGGY BARKER MS/ATP 1,807.50 


983069 11/01/2021 PENINSULA SPORTS INC 1,500.00 


983070 11/01/2021 SANTA CRUZ ELECTRONICS 75.76 


983071 11/01/2021 SANTA CRUZ MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 53,856.45 


983072 11/01/2021 SILKE COMMUNICATIONS INC 1,031.24 


983073 11/01/2021 SOLAR ENERGY OF AMERICA LLC 2,495.51 


983074 11/01/2021 SOLARCITY LMC SERIES 1 LLC 3,994.38 


983075 11/01/2021 SOQUEL CREEK WATER DISTRICT 102.08 


983076 11/01/2021 WARDS AUTO SUPPLY INC DBA NAPA AUTO PARTS 39.37 


983077 11/01/2021 ZOO PHONICS 235.45 


Unpaid Tax


238.44 Expensed Amount


2.99 


983078 11/01/2021 MELINDA DUMONT 5.99 


983079 11/01/2021 VICTORIA NAPIER 20.00 


983080 11/01/2021 HENRY J HELCKSEN 500.00 


983081 11/01/2021 Brown, Stefanie D 99.95 


983082 11/01/2021 Vanderplas, Justyn F 25.17 


983083 11/01/2021 Cameron, Kristen A 26.32 


983084 11/01/2021 Tuson, Kim 33.04 


983085 11/01/2021 Atlansky, Gail L 36.98 


983086 11/01/2021 Hodges, Julia R 44.86 


983087 11/01/2021 McCullough, Lissa B 66.71 


983088 11/01/2021 Burke, Kathleen A 60.23 


983089 11/01/2021 Carrillo, David 10.77 


983090 11/01/2021 Stevens, Marion 342.21 


983091 11/01/2021 ACSIG/EDGE DENTAL ATTN:  K DENNIS, EXEC DIR 52,525.30 


983092 11/01/2021 ADVANCED WORKPLACER STRATEGIES  INC 1,287.00 


983093 11/01/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1,136.42 


Unpaid Tax


1,136.47 Expensed Amount


.05 


983094 11/01/2021 APPLE COMPUTER INC 87.35 


983095 11/01/2021 B & H PHOTO-VIDEO REMITTANCE PROCESSING CTR 5,153.63 


983096 11/01/2021 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 449.08 


983097 11/01/2021 COMPLETE MAILING SERVICE INC 731.79 


983098 11/01/2021 DILBECK & SONS INC 5,829.38 


983099 11/01/2021 LUCILLE IRENE BERLIN 107.58 


983100 11/01/2021 OFFICE DEPOT 43.69 


Page 5 of 15


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Dec  1 2021 


10:12AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


40/756







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 10/23/2021 through 11/30/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


983101 11/01/2021 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 634.01 


983102 11/01/2021 PAXTON PATTERSON INC 2,464.99 


983103 11/01/2021 PEPWEAR 883.04 


983104 11/01/2021 PHOENIX CERAMICS SUPPLY 147.62 


983105 11/01/2021 SAFEWAY STORES INC 28.03 


983106 11/01/2021 SAVVAS LEARNING COMPANY LLC 1,446.42 


983107 11/01/2021 SCULPT NOUVEAU 339.37 


Unpaid Tax


343.16 Expensed Amount


3.79 


983108 11/01/2021 SOUTHEASTERN PERFORMANCE APPAREL 561.75 


983109 11/01/2021 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS REVOLVING 4,840.31 


983110 11/01/2021 19SIX ARCHITECTS 105.00 


983111 11/01/2021 BARTOS ARCHITECTURE INC 85,852.00 


983112 11/01/2021 BELLI ARCHITECTURAL GROUP INC 53,944.20 


983113 11/01/2021 I & A CONTRACTOR INC 197,600.00 


983114 11/01/2021 LOCATELLI MOVING & STORAGE INC 8,910.00 


983648 11/08/2021 BALANCE4KIDS 46,816.88 


983649 11/08/2021 APPI 977.26 


983650 11/08/2021 AZZIE'S STORAGE 427.50 


983651 11/08/2021 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 355.14 


983652 11/08/2021 ELITE INTERACTIVE SOLUTIONS LLC 5,626.05 


983653 11/08/2021 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES 1,241.14 


983654 11/08/2021 HOME DEPOT INC 820.94 


983655 11/08/2021 INDEPENDENT ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 19.16 


983656 11/08/2021 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 349.35 


983657 11/08/2021 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 129.20 


983658 11/08/2021 LINCOLN AQUATICS 2,563.97 


983659 11/08/2021 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 52.17 


983660 11/08/2021 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 243.95 


983661 11/08/2021 SANTA CRUZ RECORDS MANAGEMENT 40.00 


983662 11/08/2021 STATE OF CALIFORNIA 675.00 


983663 11/08/2021 ULINE 174.14 


983664 11/08/2021 ALPHAGRAPHICS SUNNYVALE 96.29 


Unpaid Tax


96.39 Expensed Amount


.10 


983665 11/08/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1,189.52 


Unpaid Tax


1,190.70 Expensed Amount


1.18 


983666 11/08/2021 BSN SPORTS LLC 3,389.97 


Unpaid Tax


3,395.05 Expensed Amount


5.08 


983667 11/08/2021 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 921.64 


983668 11/08/2021 CIF-CALIF INTERSCHOLASTIC 814.00 


983669 11/08/2021 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 114.80 


983670 11/08/2021 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 384.56 


983671 11/08/2021 COMMUNITY PRINTERS INC 6,585.24 


983672 11/08/2021 CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES INC 5,490.00 


983673 11/08/2021 DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 3,329.74 


Page 6 of 15


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Dec  1 2021 


10:12AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


41/756







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 10/23/2021 through 11/30/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


983674 11/08/2021 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC 1,768.97 


983675 11/08/2021 GOLD STAR FOODS 295.20 


983676 11/08/2021 GOPHER SPORT 373.69 


983677 11/08/2021 HARTFORD LIFE 9,416.21 


983678 11/08/2021 HEGGERTY PHONEMIC AWARENESS 453.52 


983679 11/08/2021 HENRY SCHEIN INC 1,541.08 


983680 11/08/2021 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN CO 1,547.88 


983681 11/08/2021 JW PEPPER & SON INC 1,022.02 


983682 11/08/2021 MUSEUM OF ART AND HISTORY 75.00 


983683 11/08/2021 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 1,834.53 


983684 11/08/2021 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 3,489.10 


983685 11/08/2021 QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC 2,909.63 


983686 11/08/2021 ROGER'S REFRIGERATION INC 1,806.92 


983687 11/08/2021 SAFEWAY STORES INC 31.57 


983688 11/08/2021 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 324.43 


983689 11/08/2021 SCHOLASTIC EDUCATION 725.00 


983690 11/08/2021 SILKE COMMUNICATIONS INC 1,046.34 


983691 11/08/2021 SOUL SHOPPE PROGRAMS 9,400.00 


983692 11/08/2021 SPORTS DESIGN INC 790.68 


983693 11/08/2021 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF SF 6,840.95 


983694 11/08/2021 TEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE 581.17 


983695 11/08/2021 THE HARTFORD LTD ATTN: GROUP BENEFITS 7,285.87 


983696 11/08/2021 WOODWIND AND BRASSWIND 3,040.23 


983697 11/08/2021 von Gerer, Amelia I 54.57 


983698 11/08/2021 Ballaban, Helayne 53.63 


983699 11/08/2021 Geffken, Donna M 226.73 


983700 11/08/2021 Johnston, Jennifer L 58.34 


983701 11/08/2021 LaMotte, Margaret E 222.41 


983702 11/08/2021 Laszlo Rath, Michelle A 49.58 


983703 11/08/2021 LeBlanc, Erica D 72.07 


983704 11/08/2021 Moore, Laura A 156.57 


983705 11/08/2021 Pavlak, Jessica L 120.06 


983706 11/08/2021 Rodriguez, Marili A 25.03 


983707 11/08/2021 Sammet, Caroline L 205.60 


983708 11/08/2021 Reber, Michelle M 201.28 


983709 11/08/2021 Hedrick-Farr, Amy R 45.54 


983710 11/08/2021 Finn, Meghann K 36.32 


983711 11/08/2021 Lawrence, Barbara J 394.68 


983712 11/08/2021 Boscacci, Peter R 110.59 


983713 11/08/2021 Wessels, Frank E 50.12 


983714 11/08/2021 Bettar, Brian K 154.03 


983715 11/08/2021 Wells, Dustin D 125.79 


983716 11/08/2021 Burke, Kathleen A 88.82 


983717 11/08/2021 Crosser, Barbara A 17.43 


983718 11/08/2021 Diaz, Rachel L 65.17 


983719 11/08/2021 Diebert, Alyson C 185.61 


983720 11/08/2021 DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 15,522.84 


983721 11/08/2021 FIELDTURF USA 14,517.42 


983722 11/08/2021 GEO H WILSON 3,422.85 


Page 7 of 15


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Dec  1 2021 


10:12AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


42/756







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 10/23/2021 through 11/30/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


983723 11/08/2021 K&D LANDSCAPING INC 2,569.86 


983724 11/08/2021 PSR ELECTRIC 10,460.00 


983725 11/08/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 442.47 


Unpaid Tax


442.67 Expensed Amount


.20 


983726 11/08/2021 BIOMETRICS4ALL INC 75.00 


983727 11/08/2021 BOOKSHOP SANTA CRUZ INC 248.96 


983728 11/08/2021 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 2,668.28 


983729 11/08/2021 COALITION FOR ADEQUATE SCHOOLS 5,088.00 


983730 11/08/2021 HEGGERTY PHONEMIC AWARENESS 788.29 


983731 11/08/2021 HICKEYS MUSIC CENTER 118.65 


983732 11/08/2021 HON COMPANY LLC 1,750.18 


983733 11/08/2021 JEFFREY N BOTTORFF 867.75 


983734 11/08/2021 NICHOLAS BLANK 12,000.00 


983735 11/08/2021 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 331.35 


983736 11/08/2021 PG&E 347,146.47 


983737 11/08/2021 POST, CAROLYN R 690.00 


983738 11/08/2021 PPD MULTIMEDIA 110.00 


983739 11/08/2021 SAFEWAY STORES INC 81.08 


983740 11/08/2021 SCHOOL HEALTH SUPPLY CO 31.81 


983741 11/08/2021 T-MOBILE USA INC 116.05 


984275 11/15/2021 ADA BADMINTON & TENNIS 150.00 


984276 11/15/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 6,248.45 


Unpaid Tax


6,253.37 Expensed Amount


4.92 


984277 11/15/2021 AMERICAN SUPPLY CORP 260.40 


Unpaid Tax


261.60 Expensed Amount


1.20 


984278 11/15/2021 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 1,064.74 


984279 11/15/2021 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 46.83 


984280 11/15/2021 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 177.59 


984281 11/15/2021 CSPCA ATTN:  D GACHERIEU 95.00 


984282 11/15/2021 DANIELSEN CO. 5,038.06 


984283 11/15/2021 DEMCO INC 143.77 


984284 11/15/2021 DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY 293.95 


984285 11/15/2021 DOMINOS/3 AMIGOS PIZZA INC 1,620.00 


984286 11/15/2021 ESTRELLITA INC 3,075.15 


984287 11/15/2021 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 2,781.85 


984288 11/15/2021 GOLD STAR FOODS 7,248.76 


984289 11/15/2021 GOPHER SPORT 801.23 


984290 11/15/2021 GREENFIELD LEARNING INC 1,200.00 


984291 11/15/2021 HOME DEPOT INC 495.56 


984292 11/15/2021 JOSTENS INC 5,009.00 


984293 11/15/2021 KIDS DISCOVER LLC 1,008.00 


984294 11/15/2021 MISSION HILL BLDG OWNERS ASSN 425.00 


984295 11/15/2021 MORE PREPARED LLC 6,238.00 


984296 11/15/2021 OFFICE DEPOT 12.87 


984297 11/15/2021 OLIVER PACKAGING & EQUIPMENT 1,456.41 


Page 8 of 15


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Dec  1 2021 


10:12AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


43/756







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 10/23/2021 through 11/30/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


984298 11/15/2021 OTC BRANDS INC 115.74 


984299 11/15/2021 P & R PAPER SUPPLY COMPANY INC 2,048.86 


984300 11/15/2021 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 6,213.82 


984301 11/15/2021 PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION INC 534.65 


Unpaid Tax


542.70 Expensed Amount


8.05 


984302 11/15/2021 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 2,915.22 


984303 11/15/2021 RAY MORGAN CO. 295.00 


984304 11/15/2021 ROGER'S REFRIGERATION INC 144.00 


984305 11/15/2021 SAFEWAY STORES INC 39.30 


984306 11/15/2021 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 320.72 


984307 11/15/2021 SCHUTT RECONDITIONING 1,045.09 


984308 11/15/2021 SISC 505,256.60 


984309 11/15/2021 SOQUEL NURSERY GROWERS INC 153.75 


984310 11/15/2021 SOUL SHOPPE PROGRAMS 1,800.00 


984311 11/15/2021 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES OF SF 8,492.14 


984312 11/15/2021 TEACHERS PAY TEACHERS 3,400.00 


984313 11/15/2021 TENNIS CONCEPTS 488.35 


984314 11/15/2021 TEXTBOOK WAREHOUSE 81.01 


984315 11/15/2021 TURNITIN LLC 3,445.00 


984316 11/15/2021 WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 1,901.50 


984317 11/15/2021 WEVIDEO INC 2,000.00 


984318 11/15/2021 WOODWIND AND BRASSWIND 47.49 


984319 11/15/2021 Branoff, Stuart D 69.28 


984320 11/15/2021 Valles, Gerardo 74.38 


984321 11/15/2021 Grogan, Denice M 433.23 


984322 11/15/2021 Blevins, Erin E 199.00 


984323 11/15/2021 De Paolis, Maria D 56.02 


984324 11/15/2021 Treadwell-Delgado, Ana Maria 13.88 


984325 11/15/2021 Bentley, Thomas K 640.45 


984326 11/15/2021 Clark, Jeremy 400.00 


984327 11/15/2021 Gaona, Mireya 340.06 


984328 11/15/2021 Ohlson, Lily L 280.60 


984329 11/15/2021 Rovick, Leif L 19.97 


984330 11/15/2021 ALBION ENVIRONMENTAL INC 3,704.05 


984331 11/15/2021 CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF ED 4,550.00 


984332 11/15/2021 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 99.00 


984333 11/15/2021 DILBECK & SONS INC 657.50 


984334 11/15/2021 HANCOCK PARK & DELONG INC. 3,500.00 


984335 11/15/2021 KIER & WRIGHT CIVIL ENGINEERS AND SURVEYORS 


INC


1,800.00 


984336 11/15/2021 LEACH GROUP INC 4,550.00 


984337 11/15/2021 MOORE TWINING ASSOCIATES INC 8,672.75 


984338 11/15/2021 SANTA CRUZ SENTINEL 1,667.20 


984339 11/15/2021 ACCO ENGINEERED SYSTEMS 21,856.47 


984340 11/15/2021 ACE PORTABLE SERVICES 105.90 


984341 11/15/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 86.43 


984342 11/15/2021 APPI 962.69 


984343 11/15/2021 APPLE COMPUTER INC 1,097.82 


Page 9 of 15


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Dec  1 2021 


10:12AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


44/756







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 10/23/2021 through 11/30/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


984344 11/15/2021 B & B SMALL ENGINE REPAIR 2,010.53 


984345 11/15/2021 C & N TRACTORS 616.55 


984346 11/15/2021 CENTRAL COAST SYSTEMS INC 788.50 


984347 11/15/2021 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 149.80 


984348 11/15/2021 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 308.08 


984349 11/15/2021 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES 87.32 


984350 11/15/2021 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 1,869.50 


984351 11/15/2021 HINES PEST & WEED CONTROL DBA R AURIA INC 205.00 


984352 11/15/2021 HOME DEPOT INC 1,015.80 


984353 11/15/2021 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 55.43 


984354 11/15/2021 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 46.88 


984355 11/15/2021 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 131.33 


984356 11/15/2021 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 65.80 


984357 11/15/2021 KNORR SYSTEMS 133.08 


984358 11/15/2021 LINCOLN AQUATICS 3,945.46 


984359 11/15/2021 NORTH BAY FORD 1,651.96 


984360 11/15/2021 RIVERSIDE LIGHTING 384.28 


984361 11/15/2021 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 452.31 


984362 11/15/2021 SANTA CRUZ RECORDS MANAGEMENT 160.00 


984363 11/15/2021 TURF & INDUSTRIAL EQUIPMENT CO 1,597.55 


984364 11/15/2021 ULINE 605.61 


984365 11/15/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 98.83 


Unpaid Tax


98.94 Expensed Amount


.11 


984366 11/15/2021 AT&T 2,828.23 


984367 11/15/2021 AUTO ELECTRIC SPECIALIST 1,005.97 


984368 11/15/2021 BOOKSHOP SANTA CRUZ INC 51.10 


984369 11/15/2021 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 1,120.00 


984370 11/15/2021 COMPLETE MAILING SERVICE INC 6,168.67 


984371 11/15/2021 FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC 328.65 


984372 11/15/2021 GREENWASTE RECOVERY INC 6,667.00 


984373 11/15/2021 LOZANO SMITH LLP 10,162.27 


984374 11/15/2021 NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASSOC 25,725.00 


984375 11/15/2021 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 1,875.08 


Unpaid Tax


1,875.70 Expensed Amount


.62 


984376 11/15/2021 PHOENIX CERAMICS SUPPLY 2,234.56 


984377 11/15/2021 RAY MORGAN CO. 128.92 


984378 11/15/2021 RIO GRANDE ALBUQUERQUE INC. 2,577.91 


Unpaid Tax


2,577.70 Expensed Amount


.21-


984379 11/15/2021 RODONI FARM FRESH PRODUCE 500.00 


984380 11/15/2021 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 205.02 


984381 11/15/2021 SANTA CRUZ COUNTY PARKS DEPT 8.50 


984382 11/15/2021 SANTA CRUZ MUNICIPAL UTILITIES 646.63 


984383 11/15/2021 SANTANDER LEASING LLC 33,382.00 


984384 11/15/2021 SC COUNTY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 3,000.00 


984385 11/15/2021 SHIFFLER EQUIPMENT SALES INC 1,097.63 


Page 10 of 15


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Dec  1 2021 


10:12AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


45/756







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 10/23/2021 through 11/30/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


984386 11/15/2021 SOQUEL CREEK WATER DISTRICT 9,977.66 


984387 11/15/2021 SOQUEL HIGH ASB 270.00 


984388 11/15/2021 TWELVE PRACTICES LLC 2,700.00 


984389 11/15/2021 VERNIER SOFTWARE 2,155.48 


984390 11/15/2021 VIRCO INC 4,004.08 


984391 11/15/2021 YOUR FUTURE IS OUR BUSINESS 9,000.00 


985017 11/22/2021 Hernandez, Amariah A 800.10 


985018 11/22/2021 Bouchti, Mohamed Amine 149.13 


985019 11/22/2021 Jonas, Eleanor R 134.56 


985020 11/22/2021 SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS REVOLVING 4,206.10 


985021 11/22/2021 ACCO ENGINEERED SYSTEMS 16,420.93 


Unpaid Tax


16,422.08 Expensed Amount


1.15 


985022 11/22/2021 ACSA 798.00 


985023 11/22/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 5,856.85 


Unpaid Tax


5,857.33 Expensed Amount


.48 


985024 11/22/2021 BENCHMARK EDUCATION CO. 11,954.81 


985025 11/22/2021 COALITION FOR ADEQUATE SCHOOLS 127.00 


985026 11/22/2021 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 1,094.83 


Unpaid Tax


1,093.27 Expensed Amount


1.56-


985027 11/22/2021 COMMUNICATION SERVICE CO 110.00 


985028 11/22/2021 DICK BLICK CO. 73.19 


985029 11/22/2021 EARLE LAPP 450.00 


985030 11/22/2021 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 27.41 


985031 11/22/2021 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC 1,615.66 


985032 11/22/2021 GREAT MINDS PBC 11,141.18 


985033 11/22/2021 HOBART SALES & SERVICE 228.50 


985034 11/22/2021 JENNIFER RUSSO 750.00 


985035 11/22/2021 LENZ ARTS 134.16 


985036 11/22/2021 NASCO 48.40 


985037 11/22/2021 NOTABLE INC DBA KAMI 2,500.00 


985038 11/22/2021 OTTLEY INC DBA BLUE WATER SEDANS 11,602.00 


985039 11/22/2021 OVERHEAD DOOR COMPANY OF SALINAS 460.00 


985040 11/22/2021 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 1,061.46 


985041 11/22/2021 PPD MULTIMEDIA 213.55 


Unpaid Tax


213.78 Expensed Amount


.23 


985042 11/22/2021 PRODUCERS DAIRY FOODS INC 7,589.59 


985043 11/22/2021 RAY MORGAN CO. 170.00 


985044 11/22/2021 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 356.48 


985045 11/22/2021 SANTA CRUZ, CITY OF 218.32 


985046 11/22/2021 SCHOLASTIC INC. 116.09 


985047 11/22/2021 SPORT ABOUT GRAPHICS 1,164.02 


985048 11/22/2021 STATE OF CALIFORNIA 225.00 


985049 11/22/2021 THE LIBRARY STORE INC 320.20 


985050 11/22/2021 WARDS AUTO SUPPLY INC DBA NAPA AUTO PARTS 68.57 


Page 11 of 15


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Dec  1 2021 


10:12AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


46/756







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 10/23/2021 through 11/30/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


985051 11/22/2021 WATSONVILLE COAST PRODUCE 158.75 


985052 11/22/2021 Tellez, Susan J 42.84 


985053 11/22/2021 Martinez, Rosa O 68.67 


985054 11/22/2021 Murtha, Brian T 87.92 


985055 11/22/2021 Rovick, Leif L 113.77 


985056 11/22/2021 Kemerling, Mark C 57.00 


985057 11/22/2021 ACE PORTABLE SERVICES 181.85 


985058 11/22/2021 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 43.71 


985059 11/22/2021 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 137.65 


985060 11/22/2021 DIRECT LINE TELE RESPONSE 118.65 


985061 11/22/2021 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES 422.20 


985062 11/22/2021 HOME DEPOT INC 1,844.71 


985063 11/22/2021 HOSE SHOP 214.48 


985064 11/22/2021 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 360.97 


985065 11/22/2021 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 240.75 


985066 11/22/2021 KONE INC 1,703.19 


985067 11/22/2021 NORTH BAY FORD 113.11 


985068 11/22/2021 RIVERSIDE LIGHTING 168.74 


985069 11/22/2021 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 352.12 


985070 11/22/2021 SANTA CRUZ RECORDS MANAGEMENT 6.60 


985071 11/22/2021 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO 14.73 


985072 11/22/2021 MAIA HUEBNER 500.00 


985073 11/22/2021 SAMANTHA PONCE CAMPOS 250.00 


985074 11/22/2021 ADOBE INC 7,380.00 


985075 11/22/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1,689.05 


985076 11/22/2021 APPLE COMPUTER INC 5,762.20 


Unpaid Tax


5,863.02 Expensed Amount


100.82 


985077 11/22/2021 AT&T 1,104.59 


985078 11/22/2021 AVID CENTER 850.00 


985079 11/22/2021 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC 1,043.11 


985080 11/22/2021 CARTRIDGE WORLD 46.97 


985081 11/22/2021 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 2,073.70 


985082 11/22/2021 COMPLETE MAILING SERVICE INC 514.93 


985083 11/22/2021 DEMCO INC 301.50 


985084 11/22/2021 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 2,452.80 


985085 11/22/2021 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC 994.00 


985086 11/22/2021 GREENBACKER DBA MAGNOLIA SUN LLC 4,889.77 


985087 11/22/2021 KATIE EICHOLZ 1,509.20 


985088 11/22/2021 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 770.62 


985089 11/22/2021 PEARSON CLINICAL ASSESSMENTS 2,080.00 


985090 11/22/2021 PERMA BOUND DIVISION INC 253.88 


985091 11/22/2021 PHOENIX CERAMICS SUPPLY 76.91 


985092 11/22/2021 SAFEWAY STORES INC 95.58 


985093 11/22/2021 SCHOOL SERVICES OF CALIF 245.00 


985094 11/22/2021 THE LIBRARY STORE INC 326.90 


Unpaid Tax


326.87 Expensed Amount


.03-


Page 12 of 15


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Dec  1 2021 


10:12AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


47/756







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 10/23/2021 through 11/30/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


985095 11/22/2021 UC REGENTS CA READING & LIT PROJECT 750.00 


985096 11/22/2021 WOODWIND AND BRASSWIND 39.72 


985097 11/22/2021 XTREME SIGNS INC 10,000.00 


985098 11/22/2021 BUSINESS CARD 6,037.26 


985099 11/22/2021 CENTRAL VALLEY COMMUNITY BANK 333.35 


985335 11/29/2021 ABACHERLI FENCE CO 46,692.50 


985336 11/29/2021 BELLI ARCHITECTURAL GROUP INC 103,838.40 


985337 11/29/2021 COLBI TECHNOLOGIES INC 4,570.00 


985338 11/29/2021 CRW INDUSTRIES INC 16,672.02 


985339 11/29/2021 LEWIS & TIBBITS INC 189,162.13 


985340 11/29/2021 CARD SERVICE CENTER 96.00 


985341 11/29/2021 A & B FIRE PROTECTION & SAFETY 1,200.00 


985342 11/29/2021 ABRITE ORGANIZATION, THE 11,143.53 


985343 11/29/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 787.75 


Unpaid Tax


787.34 Expensed Amount


.41-


985344 11/29/2021 APPLE COMPUTER INC 178.46 


985345 11/29/2021 BALANCE4KIDS 59,321.54 


985346 11/29/2021 BAY SCHOOL, THE 67,619.31 


985347 11/29/2021 BRINKS AWARDS & SIGNS 124.10 


985348 11/29/2021 BRITE HORIZONS THE ABRITE ORGANIZATION 31,560.00 


985349 11/29/2021 CDW GOVERNMENT INC. 873.06 


985350 11/29/2021 CENTRAL COAST SYSTEMS INC 3,551.05 


985351 11/29/2021 CHARTWELL SCHOOL 4,347.56 


985352 11/29/2021 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 2,358.16 


985353 11/29/2021 COMMUNITY TREE SERVICE INC 4,950.00 


985354 11/29/2021 COMPLETE MAILING SERVICE INC 1,455.27 


985355 11/29/2021 COPPER HILLS YOUTH CENTER 6,685.00 


985356 11/29/2021 CRUZIO 49.95 


985357 11/29/2021 DEVELOPMENT GROUP INC 4,180.72 


985358 11/29/2021 DIESELWORKS 4,851.00 


985359 11/29/2021 EASTER SEALS CENTRAL CALIF 19,910.69 


985360 11/29/2021 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC 506.41 


985361 11/29/2021 GOPHER SPORT 332.98 


985362 11/29/2021 GRAY'S MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS 25.00 


985363 11/29/2021 MARIA E ARIAGNO BALLARD MPT 437.50 


985364 11/29/2021 PALACE BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 124.34 


Unpaid Tax


124.44 Expensed Amount


.10 


985365 11/29/2021 PHOENIX CERAMICS SUPPLY 82.13 


985366 11/29/2021 SPURR 43,548.11 


985367 11/29/2021 SUZANNE BRAILLIER WEITZEL 976.23 


985368 11/29/2021 US BANK 2,491.50 


985369 11/29/2021 Ledbetter, Dorothee 69.69 


985370 11/29/2021 Cameron, Kristen A 39.26 


985371 11/29/2021 Tuson, Kim 27.66 


985372 11/29/2021 Houser, Kenee M 166.51 


985373 11/29/2021 Hernandez, Amariah A 146.64 


Page 13 of 15


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Dec  1 2021 


10:12AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


48/756







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 10/23/2021 through 11/30/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


985374 11/29/2021 Martinez, Rosa O 35.53 


985375 11/29/2021 Shimasaki, Lindsay 85.22 


985376 11/29/2021 Smith, Justin 33.35 


985377 11/29/2021 Strickland, Ruth L 49.12 


985378 11/29/2021 Uncapher, Erin 55.15 


985379 11/29/2021 Toschi, Dina R 526.11 


985380 11/29/2021 Sihler, Kris L 22.00 


985381 11/29/2021 Semeniuk, Ellen 42.32 


985382 11/29/2021 ACCO ENGINEERED SYSTEMS 6,581.00 


985383 11/29/2021 BAY PLUMBING SUPPLY 641.07 


985384 11/29/2021 BOBBYS PIT STOP INC 203.75 


985385 11/29/2021 CENTRAL COAST SYSTEMS INC 25,559.90 


985386 11/29/2021 CINTAS CORPORATIONS 114.80 


985387 11/29/2021 COAST PAPER & SUPPLY 247.40 


985388 11/29/2021 CRYSTAL SPRINGS WATER 50.20 


985389 11/29/2021 EWING IRRIGATION PRODUCTS 199.01 


985390 11/29/2021 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES 1,728.42 


985391 11/29/2021 FLYERS ENERGY LLC 1,825.62 


985392 11/29/2021 HOME DEPOT INC 1,235.01 


985393 11/29/2021 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 60.16 


985394 11/29/2021 KELLY MOORE PAINT CO 496.88 


985395 11/29/2021 LINCOLN AQUATICS 3,516.22 


985396 11/29/2021 NORTH BAY FORD 141.19 


985397 11/29/2021 SAN LORENZO LUMBER AND HOME CENTER 1,678.11 


985398 11/29/2021 SANTA CRUZ AUTO PARTS INC 138.73 


985399 11/29/2021 SANTA CRUZ RECORDS MANAGEMENT 130.00 


985400 11/29/2021 TURF & INDUSTRIAL EQUIPMENT CO 96.58 


ACH-00032639 10/29/2021 Aaron Alves 1,084.42 *


Cancelled on 10/28/2021


4,445,505.03  592Total Number of Checks


Cancel 


AmountCount
3 2,522.42 


Net Issue 4,442,982.61 


Fund Recap


Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount


01 GENERAL/COUNTY SCHOOL 3,123,833.21 521 


11 ADULT EDUCATION 497.75 2 


13 CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE 98,214.08 32 


14 DEFERRED MAINTENANCE 720.41 1 


21 BUILDING 1,144,296.38 33 


25 CAPITAL FACILITIES 29,563.98 2 


40 SPL RESV CAPITAL OUTLAY PRJ 46,778.33 2 


73 FOUNDATION PRIVATE-PURPOSE TRU 1,250.00 3 


Page 14 of 15


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Dec  1 2021 


10:12AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


49/756







Board ReportReqPay12b


Checks Dated 10/23/2021 through 11/30/2021


Pay to the Order ofCheck DateCheck Number Check Amount


Net (Check Amount)


Less Unpaid Tax Liability


Total Number of Checks 4,445,154.14 589 


2,171.53 


4,442,982.61 


Page 15 of 15


Generated for Beatriz Solorzano (BSOLORZANO), Dec  1 2021 


10:12AM


014 - Santa Cruz City Schools


The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 


of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.


50/756







                      


                                                                                                                      AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.3. 
 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Budget Transfers  
 
MEETING DATE:   December 15, 2021 
  
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent Business Services  
 
THROUGH:    Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve 21-22 budget transfers dated from 10/01/21 through 10/31/21 and 11/01/21 through 
11/30/21.  The report follows.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Ed Code 42600 requires that the Board approve budget transfers that are made between major 
expense object codes, or from reserves. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
  


51/756







52/756







53/756







54/756







55/756







56/756







57/756







58/756







59/756







60/756







61/756







62/756







63/756







64/756







65/756







66/756







67/756







68/756







69/756







70/756







71/756







72/756







73/756







74/756







75/756







76/756







77/756







78/756







79/756







80/756







81/756







82/756







83/756







84/756







85/756







86/756







87/756







88/756







89/756







90/756







91/756







92/756







93/756







94/756







95/756







96/756







97/756







98/756







99/756







100/756







101/756







102/756







103/756







104/756







105/756







106/756







107/756







108/756







109/756







110/756







111/756







112/756







113/756







114/756







115/756







116/756







117/756







118/756







119/756







120/756







121/756







122/756







123/756







124/756







125/756







126/756







127/756







128/756







129/756







130/756







131/756







132/756







133/756







134/756







135/756







136/756







137/756







138/756







139/756







140/756







141/756







142/756







143/756







144/756







145/756







146/756







147/756







148/756







149/756







150/756







151/756







152/756







153/756







154/756







155/756







156/756







157/756







158/756







159/756







160/756







161/756







162/756







163/756







164/756







165/756







166/756







167/756







168/756







169/756







170/756







171/756







172/756







173/756







174/756







175/756







176/756







177/756







178/756







179/756







180/756







181/756







182/756







183/756







184/756







185/756







186/756







187/756







188/756







189/756







190/756







191/756







192/756







193/756







194/756







195/756







196/756







197/756







198/756







199/756







200/756







201/756







202/756







203/756







204/756







205/756







206/756







207/756







208/756







209/756







210/756







211/756







212/756







213/756







214/756







215/756







216/756







217/756







218/756







219/756







220/756







221/756







222/756







223/756







224/756







225/756







226/756







227/756







228/756







229/756







230/756







231/756







232/756







233/756







234/756







235/756







236/756







237/756







238/756







239/756







240/756







241/756







242/756







243/756







244/756







245/756







246/756







247/756







248/756







249/756







250/756







251/756







252/756







253/756







254/756







255/756







256/756







257/756







258/756







259/756







260/756







261/756







262/756







263/756







264/756







265/756







266/756







267/756







268/756







269/756







270/756







271/756







272/756







273/756







274/756







275/756







276/756







277/756







278/756







279/756







280/756







281/756







282/756







283/756







      AGENDA ITEM:   


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Disposition of Surplus Property  
 
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Authorize the Assistant Superintendent of Business Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose 
of the surplus property on the attached list(s) in accordance with Board Policy 3270 and 
Administrative Regulation 3270A. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Education Code Section 17545 (a) provides that the Board of Education may sell for cash any 
personal property belonging to the District if the property is not required for school purposes, 
or if it should be disposed of for the purpose of replacement, or if it is unsatisfactory or not 
suitable for school use. (b) The governing board may choose to conduct any sale of personal 
property authorized under this section by means of a public auction conducted by employees of 
the district or other public agencies, or by contract with a private auction firm. The board may 
delegate to the district employee responsible for conducting the auction the authority to 
transfer the personal property to the highest responsible bidder upon completion of the 
auction and after payment has been received by the district.  
 
Section 17546(a) If the governing board, by a unanimous vote of those members present, finds 
that the property, whether one or more items, does not exceed in value the sum of two 
thousand five hundred dollars ($2,500), it may be sold at private sale without advertising, by 
any employee of the district empowered for that purpose by the board. (b) Any item or items of 
property having previously been offered for sale pursuant to Section 17545, but for which no 
qualified bid was received, may be sold at private sale without advertising by any employee of 
the district empowered for that purpose by the board.  (c) If the board, by a unanimous vote of 
those members present, finds that the property is of insufficient value to defray the costs of 
arranging a sale, the property may be donated to a charitable organization deemed appropriate 
by the board, or it may be disposed of in the local public dump on order of any employee of the 
district empowered for that purpose by the board. 
 
Per Education Code 60530(b), instructional materials may be destroyed by any economical 
means, provided that no instructional material shall be destroyed until 30 days after the 
governing board has given notice to all persons who have filed a request for such notice. 
 
 


284/756







      AGENDA ITEM:   


FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metric: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


 


285/756







Approval Date: ___________________ Approved By: __________________________________ 
 


SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


MEETING OF DECEMBER 15, 2021 


SURPLUS PROPERTY 


 


 


DEPARTMENT: SPECIAL EDUCATION, DISTRICT OFFICE  


 # Copies Property Description Year/Age Condition  Value 


1. 2 Wechsler Intelligence Scale IV  


(measures intellectual ability of 


children from 6 to 16 years) 


Unknown Outdated $0 


2. 1 Woodcock-Johnson Test III  


(Psychology Assessment)  


Unknown Outdated $0 


3 1 Woodcock Munoz Speech Kit  
(Measures Language Proficiency)  


Unknown Outdated $0 


    Total $0 


 


 


 


It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 


Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 


and Administrative Regulation 3270A.   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


286/756







Approval Date: ___________________ Approved By: __________________________________ 
 


SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


MEETING OF DECEMBER 15, 2021 


SURPLUS PROPERTY 


 


DEPARTMENT: Curriculum & Instruction, HARBOR HIGH SCHOOL LIBRARY  


 # Copies Property Description Year/Age Condition  Value 


1. 330 World History, ISBN: 0131299778 


Publisher: Prentice Hall 


2007 Fair, no longer 


adopted text 


$0 


2. 320 The American, ISBN: 0618689877 


Publisher: Houghton Mifflin  


2006 Fair, no longer 


adopted text 


$0 


3. 98 The Challenge of Democracy, ISBN: 
0618574107 Publisher: McDougal 
Littell  


2005 Fair, no longer 
adopted text 


$0 


4. 90 The American People, ISBN: 
0131732919 Publisher: Pearson 


2006 Fair, no longer 
adopted text 


 


5. 7 AP Physics Study Guide, ISBN: 
9780471268505 Publisher: John Wiley 
& Sons 


2004 Fair, outdated  


6. 35 Life, the Science of Biology, ISBN: 
9781429298643 Publisher: Sinauer, 
MacMillan 


2012 Fair, outdated  


7. 48 Biology Lab Manual, ISBN: 130085374 
Publisher: The College Board 


2012 Fair, outdated  


8. 30 Fundamentals of Physics, ISBN: 
0471320005 Publisher: John Wiley & 
Sons 


2001 Fair, outdated  


9. 28 Fundamentals of Physics Supplement, 
ISBN: 0471360317 Publisher: John 
Wiley & Sons 


2001 Fair, outdated  


10. 80 Personal Fitness, ISBN: 0757504671 
Publisher: Kendall Hunt 


2005 Fair, outdated  


11. 70 World Civilizations, ISBN: 
9780131360204 Publisher: Longman 


2011 Fair, no longer 
adopted text 


 


12. 100 AP Spanish Exam Preparation 
Workbook, ISBN: 9781618572257 
Publisher: Vista Higher Learning Inc. 


2014 Poor, no 
longer used 


 


13. 40 TEMAS AP Spanish, ISBN: 
978161857226 Publisher: Vista Higher 
Learning Inc. 


2014 Fair, outdated  


    Total $0 


It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 


Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 


and Administrative Regulation 3270A.   


287/756







Approval Date: ___________________ Approved By: __________________________________ 
 


SCCS BOARD OF EDUCATION 


MEETING OF DECEMBER 15, 2021 


SURPLUS PROPERTY 


 


 


DEPARTMENT: INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY, HARBOR HIGH IT OFFICE 


 # Copies Property Description Year/Age Condition  Value 


1. 5 Apple iMacA1418 2012 Used/obsolete  $0 


    Total $0 


 


 


 


It is recommended that the Board of Education authorize the Assistant Superintendent, Business 


Services, or his designee, to sell or dispose of the surplus property in accordance with Board Policy 3270 


and Administrative Regulation 3270A.   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


288/756







 


AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.5. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:              Annual Developer Fee Report 
 
MEETING DATE:             December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:                             Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:                     Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Accept the 2020-21 Developer Fee Annual Report. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The District collects Developer Fees that are assessed on a per square foot basis on new 
residential and commercial construction within the District. These funds are used to provide 
school facilities to house and service the growth in the student enrollment generated by the 
new construction. The annual report must be available to the public no later than one hundred 
eighty (180) days after the close of the fiscal year. The annual report must also be available for 
public review prior to adoption by the governing board. 
 
A copy of the attached Annual Report is available by contacting the Business Office at (831) 
429-3410 ext. 48229. It can be viewed on the District’s website at:  
 
https://sccs.net/departments/business_services 
 
Attached is the Santa Cruz County Office of Education Developer Fee Rates sheet, showing the 
rates per square foot of new construction for Santa Cruz City Schools and the amounts Santa 
Cruz City Schools receives from the feeder districts.   
 
The report includes the account balance, new revenue, and interest for the last year.  The 
elementary district account because positive in the current fiscal year, which is why it does not 
reflect interest currently.  For several years, the elementary account had a negative balance. 
 
The Annual Report fulfills the requirement of Government Code 66006. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Total Developer Fee Revenues in 2020-21 were $903,518. Expenditures for the fiscal year were 
$181,108 and are detailed in the attached report.  
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goal and its corresponding metrics: 
 


289/756







 


AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.5. 


Goal #5: SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 


290/756







Santa Cruz City Schools
2020-21 Developer Fee Financial Report


2020-21 School Year Elementary Secondary Totals 


Beginning Balance 115,594.55 355,275.53 470,870.08


Revenues
Developer Fees 431,070.07 465,575.67 896,645.74
Interest 6,871.99 6,871.99
                                 Total Revenues 431,070.07 472,447.66 903,517.73


Expenditures
Decision Insight 3,894.00 7,231.00 11,125.00
Developer Fee Study and Admin Fees 9,831.96 11,539.00 21,370.96
Portable Classrooms 89,940.00 15,000.00 104,940.00
Site and Building Improvements 0 0.00 0.00
Furniture and Equipment 0.00 43,672.37 43,672.37
                           Total Expenditures 103,665.96 77,442.37 181,108.33


Ending Balance 442,998.66 750,280.82 1,193,279.48


291/756







Updated Nov 5, 2019 jsg 


SANTA CRUZ COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 


DEVELOPER FEE RATES 
(PROJECTS OF 500 ADJUSTED SQ. FEET OR LESS, FULL-TIME DAY SCHOOLS, LIBRARIES AND CHURCHES ARE EXEMPT FROM 


PAYMENT:  RESIDENTIAL OR COMMERCIAL) 


NOTE: SENIOR CITIZEN’S HOUSING MUST MEET SPECIFIC REGULATIONS 


 


RESIDENTIAL: 


 


REGULAR 


RATE 


 


SENIOR CITIZEN 


HOUSING RATE 


 


DISTRICT   APPORTIONMENT 


    


BONNY DOON 1.84 .33 (.17/.16) .92 to BD / .92 to SC (High School) 


HAPPY VALLEY 


 
3.79 .44 (.28/.16) 1.90 HV / 1.89 SC (High School) 


*LIVE OAK 2.05 .33 (.21 /.12) 1.34 LO / .71 SC (High School) 


MOUNTAIN 1.84 .33(.17/.16) .92 MT / .92 SC (High School) 


PACIFIC 1.89 .30 (.15/.15) .94 PAC / .94 SC (High School) 


 


SAN LORENZO VALLEY 4.08  .33 SLV ONLY  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 3.36   .33 (.11/.22) 1.78 Elem /1.58 SC (High School) 


 


SOQUEL 


(effective 2/15/21) 


4.08 .33 (.21 / .12) 2.65 SOQ / 1.43 SC (High School)  


   


COMMERCIAL:   


DISTRICT RATE APPORTIONMENT 


   


BONNY DOON .30 .15 BD / .15 SC (High School) 


HAPPY VALLEY .44 .28 HV / .16 SC (High School) 


HAPPY VALLEY  .61 .31 HV / .30 SC (High School) 


*LIVE OAK .36 .24 LO / .12 SC (High School) 


MOUNTAIN .30 .15 MT / .15 SC (High School) 


PACIFIC  .30 .15 PAC / .15 SC (High School) 


SAN LORENZO VALLEY .66 SLV ONLY 


SANTA CRUZ CITY .54  (Elem .29 / High .25)   


SOQUEL 


(effective 2/15/21) 


.66 .43 SOQ / .23 SC (High School) 


*Before collecting regular developer fees, send developer to L.O. District to pay mitigation fees, if property is a split 


parcel or a new subdivision in the Live Oak District. 


Scotts Valley and Pajaro Unified School Districts collect their own Developer Fees 


Scotts Valley Residential Fees:  $3.30 Pajaro Residential Fees: $5.21 


SANTA CRUZ CITY PLANNING 


809 Center Street, City Hall Annex #206 


Santa Cruz, CA 95060 


Phone:  420-5127 


Mgr.: Dick Stubendorff or John Ancic 


CAPITOLA BUILDING DEPT. 


420 Capitola Avenue 


Capitola, CA  95010 


Phone: 475-7300  


Daniel Kostelec/Mark Wheeler 


CITY OF SCOTTS VALLEY PLANNING 


One Civic Center Drive 


Scotts Valley, CA  95066 


Phone: 440-5630 


COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ PLANNING 


701 Ocean Street 


Santa Cruz, CA  95060  


(bldg. counter 454-2260) 


Dan Page, Supervisor 454-3229 


CHECKS TO BE MADE PAYABLE TO: “SCCOE”LY 


DEPOSITS SPLIT FOR DISTRICTS W/O HIGH SCHOOLS ARE SPLIT WITH SANTA CRUZ CITY HIGH SCHOOLS 


292/756







AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.6. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Exemption from Required Expenditures  
 
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve request for exemption from the required classroom expenditures. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Existing law requires that each school district spend a minimum percentage of its expenditures 
on classroom expenses.  The amount spent is reported to the State each year on the Form 
Classroom Expense Actuals of the Unaudited Actuals report.  The minimum percentage for a 
unified school district is 55%.  Santa Cruz City Schools is comprised of Santa Cruz City 
Elementary District and Santa Cruz City High School District with a common administration. The 
District’s external auditors are using the unified percentage for reporting purposes  


 
Although the State has changed its formula in distributing funds to school districts (removal of 
most categorical programs), this calculation has not changed.  It has become increasingly 
difficult to meet the 55%, as many of the categorical funds were excluded from the calculation. 
 
The District can apply for an exemption with the Santa Cruz County Office of Education under 
of the following conditions: serious hardship, comparable classroom teacher salaries, or the 
District is a charter. Santa Cruz City Schools is able to apply for an exemption based on 
comparable teacher salaries as evidenced by the attached comparison. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
 


 


 


293/756







294/756







295/756







296/756







297/756







298/756







299/756







300/756







301/756







302/756







303/756







  


  


                        


                                        AGENDA ITEM: 8.1.2.7. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Bond Projects Notice of Completion 
      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Jim Monreal, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Accept one bond project notice of completion. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
This work has been inspected and complies with the plans and specifications of the vendor 
contract. The District has determined that this project is complete. The Board is asked to accept 
completion of this project by approving the attached Notice of Completion, which will be duly 
filed with the County. Normally the District would file the Notice of Completion with the County 
of Santa Cruz. Due to the pandemic, the County offices are closed and until the notices can be 
filed these notices are being brought before the board. In order to comply with Public Contract 
Code, this Notices of Completion must be made official so that we can pay the contractor by 
required timelines and not incur financial penalties.  
 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None. 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #5:  SCCS will maintain a balanced budget and efficient and effective management. 
Goal #6:  SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 


 
Prepared by Trevor Miller, Director, Facility Services 


CONTRACTOR PROJECT Completion Date 


Best Contracting Services, Inc. Soquel High School Re-Roof 11/30/2021 


304/756







 
 
 


Santa Cruz City Schools 
Facility Services 


536 Palm Street, Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
(831) 429-3904 


 
NOTICE OF COMPLETION 


 


Date: 


To: 


Project: 


December 15, 2021 


Best Contracting Services, Inc.  


Soquel High School Re-Roof, 
Santa Cruz City Schools 


 
 


THE SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS DISTRICT HEREBY GIVES NOTICE THAT: 
 
 


The address of this School District is 133 Mission Street, Suite l 00, Santa Cruz, California 95060. 
 
 


On      April 14, 2021  , this District contracted with   Best Contracting Services, Inc. 4301 Bettencourt  
 


Way, Union City, CA 94587 as Contractor; and with   Hanover Insurance Company as Surety for said  
 
   Contractor, for work of  Re-Roof    performed on District grounds at:  Soquel High School, 401 Old San  
 
   Jose Road, Soquel CA 95073. 
 
 


It has been certified that this work has been inspected and complies with the plans and specifications, and 


that the Contractor competed the work on            November 30, 2021                   


The work of improvement described above is accepted as completed, and the Assistant Superintendent 


for Business Services has filed for recording this Notice as a Notice of Completion in connection with 


that contract. 


 
 
 
 
 
                                                             


Jim Monreal 
Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 
Santa Cruz City Schools 


 


 


305/756







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Certificated Personnel Actions 
      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the certificated personnel actions as submitted. 


 
BACKGROUND: 
The attached certificated personnel actions are submitted in accordance with District policy, California 


Education Code and the negotiated contract. 


 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


 


Goal #1:  All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and career 


opportunities. 


Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development of 


cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 


Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic groups 


within the SCCS student community. 


Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting effective 


teaching. 


 
 
 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


306/756







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


2021-2022 EXTRA WORK ASSIGNMENTS: 


 


Certificated: 


 


Adam Anapolsky, Math Plus Support, Santa Cruz High, 9/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 150 hours. 


 


Linda Andrade-Aragon, After School Tutoring, DeLaveaga Elementary, 10/16/21 – 1/15/22, not to 


exceed 11 hours. 


 


Robin Aston, Grading & Inquiry Cohort, Soquel High, 8/16/21 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 25 hours. 


  


Nicholas Bacon, Saturday School Supervision, Santa Cruz High, 10/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 36 


hours. 


  


Daniel Bickham, Curriculum & Assessment Team Meetings, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


9/16/21 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 30 hours. 


 


Shannon Blake, Positive Discipline Training, Branciforte Small Schools, 12/16/21 – 2/15/22, not to 


exceed 8 hours. 


  


Beau Blanton, Curriculum & Assessment Team Meetings, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


9/16/21 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 30 hours. 


 


Peter Boscacci, CTE Advisory Committee, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 9/16/21 – 6/30/22, 


not to exceed 7.5 hours. 


 


Andrew Castro, Saturday School Teacher, Harbor High, 10/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 40 hours. 


  


Andrew Castro, New Teacher Community Meeting, Harbor High, 10/16/21 – 4/15/22, not to exceed 


5hours. 


 


Katherine Chaput, Curriculum & Assessment Team Meetings, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


9/16/21 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 30 hours. 


 


Anne Cleveland, Music Enrichment Provider, Gault Elementary, 10/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 80 


hours. 


  


307/756







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


Marri Coen, Curriculum & Assessment Team Meetings, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


9/16/21 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 30 hours. 


 


Kathleen Crocetti, Art & Assessment Team, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 11/16/21 – 


1/15/22, not to exceed 40 hours. 


  


Kara Daillak, Curriculum & Assessment Team Meetings, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


9/16/21 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 30 hours. 


  


Faith Delgado, Curriculum & Assessment Team Meetings, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


9/16/21 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 30 hours. 


 


Susan Faix, Substitute Counselor, Soquel High, 10/16/21 – 2/15/22, not to exceed 195 hours. 


  


Andrew Ferguson, Science Leads Curriculum & Assessment Meeting, Curriculum, Intervention & 


Assessment, 10/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 200 hours. 


  


Anne Fliesler, Hearing Screening & Training, Student Services, 10/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 80 


hours. 


 


Zachary Garban, Positive Discipline Training, Branciforte Small Schools, 12/16/21 – 2/15/22, not to 


exceed 8 hours. 


 


Misha Gasch, Positive Discipline Training, Branciforte Small Schools, 12/16/21 – 2/15/22, not to 


exceed 8 hours. 


  


Mara Guzman, Grading & Inquiry Cohort, Soquel High, 8/16/21 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 25 hours. 


 


Susan Heady, Moving Classroom due to Flooding, Branciforte Middle, 10/16/21 – 12/15/21, not to 


exceed 6 hours. 


 


Susan Heady, Positive Discipline Training, Branciforte Small Schools, 12/16/21 – 2/15/22, not to 


exceed 8 hours. 


 


Joe Hedgecock, Language Review Team, Branciforte Middle, 10/18/21 – 10/19/21, not to exceed 2 


hours. 


 


Joe Hedgecock, Riding for Focus Training, Branciforte Middle, 10/16/21, not to exceed 6 hours. 


308/756







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


  


Laurie Hilderbrand, CTE Course Outline & Curriculum, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


9/16/21 – 10/15/21, not to exceed 24 hours. 


  


Alan Holiday, Counseling, Branciforte Middle, 10/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 360 hours. 


 


Krista Holt, Curriculum & Assessment Team Meetings, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


9/16/21 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 30 hours. 


 


Maritza Jimenez, Curriculum & Assessment Team Meetings, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


9/16/21 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 30 hours. 


 


Therese Johannesson, AFE Music Enrichment Provider, Branciforte Small Schools, 1/16/22 – 6/15/22, 


not to exceed 20 hours. 


 


David Kline, Grading & Inquiry Cohort, Soquel High, 8/16/21 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 25 hours. 


 


Margaret LaMotte, Curriculum & Assessment Team Meetings, Curriculum, Intervention & 


Assessment, 9/16/21 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 30 hours. 


 


Alice Letona, Curriculum & Assessment Team Meetings, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


9/16/21 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 30 hours. 


 


Barney Levy, Grading & Inquiry Cohort, Soquel High, 8/16/21 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 25 hours. 


 


Christopher Mark, CTE Teacher Training, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 8/16/21 – 6/30/22, 


not to exceed 15 hours. 


 


Christopher Mark, CTE Advisory Committee, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 9/16/21 – 


6/30/22, not to exceed 7.5 hours. 


 


Christopher Mark, PLC’s, Harbor High, 9/16/21 – 3/15/22, not to exceed 12 hours. 


 


Laura McFarland, Positive Discipline Training, Branciforte Small Schools, 12/16/21 – 2/15/22, not to 


exceed 8 hours. 


  


Laura McFarland, Curriculum & Assessment Team Meetings, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


9/16/21 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 30 hours. 


309/756







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


  


Tatiana Miller, Curriculum & Assessment Team Meetings, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


9/16/21 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 30 hours. 


 


Sue Moen, Language Review Team, Branciforte Middle, 10/18/21 – 10/19/21, not to exceed 2 hours. 


 


Laura Moore, Curriculum & Assessment Team Meetings, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


9/16/21 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 30 hours. 


 


Melissa Morales-McGibben, Classroom Support, DeLaveaga Elementary, 11/16/21 – 12/15/21, not to 


exceed 8 hours. 


 


Gina Morning, ASES Theatre Enrichment Provider, Gault Elementary, 9/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to 


exceed 35 hours. 


 


Gina Morning, Flex Theatre Enrichment Provider, Gault Elementary, 9/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 


35 hours. 


 


Molly Moyer, Curriculum & Assessment Team Meetings, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


9/16/21 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 30 hours. 


  


Heather Murphy, Grading & Inquiry Cohort, Soquel High, 8/16/21 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 25 hours. 


  


Jessica Murray, English Language Proficiency Program Form Completion, Mission Hill Middle, 


10/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 1 hours. 


 


Kyle Noone, Riding for Focus Training, Branciforte Middle, 10/16/21, not to exceed 6 hours. 


 


Charlene Oatey, Curriculum & Assessment Team Meetings, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


9/16/21 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 30 hours. 


 


Conor Obrien, Saturday School Supervision, Santa Cruz High, 10/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 23 


hours. 


  


Lily Ohlson, Grading & Inquiry Cohort, Soquel High, 8/16/21 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 25 hours. 


  


Tyler Olson, Meaningful Assessments, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 10/16/21 – 6/15/22, 


not to exceed 1.5 hours. 


310/756







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


 


Tyler Olson, Integrating Mexican American History into Your Curriculum, Curriculum, Intervention & 


Assessment, 10/16/21 – 11/15/21, not to exceed 5 hours. 


 


Suzzanne Ordway, New Teacher Community Meeting, Harbor High, 10/16/21 – 4/15/22, not to 


exceed 5 hours. 


 


 Janis Ost, Intervention Support, DeLaveaga Elementary, 8/16/21 – 5/26/22, not to exceed 360 hours. 


  


Jana Peale, Language Review Team, Branciforte Middle, 10/18/21 – 10/19/21, not to exceed 2 hours. 


 


Desiree Perez, IB Training, Harbor High, 10/16/21 – 1/15/22, not to exceed 16 hours. 


 


Max Prescott, Grading & Inquiry Cohort, Soquel High, 8/16/21 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 25 hours. 


 


Eva Quevedo, Curriculum & Assessment Team Meetings, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


9/16/21 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 30 hours. 


 


Gwendolyn Rendon, English Language Proficiency Program Form Completion, Mission Hill Middle, 


10/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 1 hours. 


 


Claudia Riege, FLEX Music Enrichment Provider, Gault Elementary, 10/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 


80 hours. 


  


Meghan Robertello, Home & Hospital Teacher, Student Services, 11/16/21 – 5/27/22, not to exceed 


50 hours. 


 


Catherine Rodecker, PBIS Needs Assessments, Student Services, 10/16/21 – 5/27/22, not to exceed 


60 hours. 


 


Mandy Rubin, Curriculum & Assessment Team Meetings, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


9/16/21 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 30 hours. 


 


Cynthia Ruhsam, After School Math Tutoring, Soquel High, 9/16/21 – 6/15/22, not to exceed 80 


hours. 


 


Stacey Saady, History & Social Studies Curriculum Implementation, Curriculum, Intervention & 


Assessment, 9/22/21, not to exceed 1.5 hours. 


311/756







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


 


Kathleen Sandidge, ELPAC Testing, Branciforte Middle, 9/16/21 – 10/15/21, not to exceed 10 hours. 


 


Kathleen Sandidge, Language Review Team, Branciforte Middle, 10/18/21 – 10/19/21, not to exceed 


2 hours. 


 


Alissa Saylor, IB Training, Harbor High, 10/16/21 – 1/15/22, not to exceed 16 hours. 


 


Andres Sierra, Positive Discipline Training, Branciforte Small Schools, 12/16/21 – 2/15/22, not to 


exceed 8 hours. 


  


Jennifer Simington, Curriculum & Assessment Team Meetings, Curriculum, Intervention & 


Assessment, 9/16/21 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 30 hours. 


 


Justin Smith, CTE Advisory Committee, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 9/16/21 – 6/30/22, 


not to exceed 7.5 hours. 


 


Anne Spoon, Home & Hospital Teacher, Special Education, 11/16/21 – 1/31/22, not to exceed 35 


hours. 


 


Ruth Strickland, Home & Hospital Teacher, Special Education, 9/16/21 – 11/15/21, not to exceed 25 


hours. 


 


Edward Svoboda, CTE Advisory Committee, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 9/16/21 – 


6/30/22, not to exceed 7.5 hours. 


 


Justyn Vanderplas, Riding for Focus Training, Branciforte Middle, 10/16/21, not to exceed 6 hours. 


 


Carina Wandel, Grading & Inquiry Cohort, Soquel High, 8/16/21 – 5/15/22, not to exceed 25 hours. 


 


Larkin Wilson, CTE Advisory Committee, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 9/16/21 – 6/30/22, 


not to exceed 7.5 hours. 


 


Seth Wilson, CTE Advisory Committee, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 9/16/21 – 6/30/22, 


not to exceed 7.5 hours. 


 


 


312/756







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.1 


Lani White, Curriculum & Assessment Team Meetings, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


9/16/21 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 30 hours. 


 


Kimberly Woodland, CTE Advisory Committee, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 9/16/21 – 


6/30/22, not to exceed 7.5 hours. 


 


Hailee Young, Curriculum & Assessment Team Meetings, Curriculum, Intervention & Assessment, 


9/16/21 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 30 hours. 


 


Carmen Zuniga Martinez, Curriculum & Assessment Team Meetings, Curriculum, Intervention & 


Assessment, 9/16/21 – 6/30/22, not to exceed 30 hours. 


 


313/756







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT           


 


AGENDA ITEM:         Classified Personnel Actions 


  


MEETING DATE:    December 15, 2021 


 


FROM:                    Molly Parks, Asst. Superintendent, Human Resources 


  


THROUGH:             Kris Munro, Superintendent   


  


RECOMMENDATION: 


Approve the classified personnel actions as submitted. 


           


BACKGROUND: 


The attached lists of classified personnel actions are submitted in accordance with the District, 


SCCCE Agreement and the Merit Rules. 


  


This work is in direct support of the following district goals and their corresponding metrics: 


  


Goal #1: All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and 


career opportunities. 


Goal #2: SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 


development of cognitive skills and the social-emotional well-being of all students. 


Goal #3: We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 


groups within the SCCS student community. 


Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 


effective teaching. 


 


 


 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


314/756







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE ACTIONS  


 


Reviewed by Director-Classified Personnel: Keneé Houser 12/6/21 


 


• Employment Actions Concerning Regular Assignments • 


Probationary (New Hires or Temporary Employees Made Regular):   


Arnold, Katherine, Yard Duty Monitor - WL, .7 hrs/9 mos, effective 1/6/22 


Carmona Anzures, Mayahan, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - SC, 8 hrs/9 mos, effective 


11/1/21 


Fernandez, Javier, Fleet Technician-School Bus Driver - TR, 8 hrs/11 mos, effective 11/1/21 


Flores, Adrian, Paraeducator  WL, 3 hrs/9 mos, effective 11/2/21 


Garcia Avila, Elizabeth, Executive Assistant I - ES, 8 hrs/12 mos, effective 1/4/22 


Garcia Vasquez, Ignacio, Night Custodian - SC, 8 hrs/12 mos, effective 11/8/21 


Gonzalez, Amy, Payroll Technician - DO, 3.8 hrs/12 mos, effective 11/9/21 


Keenan, Mia, Paraeducator-Special Education - WL, 5 hrs/9 mos, effective 11/29/21 


Kuo, Mei, Food Service Worker I - FS, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 11/15/21 


Marquez, Isaac, Paraeducator-After School - BV, 3.9 hrs/9 mos, effective 11/5/21 


Melendez, Cesar, Playground/Recess Coach - DL, 3 hrs/9 mos, effective 11/16/21 


Resendes, Gary, Mental Health Specialist - HHS, 8 hrs/10 mos, effective 11/29/21 


Rodriguez, Stephanie, Office Assistant - DL, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 11/10/21 


Sheehan, Andrew, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - DL, 3 hrs/9 mos, effective 11/10/21 


Shinsato, Bryan, Night Custodian - MH, 8 hrs/12 mos, effective 11/9/21 


Sakellis, Kimberly, Yard Duty Monitor - DL, 2.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 12/1/21 


Thomas, Amanda, Paraeducator-After School - BV, 3.9 hrs/9 mos, effective 11/5/21 


Vincent, Amy, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - BV, 3 hrs/9 mos, effective 11/8/21 


Promotion:   


Blyston, Jason, from Groundskeeper I - M/O, 8 hrs/12 mos to Groundskeeper III - M/O, 8 hrs/12 


mos, effective 12/1/21 


Famania, Lucy, from School Administrative Assistant II - BSS, 8 hrs/11 mos to School 


Administrative Assistant IV - GA, 8 hrs/12 mos, effective 12/2/21 


Jakl, Sara, from Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - WL, 3 hrs/9 mos to Administrative 


Assistant - CIA, 8 hrs/12 mos, effective 11/1/21 


315/756







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


Laurance, Elizabeth, from Groundskeeper III-M/O, 8 hrs/12 mos to Administrative Assistant-


M/O, 8 hrs/12 mos, effective 11/1/21 


Orlando, Thomas, from Food Service Worker 1, 3.5 hrs/9 mos to Food Service Worker II, 6 hrs/9 


mos, effective 11/5/21 


Uribe Figueroa, Fernando, from Night Custodian, 8 hrs/12 mos to Groundskeeper III, 8 hrs/12 


mos, effective 1/4/22 


Increase FTE: 


Ortiz, Mikayla, Paraeducator-After School - GA, from 3.5 hrs/9 mos to 3.9 hrs/9 mos effective 


1/4/21 


Reduce FTE: 


Bennett, Jacqueline, Health Office Assistant - DL, from 5 hrs/9 mos to 3 hrs/9 mos, effective 


10/1/21 


Herrera, Valerie, Paraeducator-After School - BV, from 3.9 hrs/9 mos to 3.35 hrs/9 mos, 


effective 10/19/21 


Out of Class: 


Berdan, Jory, Executive Assistant I - HR, 8 hrs/12 mos working as COVID Prevention Manager - 


HR, not to exceed 2000 hrs, 7/1/21 - 6/30/22 


Orlando, TJ, Food Service Worker II - FS, 6 hrs/9 mos working as Delivery Driver-FS, not to 


exceed 180 hrs 11/8/21 - 6/15/22 


Separation from Service:  


Emelianova, Emelia, Behavior Technician SPED - BV, 5.2 hrs/9 mos, effective 11/5/21 


Flores, Elliott, Day Custodian - DL, 8 hrs/12 mos, effective 11/19/21 


Gomez Juarez, Marciel, School Bus Driver - TR, effective 11/1/21 


Holtsclaw Johnson, Lauren, Food Service Worker I - FS, 3.5 hrs/9 mos, effective 10/29/21 


Mejia, Lita, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - BV, 3 hrs/9 mos, effective 12/2/21 


O’Brien, Donovan, Education Technology Specialist - IT, 8 hrs/12 mos, effective 11/30/21 


Scholten, Ulrich, Delivery Driver - FS, 5 hrs/9 mos, effective 10/29/21 


Vu, Le, Yard Duty Monitor - WL, 1.2 hrs/9 mos, effective 10/29/21 


 


• Limited Term Project (not to exceed 126 days)/Substitutes • 


New Temporary Employees:  


Anguiano Gonzalez, Crystal, Paraeducator - WL, not to exceed 222 hrs, 10/16/21 - 6/15/22 


Hyun, Woo, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - HHS, not to exceed 180 hrs, 11/4/21 - 


3/15/22 


316/756







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


Lee, Morea, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - HHS, not to exceed 150 hrs, 11/5/21 - 


3/15/22 


McCormick-Ramos, Sonny, Paraeducator-After School - BSS, not to exceed 145 hrs, effective 


11/22/21 - 6/15/22 


Renfro, Abigail, Paraeducator - BV, effective 12/1/21 


Rivera, Ashly, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - HHS, not to exceed 170 hrs, 11/2/21 - 


3/15/22 


Ruiz, Veronica, Paraeducator - GA, effective 10/22/21 


Sides, Alec, Paraeducator - BSS, effective 12/1/21 


Sosa Valdez, Jasmin, Paraeducator - BV, effective 12/1/21 


Venegas Magallanes, Jocelyn, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - MH, effective 11/17/21 


Temporary Employees (Limited Term Assignments):  


Barbour, Madison, System Support Specialist - IT, not to exceed 50 hrs, 10/16/21 - 6/30/22 


Kemerling, Mark, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 100 hrs, 11/8/21 - 1/1/22 


Quevedo, Vivian, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - BV, not to exceed 340 hrs, 10/16/21 - 


6/15/22 


Spilman, Laura, Administrative Assistant - M/O, not to exceed 22 hrs, 10/16 - 12/31/21 


Williams, Brenna, Administrative Assistant - M/O, not to exceed 40 hrs, 10/16 - 12/31/21 


Wilson, Anita, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - WL, not to exceed 32 hrs, 12/16/21 - 


1/15/22 


Wilson, Anita, Yard Duty Monitor - WL, not to exceed 4.5 hrs, 12/16/21 - 1/15/22 


Regular Employees (Extra Hours or Limited Term Assignments):  


Alley, Mary, Food Service Worker II - FS, not to exceed 17 hrs, 11/16/21 - 6/15/22 


AlRashid, Sama, Childcare - EdSvc, not to exceed 2 hrs, 9/16 - 10/15/21 


AlRashid, Sama, Paraeducator-After School - SHS, not to exceed 80 hrs, 9/16/21 - 6/15/22 


Barde, Jade, Behavior Technician - Sped - SP, not to exceed 5 hrs, 9/1/21 - 5/31/22 


Bennett, Jacqueline, Health Office Assistant - DL, not to exceed 265 hrs, 10/16/21 - 4/15/22 


Bernal, Guadalupe, Food Service Worker II - FS, not to exceed 17 hrs, 10/16/21 - 6/15/22 


Carreno Contreras, Eunice, Food Service Worker III - FS, not to exceed 17 hrs, 10/16/21 - 


6/15/22 


Carrillo Salinas, Pilar, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 75 hrs, 10/16/21 - 6/15/22 


Castellanos, Wanda, Food Service Worker II - FS, not to exceed 17 hrs, 11/16/21 - 6/15/22 


Corbin, Sydney, Paraeducator-Sped - SP, not to exceed 10 hrs, 9/1/21 - 5/31/22 


317/756







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


Danielson, Joanna, Food Service Worker III - FS, not to exceed 17 hrs, 10/16/21 - 6/15/22 


Defalco, Brandon, Behavior Technician - Sped - SP, not to exceed 5 hrs, 9/1/21 - 5/31/22 


Delgado, Sandra, Paraeducator - BV, not to exceed 25.5 hrs, 8/3 - 9/15/21 


Dew, Christopher, Paraeducator-After School - BV, not to exceed 125 hrs, 10/18/21 - 6/15/22 


Fette, Leslie, Paraeducator-Sped - SHS, not to exceed 75 hrs, 9/16/21 - 6/15/22 


Flores, Evelyn, Childcare - EdSvc, not to exceed 7.25 hrs, 8/16/21 - 1/15/22 


Flores, Evelyn, Paraeducator - MH, not to exceed 250.25 hrs, 10/16/21 - 6/15/22 


Gregoire, Paula, Paraeducator-After School - BV, not to exceed 125 hrs, 10/18/21 - 6/15/22 


Herman, Janet, Paraeducator-Sped - SP, not to exceed 3 hrs, 9/1 - 10/15/21 


Jaramillo Moreno, Antonio, Maintenance Specialist - M/O, not to exceed 5 hrs, 9/16 - 10/15/21 


Lee, Morea, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - HHS, not to exceed 150 hrs, 11/5/21 - 


3/15/22 


Lee, Woo Hyun, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - HHS, not to exceed 180 hrs, 11/4/21 - 


3/15/22 


Lopez, Areli, Yard Duty Monitor - GA, not to exceed 85 hrs, 10/16/21 - 6/15/22 


Luis-Martinez, Citlali, Behavior Technician-SPED, not to exceed 5 hrs, 10/1/21 - 5/1/22 


Maldonado, Arlett, Paraeducator-After School - GA, not to exceed 4.5 hrs, 10/15/21 - 1/15/22 


Manzo, Dorthy, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - HHS, not to exceed 166 hrs, 10/16/21 - 


5/15/22 


Marquez, Ashley, Paraeducator-After School - GA, not to exceed 4.5 hrs, 10/16/21 - 1/15/22 


Mejia, Lita, Paraeducator-After School - BV, not to exceed 81.5 hrs, 9/16 - 11/15/21 


Murphy, James, Paraeducator-After School - GA, not to exceed 4.5 hrs, 10/16/21 - 1/15/22 


Noguera, Marion, Paraeducator-Sped - SP, not to exceed 10 hrs, 9/1/21 - 5/31/22 


Orlando, Thomas, Food Service Worker II, not to exceed 50 hrs, 11/8/21 - 5/15/22 


Perez, Autumn, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - BV, not to exceed 1 hr, 9/21/21 


Perez, Autumn, Behavior Technician-Sped - SP, not to exceed 95 hrs, 9/1/21 - 5/31/22 


Perez, Ricardo, Head Custodian - SCHS, not to exceed 8 hrs, 10/16/21 - 6/15/22 


Raynal, Vanessa, Food Service Worker III - FS, not to exceed 17 hrs, 11/16/21 - 6/15/22 


Rivera, Ashly, Paraeducator-Academic Intervention - HHS, not to exceed 170 hrs, 11/4/21 - 


3/15/22 


Rodriguez, Stephanie, Office Assistant - DL, not to exceed 25 hrs, 11/10 - 12/17/21 


Sarni, Richard, School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 25 hrs, 10/30/21 - 5/27/22 


Sihler, Kris, Trainer/Lead School Bus Driver - TR, not to exceed 100 hrs, 10/27/21 - 1/1/22 


318/756







 


 


AGENDA ITEM 8.1.3.2  


Silva, Panuncio, Paraeducator-Sped - SHS, not to exceed 1 hr, 9/16 - 10/15/21 


Teachout, Jon, Behavior Technician - Sped - SP, not to exceed 5 hrs, 9/1/21 - 5/31/22 


Tucker, Stephanie, Paraeducator-Sped - WL, not to exceed 3 hrs, 8/15 - 10/16/21 


Ulfvengren, Emma, Paraeducator-Sped - BV, not to exceed 150 hrs, 10/16/21 - 6/30/22 


Valdez, Jorge, Maintenance Specialist - M/O, not to exceed 100 hrs, 11/21/21 - 6/30/22 


Williams, Julie, Paraeducator-Sped - SP, not to exceed 10 hrs, 9/1/21 - 5/31/22 


Wofford, Klorissa, Health Office Assistant - BMS, not to exceed 13 hrs, 10/13 - 12/15/21 


Zamora, Jasmine, Health Office Assistant - GA, not to exceed 20 hrs, 10/16/21 - 6/15/22 


Retired: 


Young, Jacqueline, Food Service Worker I - FS, not to exceed 150 hrs, 10/16/21 - 6/15/22 


 


• Eligibility Lists Established •  


Administrative Assistant  


Behavior Technician SPED 


Delivery Driver - Food Service  


Executive Assistant I  


Food Service Worker II  


Human Resource Technician   


School Administrative Assistant IV  


 


319/756







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.3 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Revised Job Descriptions:  Resource Specialist and Special Day Class  
Teacher 


      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the revised job descriptions for the Resource Specialist and Special Day Class Teacher as 
submitted. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The District currently employees twenty-seven Resource Specialists and eighteen Special Day Class 
Teachers.  The job descriptions have been updated to reflect the position’s current job duties, 
qualifications and requirements.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
None 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and career 
opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development of 
cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic groups 
within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting effective 
teaching. 
 


 


 


 


 


 


320/756







Resource Specialist  Page 1 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools       Job Description 


 


 JOB TITLE:  Resource Specialist 
 
JOB SUMMARY 


Under the direction of the assigned administrator, provides instructional planning, individual or small 
group instruction, and other services to students that have been identified as individuals with 
exceptional needs in general education classrooms and/or special programs in each school assigned. 
Serves as the case manager for students participating in the Resource Specialist Program (RSP) at the 
school site(s). The activities of a case manager are varied depending on the site, the program, and 
grade level(s) of students involved. Collaborates with site special education team and general 
education colleagues in order to monitor and support student progress and disability-related 
outcomes.  Provides support for other special education classrooms on site in coverage and 
assessment of their students. 
 
 
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 


 Plan and implement individual academic, social and behavioral progress for each student. 
 Assess and evaluate each student on caseload annually for appropriate placement. 
 Develop objectives for each student in all subject and behavioral areas as delineated on student 


Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) and ensure the achievement of these objectives. 
 Select and/or develop appropriate materials for each student. 
 Pursue and support mainstreaming opportunities for all students. 
 Prepare a written report for input at IEP meetings regarding the needs and progress of each 


student. 
 Provide inservice or in-class lessons upon request. 
 Plan and coordinates the work of the teacher aides  
 Provide resources (materials or paraprofessional time) to the general education classroom 


teacher as appropriate.  
 Assist with coordination and makes appropriate referrals for additional services as determined 


appropriate by the IEP team.  
 Attend District and site meetings, as required.  
 Collaborate with special and general education colleagues in the review of student progress as a 


means to share and learn instructional strategies in order to support exemplary outcomes for 
students.  


 Implement goals and objectives of the IEP. 
 Monitor progress in the Resource Specialist Program and in the regular classroom of the 


classroom of the individual pupils on a regular basis. 
 Demonstrate thorough knowledge of subject matter pertinent to grade levels with which 


involved. Present lessons with a clear and logical structure; assist students in understanding 
relationships of concepts; display skill in making lessons interesting; stay abreast of current trends 
in subject matter. 


321/756







Resource Specialist  Page 2 
 


 Utilize methods which are varied, appropriate, flexible, stimulating, creative, and which 
encourage independence, logical thinking, and individual expression. 


 Maintain appropriate classroom control: show respect for students and their ideas; encourage 
participation consistent with objectives of lesson; promote recognition of others’ rights and ideas; 
support the development of positive behaviors in students; direct the activities of the class 
appropriate to learning tasks. 


 Employ a variety of behavior management strategies and techniques, including behavior 
modification, reinforcement and other positive behavior shaping techniques, ability to work 
cohesively with outside agencies implementing various techniques. 


 Provide a physical and emotional environment conducive to learning. 
 Emphasize, at the secondary level, academic achievement, career and vocational development 


and preparation for adult life. 
 Provide consultant services to regular classroom teachers in the identification and assessment of 


learning and behavioral patterns in pupils. 
 Provide consultation services in the application of classroom management techniques. 
 Counsel parents in the areas related to their child’s abilities (including strengths and weaknesses), 


and the child’s needs and goals (including career and vocational planning alternatives). 
 Provide parents with information as to effective utilization of community resources. 
 Receive and process referrals for special education services. 
 Conduct appropriate assessments for the identification and reviews of special education students. 
 Schedule IEP Meetings. 
 Develop the IEP. 
 Ensure program implementation (IEP) in the resource specialist program and in the regular 


classroom. 
 Participate in the review and revision of IEP’s and refer pupils who do not demonstrate 


appropriate progress to the IEP team. 
 Provide consultation and/or in-service to school staff and parents which relates to student 


assessment, specialized instruction, accommodations and modifications and behavior 
management techniques. 


 Perform other duties as assigned 
 
 
QUALIFICATIONS/REQUIREMENTS 


Education and Experience:  Bachelor’s degree in Education or related field. Previous teaching or 
student teaching experience in special education 


Licenses or Certifications:  Valid CA credential authorizing service as a Resource Specialist, Autism 
Spectrum Disorder Authorization and English Learners Authorization 


Knowledge and Skills:  Possesses knowledge of, and adherence to, current state and federal laws 
governing special education.  Demonstrated knowledge in identification of students in need of special 
education; a variety of assessment instruments; elementary and/or secondary curriculum, including 
vocational education. 


Abilities: Ability to plan, organize, develop and conduct a comprehensive teaching and instructional 
program for children with a disability; techniques and procedures regarding curriculum and the use of 
specialized equipment; provide appropriate and effective learning experiences for students from a 


322/756







Resource Specialist  Page 3 
 


wide range of socio-economic levels and cultural backgrounds; provide a motivating learning 
environment; communicate effectively in oral and written forms to a variety of audiences; establish 
and maintain effective working relationships with the special education team, parents and agencies; 
maintain professional confidentiality and work collaboratively with peers; to speak in an 
understandable voice with sufficient volume and ability to design, coordinate, implement, and 
supervise the special education programs. 


Physical Abilities:  Ability to stand, walk, and bend over, kneel, crouch, reach overhead, grasp, push, 
and pull.  Ability to see and read a computer screen and printed matter with or without vision aids, to 
distinguish, to read and understand rules and policies, labels, and instructions, to hear and 
understand speech at normal levels on the telephone and the ability to speak and hear at normal 
room levels.  Ability to move, lift and/or carry up to 30 pounds to shoulder height.  Requires 
repetitive use of hands (i.e., fine manipulation, simple grasping, and power grasping), normal depth 
perception, sitting or standing for extended periods of time, dexterity of hands and fingers to operate 
a computer keyboard, standard office equipment and telephone.   


 
First and Final Reading – December 15, 2021 
 


 


323/756







Special Day Class Teacher  Page 1 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools       Job Description 


 


 JOB TITLE:  Special Day Class Teacher 
 
JOB SUMMARY 
Under the direction of the assigned administrator, teaches and instructs students who require 
remedial and specialized assistance in academic, social, and behavioral skills areas; plans, develops, 
organizes and assists in the operation of comprehensive individualized educational program (IEP) for 
students with a variety of mild to moderate or moderate to severe disabilities; serves as case 
manager for students assigned to their caseload; participates in IEP meetings, develops and monitors 
student objectives in conjunction with other members of the IEP team; assists instructional personnel 
responsible for students with disabilities in making an appropriate adjustment to an educational 
program requiring an increased level of independence; performs other related functions as required. 
 
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 


 Complete initial evaluations, additional assessments and three-year re-evaluations within district, 
state and federal guidelines and develop legally compliant assessment reports and IEP’s. 


 Utilize comprehensive assessment results in developing appropriate IEP goals and objectives to 
accommodate the wide variety of individual needs of each student.   


 Participate in IEP team meetings. 
 Plan and implement appropriate instructional activities: show evidence of being consistently 


prepared: prepare appropriate materials for assignments; develop lessons appropriate to time 
constraints; and relate lessons to curriculum course of study. 


 Utilize a variety of instructional skills and methods: vary instructional modes to accommodate 
student needs, interests, learning styles, and ability levels; provide opportunities for student 
inquiry and problem solving. 


 Select appropriate learning materials: utilize appropriate materials for the learning task; assist 
students in understanding the relationship of materials to concepts to be learned. 


 Provide individual and/or group instruction in remediating student learning deficits and 
effectively utilize the available instructional time. 


 Maintain appropriate classroom control: show respect for students and their ideas; encourage 
participation consistent with objectives of lesson; promote recognition of others’ rights and ideas; 
support the development of positive behaviors in students; direct the activities of the class 
appropriate to learning tasks. 


 Employ a variety of behavior management strategies and techniques, including behavior 
modification, reinforcement and other positive behavior shaping techniques, ability to work 
cohesively with outside agencies implementing various techniques. 


 Provide consultation and/or in-service to school staff and parents which relates to student 
assessment, specialized instruction, accommodations and modifications and behavior 
management techniques. 


 Demonstrate knowledge of subject matter: present lessons with a clear and logical structure; 
assist students in understanding relationships of concepts; display skill in making lessons 
interesting; stay abreast of current trends in subject matter. 


324/756







Special Day Class Teacher  Page 2 
 


 Provide individualized instruction: adjust instructional approach and follow-up activities to the 
ability of the individual student; demonstrate knowledge of each student’s achievement level and 
needs; use questions that require responses at a variety of cognitive levels. 


 Undertake continuing professional development related to special education and instructional 
methods related to the field. 


 Plan and coordinate the work of assigned instructional assistants as well as provide training in 
order for the instructional assistants to work effectively with students.   


 Establish appropriate relationships with students: actively interact with students; demonstrate 
enthusiasm, intellectual stimulations, and organization. 


 Assist the student in setting and achieving goals: assure that students are knowledgeable of 
lesson objectives; communicate with students about their achievement and goals; offer specific 
guidance and suggestions that aid students in the process of achieving goals. 


 Provide for student growth and enrichment: make specific suggestions for continued academic 
growth; set standards which are challenging and attainable; provide for opportunity of transfer of 
learning and application of required skills; assist students in understanding and developing 
healthy peer relationships. 


 Utilize academic learning time: adhere to an on-task agenda with procedures that are well 
understood by students; develop a program of intermediate difficulty with high levels of success; 
develop a sense of pride in academic achievement.   


 Maintain accurate pupil information to the management information system 
 Communicate effectively and work collaboratively with all other school district personnel and 


diverse parent groups.  
 Conduct conferences and communicate with students, parents, and support personnel 


concerning individual student needs prior to annual review and other times as needed. 
 Perform other duties as assigned 
 
 
QUALIFICATIONS/REQUIREMENTS 


Education and Experience:  Bachelor’s degree in Education or related field. Previous teaching or 
student teaching experience in special education 


Licenses or Certifications:  Valid CA Special Education Teaching Credential authorizing service in the 
appropriate area, Autism Spectrum Disorder Authorization and English Learners Authorization 


Knowledge and Skills:  Possesses knowledge of, and adherence to, current state and federal laws 
governing special education; of inclusion and instructional strategies; principles, practices, theories, 
methods, educational trends, techniques and strategies pertaining to teaching students with a 
disability; techniques and procedures regarding curriculum and instruction; program evaluation 
strategies; behavior management strategies; conflict resolution strategies and procedures; impact of 
the disability on family interactions and development; computer knowledge in word processing and 
data base/management information systems.  Skilled in writing detailed and individualized 
reports  Training in preparing, administering, scoring, and recording results of criterion and/or norm 
referenced and group standardized test in evaluating student growth and progress.  


Abilities: Ability to plan, organize, develop and conduct a comprehensive teaching and instructional 
program for children with a disability; techniques and procedures regarding curriculum and the use of 
specialized equipment; provide appropriate and effective learning experiences for students from a 


325/756







Special Day Class Teacher  Page 3 
 


wide range of socio-economic levels and cultural backgrounds; provide a motivating learning 
environment; communicate effectively in oral and written forms to a variety of audiences; establish 
and maintain effective working relationships with the special education team, parents and agencies; 
maintain professional confidentiality and work collaboratively with peers; to speak in an 
understandable voice with sufficient volume and ability to design, coordinate, implement, and 
supervise the special education programs. 


Physical Abilities:  Ability to stand, walk, and bend over, kneel, crouch, reach overhead, grasp, push, 
and pull.  Ability to see and read a computer screen and printed matter with or without vision aids, to 
distinguish, to read and understand rules and policies, labels, and instructions, to hear and 
understand speech at normal levels on the telephone and the ability to speak and hear at normal 
room levels.  Ability to move, lift and/or carry up to 30 pounds to shoulder height.  Requires 
repetitive use of hands (i.e., fine manipulation, simple grasping, and power grasping), normal depth 
perception, sitting or standing for extended periods of time, dexterity of hands and fingers to operate 
a computer keyboard, standard office equipment and telephone.   


 
First and Final Reading – December 15, 2021 
 


 


326/756







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.4 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: New Job Description:  School Counselor on Special Assignment - Multi-
Tiered System of Support (MTSS) 


 
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Molly Parks, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the new job description for the School Counselor on Special Assignment- Multi-Tiered System 
of Support (MTSS) as submitted. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The District utilizes the Multi-Tiered System of Support (MTSS) framework to provide students with 
needed social emotional and academic support.  Over the years, the district has recognized an 
increasing student need for mental health and social emotional support.  This need has expanded 
further with the pandemic. The District currently employs eighteen School Counselors, seven Mental 
Health Specialists, eight Positive Behavior Intervention Support (PBIS) technicians, and two district 
School Social Workers. This proposed new position will provide direct support and training for these 
employees among other duties and responsibilities. The new job description includes the position’s 
job duties, qualifications, and requirements. 
 
The position will be supported with funds earned through Medi-Cal reporting.  The position was 
reviewed by the Medi-Cal Committee that oversees these funds.    
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Approximately $117,896 funded 50% from Medi-Cal Billing and 50% from Medi-Cal Administrative 


Activities (MAA)   (Restricted) 


 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


 


Goal #1:  All SCCS students will be prepared to successfully access post-secondary college and career 


opportunities. 


Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the development of 


cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 


Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic groups 


within the SCCS student community. 


327/756







AGENDA ITEM:   8.1.3.4 


Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting effective 


teaching. 


 


 


328/756







School Counselor on Special Assignment – Multi-Tiered System of Support (MTSS)  Page 1 
 


 


Santa Cruz City Schools       Job Description 


 


  
JOB TITLE:  School Counselor on Special Assignment – Multi-Tiered System of Support (MTSS) 
 
JOB SUMMARY 
Under the direction of the Director of Student Services, the SCOSA – Multi-Tiered System of Support 
(“MTSS”) will support the implementation of the MTSS behavioral and social-emotional framework 
districtwide.  The SCOSA – MTSS supports the development and implementation of projects and 
improvement targets, including planning, implementation, and monitoring; collects, analyzes, and 
reports progress of assigned programs based on improvement goals; supports achievement of 
equitable student outcomes, inter-department collaboration, and the improvement of 
social/emotional/behavioral teaching and learning within the MTSS framework.  
 
ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES 
 Provides training, consultation, and support to administrators, teachers, and school-based 


leadership teams to facilitate the implementation of the MTSS social/emotional/behavioral 
framework at the district and school levels  


 Works with Principals and leadership teams to provide support for the implementation of a tiered 
instructional approach and the improvement of social/emotional well-being of students 


 Supports the development and implementation of Tier I behavioral and social/emotional 
programs (ie: PBIS / Restorative Practices) 


 Supports the development and implementation of Tier II (supplemental) and III interventions  
 Assists with organizing and integrating MTSS practices within the instructional day and school-


based support structures to respond to the needs of each campus, and develop a long-term plan 
for supporting schools 


 Supports implementation of MTSS framework focused on social/emotional/behavioral practices 
and tiered instruction through coaching, professional development, technical support, data 
analysis, and structured feedback  


 Organizes, develops, and facilitates professional learning with a focus on the MTSS framework 
and tiered instruction to address the holistic needs of students for teachers and support staff 
districtwide 


 Provides presentations and updates to the Board of Education and other groups (e.g. community 
groups, District Advisory Committees) on the implementation of MTSS framework, tiered 
instruction and programs 


 Collaborates with members of the Student Services and Special Education departments to 
strengthen and build upon existing MTSS practices 


 Facilitates Counselor and Mental Health Specialist meetings for the purposes of professional 
development, alignment, and improving tiered practices 


 Trains and provides on-going support to PBIS behavior technicians and supports PBIS 
implementation K-8 


 Trains and provides ongoing support to TK-12 school staff regarding Restorative Justice and 
Trauma Informed Practices 


 Provides clinical supervision of assigned staff 


329/756







School Counselor on Special Assignment – Multi-Tiered System of Support (MTSS)  Page 2 
 


 Assists in the communication between parents, teachers, students, and administrators regarding 
program activities 


 Has flexibility to adjust schedule to include after-school, and/or in the evenings on occasion.  
 Other duties as assigned.  
 
 
QUALIFICATIONS/REQUIREMENTS 


Education and Experience:  Bachelor’s degree in Education or related field. Previous teaching or 
student teaching experience in special education 


Licenses or Certifications:  Valid CA Pupil Personnel Services Credential for School Counseling.  Must 
possess one of the following licenses regulated by the Board of Behavioral Sciences OR has 
completed all coursework and is license-eligible (only needing clinical hours):  
1. Licensed Marriage and Family Therapist (LMFT)  
2. Licensed Clinical Social Worker (LCSW)  
3. Licensed Professional Clinical Counselor (LPCC)  
 
Training and Experience:  Five years of experience in mental health service delivery.  Experience in 
supervision, program development and evaluation.  Experience in a private or governmental agency 
providing direct mental health related services to students, which should include identifying and 
responding to student mental health needs. 
 
Knowledge and Skills:  Principles, practices, methods and procedures involved in the observation, 
assessment and treatment of mental health and behavioral issues and problems among students; 
Mental Health therapy practices, procedures and techniques involved in the treatment of students 
with behavioral and emotional disorders; philosophy and principles of Positive Behavior Intervention 
Support and Restorative Justice and Restorative Practices; California and Federal regulations for 
behavior interventions for students; individual and group counseling techniques; non-violent crisis 
intervention techniques.  
 
Abilities: Ability to plan, develop, organize, implement and control a variety of Mental Health 
programs and services; provide consultation and direct services to school district staff, students and 
families; train, plan, organize and implement long-term and short-term programs and activities 
designed to develop and augment the District's Mental Health programs and services; collect and 
analyze data and make recommendations; monitor and evaluate student progress; interpret, apply 
and explain complex rules, regulations, policies and procedures; prepare and make clear and concise 
written and oral reports and presentations; analyze complex situations accurately; establish and 
maintain effective working relationships with school and agency staff and families with tact, patience 
and courtesy; maintain current knowledge of program rules, regulations, requirements, and 
restrictions; maintain confidentiality of student records; communicate effectively both orally and in 
writing; prepare and deliver oral presentations; understand, be sensitive to and respect the diverse 
academic, socioeconomic, ethnic, religious and cultural backgrounds, disabilities, and sexual 
orientation of teachers, administrators, and staff; maintain consistent, punctual and regular 
attendance; prioritize and schedule work; work independently; meet deadlines and schedules; work 
with constant interruptions; resolve problems with tact and proficiency; operate a variety of office 
equipment, a computer and assigned software.  
 


330/756







School Counselor on Special Assignment – Multi-Tiered System of Support (MTSS)  Page 3 
 


Physical Abilities:  Hearing and speaking to exchange information and to conduct 
presentations.   Seeing to monitor student behavior and read a variety of materials.  Dexterity of 
hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard.   Bending at the waist, kneeling or crouching to 
file or access materials.   Sitting or standing for extended periods of time. 


 


 
First and Final Reading – December 15, 2021 
 


 


331/756







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.1. 


      SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Consultant Service Agreement: Positive Discipline Community 
Resources 


 
MEETING DATE: December 15, 2021 
 
FROM: Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Ratify the consultant service agreement with Positive Discipline Community Resources. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Positive Discipline Community Resources is a non-profit organization that build partnerships 
and collaborations with organizations throughout Santa Cruz County. Their platform is centered 
on building respectful relationships in families, classrooms, and communities. 
 
Positive Discipline Community Resources began collaborating with Santa Cruz City Schools in 
the 2020-21 school year, to provide weekly virtual meetings for parents. Positive Discipline 
Community Resources will continue to offer this service through the 2021-22 school year. The 
weekly meetings will provide resources and networking opportunities for families. The classes 
will be offered in both English and Spanish. 
 
Due to the recent turnover in staff, this contract is being brought forward for ratification. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$3,500, ESSER I (Restricted)  
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 


Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #6: SCCS will maintain strong communication and partnership with its diverse community. 
 
 


 
 


 
 


332/756







333/756







334/756







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.2. 


      SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Consultant Service Agreement: Monarch Community School: 
Positive Discipline Community Resources 


 
MEETING DATE: December 15, 2021 
 
FROM: Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the consultant service agreement with Positive Discipline Community Resources to 
provide professional development for Monarch school staff. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Positive Discipline Community Resources is a non-profit organization that build partnerships 
and collaborations with organizations throughout Santa Cruz County. Their platform is centered 
on building respectful relationships in families, classrooms, and communities. 
 
Positive Discipline Community Resources will provide training for seven members of Monarch’s 
school staff. The training will be focused on positive discipline in the classroom. After the 
completed training, trainees will be certified facilitators, equipped with materials and practices 
to effectively implement the tenants of Positive Discipline. These practices will effectively 
address conflicts without shame and encourage students to make pro-community decisions.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$2,625.00 LCFF Supplemental (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 


Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 
 


 
 


 
 


335/756







336/756







337/756







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.3. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Achieve3000 Contract 
      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Achieve3000 reading intervention curriculum contract to provide additional 
support for English Learners at Santa Cruz High School.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Achieve3000 is a reading curriculum that delivers a comprehensive suite of digital solutions that 
significantly accelerates literacy growth and deepens learning across all content areas. 
Achieve3000 also allows teachers to personalize lessons and differentiate learning to meet 
specific student needs. Achieve 3000 national data shows that this is a reading support program 
that helps students to make the growth needed to be academically successful. This is a program 
typically for students that are two or more grade levels below in reading. 
 
Santa Cruz High School English Language Development teachers want to use Achieve 3000 as a 
supplemental reading program for their English Learner students. Branciforte Middle School 
currently uses Achieve3000 with their English Learners and students in their Special Education 
program.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 


$2,880 60 student licenses @ $48/student license (annual) 


$895 1 Professional Development Session 


$290 Achieve3000 Site Setup Fee (annual fee for deployment and ongoing support) 


$4,065 Total:  Title III (Restricted) 


 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 


338/756







339/756







340/756







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.4. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Woodcraft Supply Drum Sander Purchase 
      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:     Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent or Educational Services 
  
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the purchase of the Woodcraft Supply drum sander for the Santa Cruz High School 
Career Technical Education woodshop. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
In October of this year, Santa Cruz High’s 14-year-old drum sander failed. In diagnosing the 
issue, it was determined that either the electronic controller board or one of the motors that 
powers the conveyor belt is responsible for the failure, and that the cost to repair the unit 
would exceed the cost of replacement. The drum sander is an essential piece of equipment that 
is used for Santa Cruz High School’s Career and Technical Education Mill Cabinetry classes. 
Replacing this unit is necessary for the continued success of these classes. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Item Cost: $2,499 
Shipping Cost: $219.99 
Taxes (approximate): $231.16 
Total (approximate): $2950.15    Measure T (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 


341/756







342/756







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.5. 


 
SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 
 


AGENDA ITEM: Agreement for Professional Services: Steps to Success 
 
MEETING DATE: December 15, 2021 
 
FROM: Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH: Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the attached Agreement for Professional Services for new and continuing services 
through the 2021-2022 regular school year.  Due to the confidentiality regulations that protect 


the identity of disabled pupils, the student names have been omitted.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
Santa Cruz City Schools receives federal funding each year to serve students who reside within 
District boundaries and have been found eligible for special education and whose parents have 
chosen not to enroll in public school.  Each year SCCS is required to consult with private schools 
to determine how to spend the funds. This year private schools have requested a different set 
of services based on the changing needs of their students. 
 
The Board is requested to approve the following Agreement for Professional Services:   
 


1) Steps To Success:  Academic or Counseling support services to 14 students at 
$17,125.00 


 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Not To Exceed:  $17,125.00   Funded by:  Local Assistance – Private School Individual Service 
Plans (Restricted) 
 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics. 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 


 


 


Prepared by Stacy O’Farrell, Director of Special Education 


343/756







 


AGREEMENT FOR  


PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 


BETWEEN 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


AND 


STEPS TO SUCCESS EDUCATIONAL THERAPY 
 


1. Parties and Date. 


2. This Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered as of this 15th day of December, 2021, 


by and between the SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS ("District") and Steps to Success 


("Consultant") (collectively referred to as the "Parties" and each individually as "Party"). 


3. Recitals. 


3.1 Consultant.  Consultant is a professional consultant, experienced and properly 


certified/licensed to provide the professional services described herein, and is familiar with the 


plans of District.   


3.2 Project.  Consultant is an Educational Therapy agency contracted by the district to 


provide 137 hours of educational therapy for a total of 14 students eligible for Special Education 


services who attend local private schools.  Service shall be provided in a manner consistent with 


all applicable federal and California state laws.  (the "Project").  


4. Terms. 


4.1 Scope of Services, Qualifications and Term. 


(a) General Scope of Services.  Consultant promises and agrees to furnish all 


labor, materials, tools, equipment, services, and incidental and customary work necessary to fully 


and adequately supply professional services, as more particularly described in Exhibit "A" 


attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference (collectively “Services”).  All Services shall 


be subject to, and performed in accordance with, this Agreement, the Exhibits attached hereto and 


incorporated herein by reference, and all applicable local, state and federal laws, rules and 


regulations. 


4.2 Term.  The term of this Agreement shall be from December 15, 2021 to June 30, 


2022 unless earlier terminated as provided herein.  The Parties may mutually agree to extend this 


term by written amendment.  Should the Parties agree to extend the term of this Agreement, the 


fee for services described in Exhibit "B" shall remain the same.   


4.3 Responsibilities of Consultant. 


(a) Control and Payment of Consultants and its Subordinates. District retains 


Consultant on an independent contractor basis and Consultant is not an employee of District.  Any 


additional personnel performing the Services under this Agreement on behalf of Consultant shall 


at all times be under Consultant's exclusive direction and control.  Consultant shall pay all wages, 


344/756







salaries, and other amounts due such personnel in connection with their performance of Services 


under this Agreement and as required by law including, but not limited to, the payment of 


prevailing wage, as applicable, and in accordance with Labor Code sections 1720 et seq. and 1770 


et seq.  The Consultant shall obtain a copy of the prevailing rates of per diem wages applicable to 


the work to be performed under this Agreement from the website of the Division of Labor Statistics 


and Research of the Department of Industrial Relations located at www.dir.ca.gov/dlsr/.  In the 


alternative, the District shall provide Consultant with a copy of the prevailing rates of per diem 


wages.  Consultant shall be responsible for all reports and obligations respecting such employees, 


including, but not limited to, social security taxes, income tax withholding, unemployment 


insurance, and workers' compensation insurance. 


If the District is using State funds for the Project and is required to enforce a Labor Compliance 


Program (“LCP”), then Consultant will be required to enforce the District's Labor Compliance 


Program ("LCP"), as applicable.   


 


(b) Conformance to Applicable Requirements. All work prepared by 


Consultant is subject to the approval of District and any and all applicable regulatory State 


agencies, and shall be the property of District.  


(c) Reports.  Consultant shall provide copies of all reports required to be 


submitted to applicable regulatory State agencies to District, whether or not such reports must be 


submitted to the District. 


(d) Work Authorization.  Consultant shall obtain from District a work 


authorization for the Project prior to commencing work.  Such work authorization shall reiterate 


Consultant's duties outlined herein.   


(e) Coordination of Services.  Consultant agrees to work closely with District 


staff in the performance of Services and shall be available to District's staff, consultants and other 


staff at all reasonable times. 


(f) Standard of Care. Consultant shall perform all Services under this 


Agreement in a skillful, competent and timely manner, consistent with the standards generally 


recognized as being employed by professionals in the same discipline in the State of California.  


Consultant represents and maintains that it is skilled in the professional calling necessary to 


perform the Services.  Consultant warrants that all of Consultant's employees and subcontractors 


shall have sufficient skill and experience to perform the Services assigned to them. Consultant 


further represents that it, its employees and subcontractors or subconsultants have all licenses, 


permits, qualifications and approvals of whatever nature that are legally required to perform the 


Services, and that such licenses and approvals shall be maintained throughout the term of this 


Agreement.  Any of Consultant's employees who are determined by District to be uncooperative, 


incompetent, a threat to the adequate or timely completion of the Project, a threat to the safety of 


persons or property, or any of Consultant's employees who fail or refuse to perform the Services 


in a manner acceptable to District, shall be promptly removed from the Project by the Consultant 


and shall not be re-employed to perform any of the Services or to work on the Project.   


345/756







(g) Laws and Regulations.  Consultant shall keep itself fully informed of and in 


compliance with all local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations in any manner affecting the 


performance of the Project or the Services, and shall give all notices required by law.  Consultant 


shall be liable for all violations of such laws and regulations in connection with Services. 


(h) Insurance.  Consultant shall comply with the following insurance 


provisions, unless one or more paragraphs are specifically waived by the District in writing. 


(i) Time for Compliance. Consultant shall not commence Services 


under this Agreement until it has provided evidence satisfactory to District that it has secured all 


insurance required under this Section.  In addition, Consultant shall not allow any subcontractor 


to commence work on any subcontract until it has provided evidence satisfactory to District that 


the subcontractor has secured all insurance required under this Section. 


(ii) Minimum Requirements and Limits.  Consultant shall, at its 


expense, procure and maintain for the duration of this Agreement, insurance against claims for 


injuries to persons or damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the 


performance of the Agreement by the Consultant, its agents, representatives, employees or 


subcontractors.  Consultant shall also require all of its subcontractors to procure and maintain the 


same insurance for the duration of the Agreement.  Such insurance shall meet at least the following 


minimum levels of coverage: 


(1) Minimum Scope of Insurance.  Coverage shall be at least as 


broad as the latest version of the following: (1) General Liability: Insurance Services Office 


Commercial General Liability coverage (occurrence form CG 0001); (2) Automobile Liability: 


Insurance Services Office Business Auto Coverage form number CA 0001, code 1 (any auto); (3) 


Workers’ Compensation and Employers' Liability:  Workers’ Compensation insurance as required 


by the State of California and Employer’s Liability Insurance; and (4) Professional Liability: 


Coverage which is appropriate to the Consultant ’s profession, or that of its consultants or 


subcontractors. 


(2) Minimum Limits of Insurance.  Consultant shall maintain 


limits no less than: (1) General Liability: $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury, personal 


injury and property damage.  If Commercial General Liability Insurance or other form with a 


general aggregate limit is used, either the general aggregate limit shall apply separately to this 


Agreement/location or the general aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit; (2) 


Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and property damage; (3) Workers’ 


Compensation and Employer’s Liability:  Workers’ compensation limits as required by the Labor 


Code of the State of California.  Employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident for bodily 


injury or disease; and (4) Professional Liability: Not less than $1,000,000 per claim/ $2,000,000 


aggregate.   


(3) Insurance Endorsements.  The insurance policies shall 


contain the following provisions, or Consultant shall provide endorsements on forms supplied or 


approved by the District to add the following provisions to the insurance policies: 


346/756







a. General Liability.  The general liability policy shall 


be endorsed to state that:  (1) the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and 


volunteers shall be covered as additional insured with respect to the Work or operations performed 


by or on behalf of the Consultant, including materials, parts or equipment furnished in connection 


with such work; and (2) the insurance coverage shall be primary insurance as respects the District, 


its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers, or if excess, shall stand in an 


unbroken chain of coverage excess of the Consultant’s scheduled underlying coverage.  Any 


insurance or self-insurance maintained by the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, 


agents and volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant’s insurance and shall not be called upon to 


contribute with it in any way. If Consultant works directly with or near children, the General 


Liability Policy shall include or be endorsed to include abuse and molestation coverage.   


b. Automobile Liability.  The automobile liability 


policy shall be endorsed to state that:  (1) the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, 


agents and volunteers shall be covered as additional insureds with respect to the ownership, 


operation, maintenance, use, loading or unloading of any auto owned, leased, hired or borrowed 


by the Consultant or for which the Consultant is responsible; and (2) the insurance coverage shall 


be primary insurance as respects the District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents 


and volunteers, or if excess, shall stand in an unbroken chain of coverage excess of the Consultant’s 


scheduled underlying coverage.  Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the District, its 


directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers shall be excess of the Consultant’s 


insurance and shall not be called upon to contribute with it in any way. 


c. Workers’ Compensation and Employers Liability 


Coverage. The insurer shall agree to waive all rights of subrogation against the District, its 


directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers for losses paid under the terms of 


the insurance policy which arise from work performed by the Consultant. 


d. Professional Liability.  Consultant and its sub-


consultants and subcontractors shall procure and maintain, for a period of five (5) years following 


completion of the Project, errors and omissions liability insurance with limits discussed in this 


Section.  This insurance shall be endorsed to include contractual liability. 


(4) All Coverages.  Each insurance policy required by this 


Agreement shall be endorsed to state that: (A) coverage shall not be suspended, voided, reduced 


or canceled except after thirty (30) days prior written notice by certified mail, return receipt 


requested, has been given to District; and (B) any failure to comply with reporting or other 


provisions of the policies, including breaches of warranties, shall not affect coverage provided to 


District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers. 


(iii) Separation of Insureds; No Special Limitations.  All insurance 


required by this Section shall contain standard separation of insured’s provisions.  In addition, such 


insurance shall not contain any special limitations on the scope of protection afforded to the 


District, its directors, officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers. 


(iv) Acceptability of Insurers. With the exception of Workers’ 


Compensation Insurance, all insurance required hereunder is to be placed with insurers with a 


347/756







current A.M. Best’s rating no less than A-: VII, which are licensed to do business in California, 


and which maintain an agent for process within the state.  Workers’ Compensation insurance 


required under this Agreement must be offered by an insurer meeting the above standards with the 


exception that the A.M. Best’s rating condition is waived at the discretion of the District. 


(v) Verification of Coverage.  Consultant shall furnish District with 


original certificates of insurance and endorsements effecting coverage required by this Agreement 


on forms satisfactory to District.  The certificates and endorsements for each insurance policy shall 


be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its behalf, and shall be on 


forms provided by District if requested.  District reserves the right to require complete, certified 


copies of all required insurance policies, at any time. 


(i) Safety.  Consultant shall execute and maintain its work so as to avoid injury 


or damage to any person or property.  In carrying out its Services, the Consultant shall at all times 


be in compliance with all applicable local, state and federal laws, rules and regulations, and shall 


exercise all necessary precautions for the safety of its employees and subcontractors appropriate 


to the nature of the Services and the conditions under which the Services are to be performed.  


Safety precautions as applicable shall include, but shall not be limited to: (1) adequate life 


protection and life saving equipment and procedures;  (2) instructions in accident prevention for 


all employees and subcontractors, such as safe walkways, scaffolds, fall protection ladders, 


bridges, gang planks, confined space procedures, trenching and shoring, equipment and other 


safety devices, equipment and wearing apparel as are necessary or lawfully required to prevent 


accidents or injuries; and (3) adequate facilities for the proper inspection and maintenance of all 


safety measures. 


(j) Project Staffing.  Consultant shall provide adequate staff and resources to 


facilitate all contractor's activity.  Should Consultant fail to adequately staff a project, the District 


may, at its sole discretion, retain third party inspection services and back charge Consultant for all 


third party fees.   


4.4 Fees and Payments.   


(a) Compensation.  Consultant shall receive compensation, including 


reimbursements, for all Services rendered under this Agreement at the rates set forth in 


Exhibit “B” attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference for a not-to-exceed price 


of seventeen  thousand, one hundred twenty five dollars ($17,125.00).  Extra Work may be 


authorized, as described below, and if authorized, will be compensated at the rates and 


manner set forth in this Agreement.   


(b) Reimbursement of Expenses.  Consultant shall not be reimbursed for any 


expenses unless authorized in writing by District.   


(c) Payment of Compensation.  Consultant shall submit to District an itemized 


statement which indicates work completed and hours of Services rendered by Consultant.  District 


shall pay Consultant within a reasonable time and in accordance with this Agreement. 


(d) Extra Work.  At any time during the term of this Agreement, District may 


request that Consultant perform Extra Work.  As used herein, "Extra Work" means any Services 


348/756







which are determined by District to be necessary, but which the Parties did not reasonably 


anticipate would be necessary at the execution of this Agreement.  Consultant shall not perform, 


nor be compensated for, Extra Work without written supplemental work authorization from 


District.   


4.5 Maintenance of Accounting Records.  Consultant shall maintain complete and 


accurate records with respect to all costs and expenses incurred under this Agreement.  All such 


records shall be clearly identifiable.  Consultant shall allow a representative of District during 


normal business hours to examine, audit, and make transcripts or copies of such records and any 


other documents created pursuant to this Agreement. Consultant shall allow inspection of all work, 


data, documents, proceedings, and activities related to the Agreement for a period of four (4) years 


from the date of final payment under this Agreement. 


4.6  General Provisions. 


(a) Suspension of Services.  The District may, in its sole discretion, suspend all 


or any part of Services provided hereunder without cost; provided, however, that if the District 


shall suspend Services for a period of ninety (90) consecutive days or more and in addition such 


suspension is not caused by Consultant or the acts or omissions of Consultant, upon recession of 


such suspension, the compensation will be subject to adjustment to provide for actual costs and 


expenses incurred by Consultant as a direct result of the suspension and resumption of Services 


under this Agreement.  Consultant may not suspend its service without District's express written 


consent.   


(b) Termination of Agreement. 


(i) Grounds for Termination.  District may, by written notice to 


Consultant, terminate the whole or any part of this Agreement at any time and without cause by 


giving written notice to Consultant of such termination, and specifying the effective date thereof, 


at least seven (7) days before the effective date of such termination.  Upon termination, Consultant 


shall be compensated only for those services which have been adequately rendered to District, and 


Consultant shall be entitled to no further compensation.  Consultant may not terminate this 


Agreement except for cause. 


(ii) Effect of Termination.  If this Agreement is terminated as provided 


in this Section, District may require Consultant to provide all finished or unfinished documents, 


data, programming source code, reports or any other items prepared by Consultant in connection 


with the performance of Services under this Agreement.  Consultant shall be required to provide 


such documents and other information within fifteen (15) days of the request. 


(iii) Additional Services.  In the event this Agreement is terminated in 


whole or in part as provided herein, District may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as 


it may determine appropriate, services similar or identical to those terminated. 


(c) Delivery of Notices.  All notices permitted or required under this Agreement 


shall be given to the respective Parties at the following address, or at such other address as the 


respective Parties may provide in writing for this purpose: 


349/756







 


CONSULTANT:  
Steps to Success Ed Therapy 


553 Frederick Street 


Santa Cruz, CA 95062 


831-621-8100 


 


 


DISTRICT: 


Santa Cruz City Schools 


133 Mission Street, Suite 100 


Santa Cruz, CA 95060 


 


Attn: Dr. Stacy O’Farrell 


 Director of Special Education 


 Santa Cruz City Schools 


 


 


Such notice shall be deemed made when personally delivered to the address set forth above, or 


forty-eight (48) hours after deposit in the U.S. Mail, first class postage prepaid and addressed as 


set forth above.  Notice shall be deemed adequate on the date actual notice occurred, regardless of 


the method of service.   


 


(d) Mediation.  Disputes arising from this Agreement may be submitted to 


mediation if mutually agreeable to the Parties hereto.  The type and process of mediation to be 


utilized shall be subject to the mutual agreement of the Parties. 


(e) Ownership of Materials and Confidentiality.   


(i) All materials and data, including but not limited to, data on magnetic 


media and any materials and data required to be made or kept pursuant to federal, state or local 


laws, rules or regulations, prepared or collected by Consultant pursuant to this Agreement, shall 


be the sole property of the District, except that Consultant shall have the right to retain copies of 


all such documents and data for its records.  District shall not be limited in any way in its use of 


such materials and data at any time, provided that any such use not within the purposes intended 


by this Agreement shall be at District's sole risk and provided that Consultant shall be indemnified 


against any damages resulting from such use, including the release of this material to third parties 


for a use not intended by this Agreement.   


(ii) All such materials and data shall be provided to the District, or such 


other agency or entity as directed by District or required by law, rule or regulation, immediately 


upon completion of the term of this Agreement as directed by District.  Should District wish to 


obtain possession of any such materials or data during the term of this Agreement, it shall make 


its request in writing.  Such information shall be provided to the District within forty-eight (48) 


hours of its request.   


350/756







(f) Attorney's Fees.  If either party commences an action against the other party, 


either legal, administrative or otherwise, arising out of or in connection with this Agreement, the 


prevailing party in such litigation shall be entitled to have and recover from the losing party 


reasonable attorney's fees and all other costs of such action.   


(g) Indemnification.  To the fullest extent permitted by law, Consultant shall 


defend (with counsel of District’s choosing), indemnify and hold the District, its officials, officers, 


employees, volunteers and agents free and harmless from any and all claims, demands, causes of 


action, costs, expenses, liability, loss, damage or injury of any kind, in law or equity, to property 


or persons, including wrongful death, in any manner arising out of, pertaining to, or incident to 


any alleged acts, errors or omissions, or willful misconduct of Consultant, its officials, officers, 


employees, subcontractors, consultants or agents in connection with the performance of the 


Consultant's Services, the Project or this Agreement, including without limitation the payment of 


all consequential damages, expert witness fees and attorneys fees and other related costs and 


expenses. Consultant shall reimburse District and its officials, officers, employees, agents, and/or 


volunteers, for any and all legal expenses and costs incurred by each of them in connection 


therewith or in enforcing the indemnity herein provided.  Consultant's obligation to indemnify 


shall not be restricted to insurance proceeds, if any, received by the District, its directors, officials 


officers, employees, agents, or volunteers. Notwithstanding the foregoing, to the extent 


Consultant's Services are subject to Civil Code Section 2782.8, the above indemnity shall be 


limited, to the extent required by Civil Code Section 2782.8, to claims that arise out of, pertain to, 


or relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the Consultant.  Consultant 


agrees to waive all rights of subrogation against the District. 


(h) Entire Agreement.  This Agreement contains the entire Agreement of the 


Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior negotiations, 


understandings or agreements.   


(i) Governing Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State 


of California.  Any action brought to enforce the terms of this Agreement shall be brought in a 


state or federal court located in the County of Riverside, State of California.   


(j) Time of Essence.  Time is of the essence for each and every provision of 


this Agreement. 


(k) District's Right to Employ Other Consultants.  District reserves right to 


employ other consultants in connection with this Project.  However, Consultant shall be the 


exclusive consultant for purposes of the Services as noted within this Agreement, unless 


terminated as provided herein. 


(l) Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding on the successors 


and assigns of the Parties, and shall not be assigned by Consultant without the prior written consent 


of District.  


(m) Amendments/Waiver.  This Agreement may not be amended except by a 


writing signed by the District and Consultant. In order to take effect, amendments shall be 


351/756







approved or ratified by the District Board of Education. No waiver, alteration or modification of 


the provisions of this Agreement shall be effective unless signed by both Parties. 


(n) Severability.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrases of this 


Agreement, or the application thereof to any of the Parties, is for any reason held invalid or 


unenforceable, the validity of the remainder of the Agreement shall not be affected thereby and 


may be enforced by the Parties to this Agreement. 


(o) Interpretation.  In interpreting this Agreement, it shall be deemed that it was 


prepared jointly by the Parties with full access to legal counsel of their own.  No ambiguity shall 


be resolved against any party on the premise that it or its attorneys were solely responsible for 


drafting this Agreement or any provision thereof. 


(p) Conflict of Interest.  Consultant shall disclose to District any outside 


activities or interests that conflict or may conflict with the interests of the District.  Prompt 


disclosure is required if the activity or interest is related, directly or indirectly, to (1) any activity 


that Consultant may be involved with on behalf of the District, or (2) any activity that Consultant 


may be involved with on behalf of any other firm or agency.  In addition, Consultant shall comply 


with all provisions of the Political Reform Act and implementing regulations, as applicable, and 


in accordance with the District’s Conflict of Interest Code.  Consultant shall be subject to the 


broadest disclosure category in the District’s Conflict of Interest Code during the term of this 


Agreement, except to the extent specifically modified in writing by the Superintendent or designee.  


For the term of this Agreement, no member, officer or employee of District, during the term of his 


or her service with District, shall have any direct interest in this Agreement, or obtain any present 


or anticipated material benefit arising therefrom.   


(q) Equal Opportunity Employment.  Consultant represents that it is an equal 


opportunity employer and it shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for 


employment because of race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, sex or age.  Such non-


discrimination shall include, but not be limited to, all activities related to initial employment, 


upgrading, demotion, transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising, layoff or termination.  


Consultant shall also comply with all relevant provisions of District's Minority Business Enterprise 


program, if any, or other related programs or guidelines currently in effect or hereinafter enacted. 


Consultant must make a good faith effort to contact and utilize DVBE subcontractors or 


subconsultants and suppliers in securing bids for performance of the Agreement and shall be 


required to certify its good faith efforts towards retaining DVBE subcontractors or subconsultants 


and suppliers and identify DVBE firms utilized in performance of the Agreement.   


(r)  Fingerprinting Requirements.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that, if applicable, it is 


required to comply with the requirements of Education Code Section 45125.1 with respect to 


fingerprinting of employees who may have contact with the District's pupils.  The Consultant shall 


also ensure that its consultants on the Project also comply with the requirements of Section 


45125.1.  If required by Education Code Section 45125.1, the Consultant must provide for the 


completion of a Fingerprint Certification form, in the District’s required format, prior to any of the 


Consultant's employees, or those of any other consultants, coming into contact with the District's 


pupils.  Consultant further acknowledges that other fingerprinting requirements may apply, as set 


forth in Education Code Section 45125 et seq., and will comply with any such requirements.  


352/756







(s)  Tuberculosis Testing    Consultant shall require that all regular and substitute employees 


provide verification of having been tested for tuberculosis and cleared to work with minors as 


evidenced by a state licensed medical doctor's signature prior to any of the Consultant's employees, 


or those of any other consultants, coming into contact with the District's pupils. Consultant shall 


keep a copy of said information in the employee file. 


(t) Confidentiality.  Consultant hereby acknowledges that certain records and information 


maintained by the District, or by Consultant on behalf of the District, are protected by law and 


shall not be released to third parties without express authorization from the District.  Such records 


include, but are not limited to, student records (i.e., any item of information relating to an 


identifiable student) and personnel records.  In addition, all ideas, memoranda, plans, strategies, 


and documents shared with Consultant by District in connection with the performance of this 


Agreement, not generally known to the public, shall be held confidential by Consultant.  


Consultant agrees that information acquired by Consultant during meetings with the District’s 


administrative team, or during closed session Board discussions are deemed confidential and, 


except to the extent required by law, shall not be shared with third parties without express 


authorization from the District.   


 


(u) Drug/Tobacco Free Facilities.  All District facilities are drug and tobacco free facilities.  Any 


drug and/or tobacco use (smoked or smokeless) is prohibited at all times on all areas of District 


facilities.  


 


(v) Board Approval Required. This Agreement shall not be binding nor take effect unless 


approved or ratified by the District Board of Education.  Any amendments to this Agreement shall 


require Board approval or ratification.  


 


(w) Exhibits and Recitals.  All Exhibits and Recitals contained herein are hereby incorporated 


into this Agreement by this reference. 
   
(x) Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall 


constitute an original and all of which shall constitute one agreement.   


 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this Agreement by their 


authorized officers as of the day and year first written above.   


 


 


353/756







SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOLS 


 


By: _____________________________ 


Name: Kris Munro 


Title:    Superintendent 


Date:    _____________________________ 


 


By: _____________________________ 


Name: Stacy O’Farrell 


Title: Director, Special Education 


Date:    _____________________________ 


 


 


 


STEPS TO SUCCESS 


 


By: _____________________________ 


Name: _Heather Sommerville__________ 


Title: Director, Steps to Success_________ 


Date:    _____________________________ 


 


                                                             


 


 _____________________________ 


 Federal Tax I.D. Number 


 


 


 


 
Board Approved: December 15, 2021 
 


354/756







EXHIBIT "A" 


SCOPE OF SERVICES 


 


 


Consultant is an Educational Therapy agency contracted by the district to provide 137 hours of 


educational therapy for a total of 14 students eligible for Special Education services who attend 


local private schools.  Service shall be provided in a manner consistent with all applicable federal 


and California state laws.  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


355/756







EXHIBIT "B" 


COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES 


 


 


Hours for service: 137 hours of services for a total of 14 students at a rate of $125 per hour.  


 


Total cost not to exceed: $17,125.00 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


356/756







 AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.6. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:  Consultant Services Agreement: American Council on the  
Teaching of Foreign Languages 


      
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Approve the consultant services agreement with the American Council on the Teaching of 
Foreign Languages to provide a virtual workshop. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages (ACTFL) is an individual 
membership organization of more than 13,000 language educators and administrators from 
elementary through graduate education. Their mission is to improve and expand the teaching 
and learning of all languages at all levels of instruction.   
 
Santa Cruz City Schools Secondary World Language teachers will participate in a full-day virtual 
workshop conducted by the American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Languages on January 
4, 2022. This workshop will build on previous work developing standards aligned units, 
including assessments, with an added emphasis on equitable and meaningful grading and 
feedback, and is in direct alignment with the district instructional focus. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$1,800 - ESSER 2  (Restricted) 
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 
Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4: We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 


357/756







358/756







359/756







360/756







361/756







362/756







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.7. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 


 


AGENDA ITEM:  Consultant Services Agreement: Be GLAD, LLC 


 
MEETING DATE:  December 15, 2021 


 


FROM:    Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 


 


THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 


RECOMMENDATION:   
Approve the consultant services agreement with Project GLAD, LLC., to provide professional 
development training to Gault staff on Tuesday, January 4, 2022. 
 


BACKGROUND: 
Project GLAD was developed and field-tested for nine years by the United States Department of 
Education. It is a professional development model for language acquisition and literacy. The 
strategies and model promote language acquisition, academic achievement, and cross-cultural 
skills.  
 
Most of the certificated staff at Gault Elementary school have been trained in GLAD strategies. 
This training, scheduled for January 4, 2022, will support staff to review and check-in on current 
strategies used in the classrooms and expand and build on specific instructional strategies that 
will support English Learners’ growth and success in their content area. English Learner 
Progress is one of the agreed-upon District focus areas, and this professional learning 
opportunity is in direct support of this strategic focus area. 
 


FISCAL IMPACT: 
$3,200 Title I (Restricted) 


 


This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 
 


Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #2:  SCCS will create positive, engaging school environments that promote the 
development of cognitive skills and the social emotional well-being of all students. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
 


363/756







364/756







365/756







366/756







367/756







AGENDA ITEM: 8.2.1.8. 


SANTA CRUZ CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 


AGENDA ITEM:     Consultant Services Agreement: PBL Works 
 
MEETING DATE:   December 15, 2021 
 
FROM:   Dorothy Coito, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 
 
THROUGH:   Kris Munro, Superintendent 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Approve the Consultant Service Agreement for Project Based Learning 101 (PBL Works) for 
Costanoa High School.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
PLB Works provides high quality professional development for educators, which is essential for 
Costanoa staff as they embark on a restructuring of their instructional model. In November, 
Costanoa staff participated in a three-day professional development series, titled PBL 101 - Face 
to Face, designed to support teachers to develop a Gold Standard project, which will be used in 
the classroom or can be adapted for remote learning. It provided participants with the 
knowledge and skills needed to implement a rigorous, standards-based project. This consultant 
services agreement is for one day of follow up coaching to support the Costanoa staff in 
implementing their projects. 
 
Facilitated by one of their expert National Faculty, PBL 101 is a balanced blend of direct 
instruction, video analysis, hands-on work, resource sharing, and peer collaboration and 
feedback 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
$7,725, CSI Grant (Restricted)  
 
This work is in direct support of the following District goals and their corresponding metrics: 


Goal #1:  All Santa Cruz City Schools students will be prepared to successfully access post-
secondary college and career opportunities. 
Goal #3:  We will eliminate the achievement gaps that currently exist between demographic 
groups within the SCCS student community. 
Goal #4:  We will develop a highly collaborative, professional culture focused on supporting 
effective teaching. 
 


368/756







Santa Cruz City Schools
133 Mission Street, Ste. 100 


Santa Cruz, Ca 95060 


REQUISITION#: ___ _ 


REQUESTFORCONSULTANTSERVIC ESAGREE1\1ENT 


Submit to the responsible Assistant Superintendent at least two weeks before the Board meeting and prior to the 
Consultant beginning work. 
Site: Costanoa High School Principal/Director: Naima Leal/Michelle McKinney
Describe Work to be Performed and District and Site Goals Supported: 


Project Based Learning professional development for all CHS staff. For a 1 day follow up from PLB Works training in November 2021 . 


Qualifications of Consultant:_see_attached 
_ _ ________________________ _ 


Tax I.D.# or SSN: 68-0 160429
(Vendor Data fonn to Pmchasing) 


Telephone#: _41_5_-4_75-_67_1_4 _____ _ 


Email: addie@pblworks.org


Name ofConsultant:Addie Lewis- PBL Works


Address:3 Hamilton Landing Ste 220


City/State/Zip: Novato CA 94949


Date(s) of Service:TBD ________ _ Time: 9:00-3:30 


Nwnber ofHours: ______ hours per day X� _____ days =-----�.total hours. oJ}_ \V\C{UJ IVl
Hourly/Daily Rate (specify): Meals: 


Lpdging:____________ Transportation: 


Account#: 0� 61�2 .... Q.-� lo0-/00D-';(3oD ..,s-3i- oCWTOTAL F EE TO BE PAJD: $7,725 


Write out meaning of account number: �{�5�"J:--�--=---f-_ __ _ ______________ _


Approval of Business Services verifying account: ___________ _ Date: --------


Authorized Signature of Consultant: ______________ Date: _______ _ 
(NOTE: Consultant must submit invoice for payment upon completion of work} 


&C&�k> 
Signature of Administrator Requesting Service 


Date: ___________ _ 


Approval of AssJstan
i 
Superintendent


Date: ID I ct v( 


:AB 1610, 1612� and i101, C:OlY[PLIANCE (consultants having more than limited contact with students require fingerprinting)


D Consultants will be on campus on a regular basis (more than once) while students are present 
Ji(l' Consultant will not be on campus on a regular basis while students are present (fingerprints not required\ rl, / 
Fingerprint Clearance date�_ fl[?\__ Approval of Human Resources�/2D 


!::-,, t'f 
1J L{


****************************************** * 
PAYMENT AUTHORIZATION 


(Submit for payment after Consultant completes work) 


I hereby certify that the consultant has satisfactorily completed the services in accordance with the above Agreement and 
that pay


;;t;;;;!J
. /4Jkv-


/o / � ht 
Signature of Administrator Requesting Payment --'---c


1--


.;..li5
-=-


a:;;..,te'--"--------


Approval of Assistant Superintendent 


Board of Education Approval::---------
(Required if over $2500)


Date 


7/14/2016 


369/756







370/756







         


Proposal for Services
PREPARED FOR Santa Cruz City Schools – Michelle McKinney
PROPOSAL # P-19474
DATE December 10, 2021


The following document is a proposal and is not a guarantee of service availability, nor 
does it confirm the scheduling of any of the services listed. Please reach out to the 
PBLWorks Services team if you have any additional questions, and we are happy to 
follow up by email or by phone. The prices listed on the Services Proposal are valid for 
60 days and are subject to change after the proposal expires. 


Ready for the next steps? If you would like to move forward with scheduling services, 
your next steps are as follows:


1. Request the specific services and dates you would like to schedule by replying by 
email to addie@pblworks.org. Please note that services and dates are not 
guaranteed until a Service Agreement is signed. PBLWorks requires at least 6-8 
weeks for contracting and procurement.
 


2. Complete the Contact Information Form for service contracting. This form 
confirms your authorized signer and the billing, shipping, and administrative 
contacts for your organization, required for PBLWorks to generate a contract.


 
3. Sent via DocuSign, the Services Agreement is signed by your authorized 


signer. Once signed, your services are scheduled and dates are officially secured 
on our calendar.


Does your school or district have additional requirements for contracting? Please let us 
know as soon as possible, so we can work with your team to finalize needs. 


If you have other questions or concerns about scheduling, service details, or pricing, feel 
free to be in touch. We look forward to working with you to bring Project Based Learning 
to the teachers and students you serve!


371/756







         


PRICING FOR SERVICES


Service
Service Price


USD Quantity
Total Price


USD
PBL Sustained Support Visit 
(SSV) (1 Day) - Online


$7,725.00
per visit


1 visit $7,725.00


TOTAL USD $7,725.00


These prices are valid for services within the date ranges listed above. Prices are 
inclusive of facilitator fees, travel and accommodations as they apply, and 
administrative and other costs. 


Please note that for services outside of the United States, additional fees may apply. All 
international taxes, fees, and charges caused by wire transfer/ACH/check payment 
shall be borne by the school or district. All payments made to PBLWorks shall be drawn 
on U.S. funds.


This is a non-binding quote for service offerings requested of PBLWorks. Service 
scheduling is not confirmed until a signed Services Agreement has been received by 
PBLWorks. Peak demand for service delivery is June, July, and August. Clients are 
advised to confirm services 60+ days in advance of the desired service delivery date.


This offer is valid for 60 days following the proposal date.


 
ATTACHMENTS


• Attachment 1, PBLWorks Services Catalog, serves as a reference to describe 
services listed in this proposal.


• Attachment 2, Technical Requirements - Online Services, serves as a reference 
to ensure that your organization meets the minimum technology requirements for 
participants attending online services.


372/756







Technical Requirements
for All Services
Review and share the following tech requirements with participants ahead of the session.
Note that each participant will need their own device.


- Computer for Each Participant: Desktop, laptop, Chromebook, or Surface PRO 4 or
newer are ideal. (An iOS or Android tablet will not be sufficient as a primary device.)


- Speakers (either external or internal) or headphones/earbuds
- Webcam (either external or internal)


- Internet Connection
- An internet connection – broadband wired or wireless
- Speed of 3Mbps/3Mbps upload/download (Not sure? Check here.)


- Operating System
Mac OS 10.10 or newer, Windows 10 or newer, and Chrome OS


- Web Browser
Chrome, Firefox, Safari, and Microsoft Edge are recommended.


- Software
- Google Docs via a Google-enabled account (Not using Google Docs at your


school or district? Contact services@pblworks.org for support.)


- Optional: Printer. Helpful to print some items during the workshop.


Additional Requirements for Online Workshops
❏ Each participant needs the Zoom Video Conferencing program (Download for free)


❏ Please join the online workshop from your own space (such as your classroom or home).
Participants should NOT all be in the same room while the National Faculty facilitator
joins/facilitates from Zoom. It’s important for every individual to be visible on Zoom; to
interact with their own Nearpod; and to be able to join different breakout groups (Learning
Circle, Project Team, Random Pairs or Trios, Feedback Teams) throughout the workshop.


UPDATED ON MAY 24, 2021


© 2021 Buck Institute for Education


373/756







.PBL.


.Services.


.2021.


For schools & districts


© Buck Institute for Education, 2021 374/756







Maybe you’re new to Project Based Learning.
Maybe you have years of experience.
Or maybe you’re somewhere in between…


Great! You’re exactly who we’re here to help.


Our workshops, tools, and research give you the skills, knowledge, and 
capacity for successful and sustainable implementation of Project Based 
Learning. Whether you’re seeking teacher training or you’re looking for 
whole-district PBL implementation, our team at PBLWorks is excited 
to support your next steps.


Here’s how we work & our current PBL offerings...


.How.
.can we.


.help?.


.Ready to book a workshop? .
.Go to PBLWorks.org/hello.


375/756







PBL at the highest level, grounded in research. 
Our workshops are based on our Gold Standard PBL frameworks, which 
set a high bar for project design and implementation.


An emphasis on educational equity. We’re committed to advancing 
racial equity through PBL, and our services increasingly focus on 
4 key equity levers. Recent research shows that PBL can improve 
outcomes for all students, including Black and Brown students.


You’ll be in great hands. Our services are facilitated by our National 
Faculty staff, who are seasoned teachers, administrators, school 
coaches, authors, and experts—as well as by our School & District 
Leadership team.


Curious? Let’s explore our services...


With PBLWorks, you can expect:


376/756







ONGOING SUPPORT FOR GOLD STANDARD PBLGETTING STARTED WITH GOLD STANDARD PBL


3-DAY WORKSHOP


PBL 101 Workshop
Gain the knowledge and skills to 
design, assess, and manage rigorous, 
standards-based projects. Actively 
engage in project design and generate 
a project plan for your own use. Also 
available online as 6-session series.


.REGISTER.


1-DAY SERVICE (OR MORE)


Sustained Support Visit
Support with Gold Standard Teaching 
Practices, after completing PBL 101. 
Focuses on skills and materials needed 
to effectively implement a project. 
Work with facilitator to choose from a 
range of focus areas.


1-DAY WORKSHOP


Presentations of Learning
For teachers who have implemented at 
least 1-2 projects. Share learning and 
reflection with colleagues through a 
structured presentation on PBL 
implementation. Ideal for the end of 
semester or school year.


3-DAY WORKSHOP


PBL 201 Workshops
Engage in in-depth learning about 
specific Project Based Teaching 
Practices. Topics include “Improving 
the Quality of Student Work” and 
“Equity & Gold Standard PBL.


.REGISTER.


For Teachers: Gold Standard PBL


20 HOURS (FLEXIBLE)


Online Consultancy
Support teachers with a series of 
one-on-one consultancy sessions 
during the school year. Provide “just in 
time” guidance and resources during 
project implementation. Sessions are 
30-60 minutes each.


1-DAY WORKSHOP


PBL Project Slice
Experience PBL as a learner by 
engaging in an immersive PBL 
experience—a “slice” of a project. 
Features the key elements of PBL in 
action. Topics include “Sustainable 
Future” and “Community Voices.”


.REGISTER.


8-WEEK ONLINE COURSE


Becoming a PBL Teacher
Build on your current teaching 
practice to become a Project Based 
Teacher. Learn how to use the Gold 
Standard Teaching Practices, and 
understand the Essential Project 
Design Elements.


.REGISTER.


8-WEEK ONLINE COURSE


Adapting a Project
Develop a standards-based PBL project 
unit that’s ready to implement. Learn 
how to apply the Essential Project 
Design Elements in your classroom.


  .REGISTER.


Available in online format


Available in on-site format ** 


Option to join via public event…..…..…..


PREREQUISITE: PBL 101 Workshop is required before participating in support services.


Looking for something in particular? Learn how to adapt and flex our service options. Limited availability for additional customizations.
** .When are on-site services available?.


.Get the latest at PBLWorks.org/health.


377/756







1-YEAR PROGRAM


School Leader Network
Create the ideal conditions for 
implementing PBL and sustaining its 
momentum by building the strengths 
of your school leaders. 


Connect with like-minded school 
leaders in one of our network regions.


● Massachusetts – Application available in 
Fall 2021 for 2022-2023 school year.


● California – Application available in Fall 
2021 for 2022-2023 school year.


Join the network to transform your 
school through PBL.


.APPLY.


3-DAY WORKSHOP


PBL Leadership
Dive into how your school leadership 
team can support the conditions for 
PBL to thrive. Work in teams to design 
your own strategy to foster a project- 
based mindset for teaching and 
learning.


.REGISTER.


1-YEAR PROGRAM


District Leader Network
Connect with our growing network of 
PBL districts across the country, who 
have a shared vision and commitment 
to Project Based Learning. 


You’ll accelerate and strengthen 
systemic implementation of PBL in 
your district — and work to ensure that 
all students, especially Black and 
Brown students, experience at least 
two Gold Standard projects a year. 


Join the first cohort, launching in June at 
PBL World 2021.


.REGISTER.


2-SESSION SERIES


Leadership Jumpstart
Get support to prepare for a successful 
PBL 101 Workshop experience for your 
teachers. Receive guidance on how to 
support teachers with implementation 
of Gold Standard PBL. This includes 
two 90-minute sessions.


For PBL Leaders & Coaches


3-DAY WORKSHOP


PBL Coaching
Are you an instructional coach or 
leader who supports teachers 
implementing PBL? This is for you!


Gain the knowledge and skills to 
support teachers in PBL. Based on 
our PBL Coaching Cycle and aligned 
to our model for Gold Standard Project 
Based Learning.


PREREQUISITE: PBL 101 Workshop


.REGISTER.


COACHING 
FOR GOLD STANDARD PBL


SCHOOL & DISTRICT LEADERSHIP
FOR GOLD STANDARD PBL


Available in online format


Available in on-site format **


Option to join via public event…..…..…..


Looking for something in particular? Learn how to adapt and flex our service options. Limited availability for additional customizations.
** .When are on-site services available?.


.Get the latest at PBLWorks.org/health.


378/756







For District Leaders


● Project Slice & Visioning Day   


● PBL Partner Summit
This annual gathering brings 
together all of our current district 
partners for shared learning.


● District Implementation Calls


● Online Consultancy Sessions


For School Leaders


● PBL School Leadership Series
A powerful sequence of leadership 
sessions that are milestones on 
your PBL journey.


● School Implementation Calls


For Teachers & Coaches


● PBL 101 Workshop


● Sustained Support Visits


● Presentations of Learning


● PBL Coaching Workshop


The District Leader Network
(see previous page) is also
high recommended for 
our district partners.


Develop and implement your own system-wide program for Project Based Learning across your school district — including support 
services for leaders, teachers, and instructional coaches.


Through a multi-year partnership, your team will develop the 
capacity, conditions, and coherence for successful Project Based 
Learning.


Each district’s implementation plan is customized to support the 
specific needs of your team. All support plans include 
comprehensive services for all: teachers, coaches, and leaders.


Here are the key ingredients of the program.


The PBL District Partnership Program


379/756







 .ONLINE TOOL.


PBL Project Designer


Easily design PBL projects with our online tool for 
projects ideas and planning. It makes it easier to 
implement high quality PBL in the classroom! 


Create your own project from scratch. Or adapt from 
a library of 70+ Gold Standard project ideas.


Available for purchase as single-user license or with 
group purchase order.


HERE’S WHAT’S INCLUDED WITH THE TOOL...


● User-friendly format for easy use


● Step-by-step guidance to design projects that meet the needs 
of your students—while developing your skills as a PBL teacher


● Access to PBLWorks library of K-12 project ideas with detailed, 
standards-based plans for each project unit


● Projects searchable by grade level or subject area


● One-time purchase for unlimited personal use


You might also be 


interested in...


380/756







So let’s get started...
Our high-quality services are designed to support 
each level of your system. You’ll gain the skills and 
knowledge for successful and sustainable 
implementation of PBL. 


We offer both online and in-person options.


Whether you’re seeking teacher training or you’re 
looking for a whole-district PBL implementation, 
PBLWorks is ready to support your team.


TEACHERS – CAPACITY  


● Design and facilitate a Gold Standard 
project for your classroom.


● Build an inclusive classroom culture that 
supports Project Based Learning


● Assess student learning of key content 
knowledge and skills through projects.


SCHOOLS – CONDITIONS 


● Develop a clear vision and purpose for 
PBL.


● Create the conditions and build teacher 
capacity to implement high quality 
projects.


● Develop a school-wide culture that 
supports PBL.


DISTRICTS – COHERENCE 


● Build the capacity of school leaders to 
create the conditions necessary for 
teachers to implement high quality 
projects.


● Develop a district-wide culture that 
supports PBL.


● Clearly articulate how PBL aligns with 
district priorities, initiatives, and 
intended student learning outcomes.


© Buck Institute for Education, 2021 381/756







So are you ready to get started?
Visit our website below to learn more about how to schedule a 
workshop, and to get in touch directly with our team. 


We’re excited to connect with you!


.For more details & to get in touch


.Go to PBLWorks.org/hello.


UPDATED 3/24/2021© Buck Institute for Education, 2021 382/756





		Agenda 12.15.21

		Meeting September 22, 2021

		Special Meeting September 22, 2021

		Meeting October 6, 2021

		8.1.2.1. POs Bids & Quotes cover

		8.1.2.1. PO BOARD REPORT FOR 121521

		8.1.2.2. Vendor Warrants Register Cover

		8.1.2.2. Warrant Register

		8.1.2.3. Budget Transfers Report cover

		8.1.2.3. Budget Transfers for Oct 2021

		8.1.2.3. Budget Transfers for Nov 2021

		8.1.2.4. Disposition of Surplus 12.15.21- Cover

		8.1.2.4. Surplus List- SPED and CIA 12.15.21

		8.1.2.5. 20-21 Developer Fee Report Cover

		8.1.2.5. 20-21 Developer Fee Report

		8.1.2.5. developer fee current rates Eff 2-15-21

		8.1.2.6. Agenda cover Request for Exemption from Req Exp for classroom expenses

		8.1.2.6. Application for Exemption

		8.1.2.6. SCCS salary sched comp to other districts

		8.1.2.6. Other districts salary schedules

		8.1.2.7. Bond Projects Notice of Completion Cover

		8.1.2.7. BOND Best Contracting Services, Inc. Notice of Completion Soquel High School Re-Roof Project (Internal)

		Personnel Actions--Certificated

		Personnel Actions--Classified

		8.1.3.3 - Cover- RSP-SDC Rev. Job Desc

		8.1.3.3 - Attachment - Resource Specialist 12-15-21 Job Description

		8.1.3.3. - Attachment - Special Day Class Teacher 12-15-21

		8.1.3.4 - Cover - SCOSA-MTSS New Job Desc

		8.1.3.4. - Attachment - SCOSA MTSS New Job Des

		8.2.1.1. Positive Discipline CSA Cover

		8.2.1.1. Positive Discipline 21-22 CSA

		8.2.1.2. Monarch Positive Discipline CSA Cover

		8.2.1.2. Monarch Positive Discipline CSA

		8.2.1.3. 21-22 Achieve3000 Contract Board Cover

		8.2.1.3. Achieve300 Contract Board Doc

		8.2.1.4. Woodcraft Supply Drum Sander Board Cover

		8.2.1.4. Drum Sander Quote

		8.2.1.5. APS-Steps to Success 12.15.21 Brd Agenda Cov

		8.2.1.5. APS Steps 2021_22

		8.2.1.6. ACTFL CSA Board Cover 12.15.21

		8.2.1.6. Request for Consultant Services Agreement

		8.2.1.6. ACTFL Workshop Services Agreement

		8.2.1.7. CSA GLAD Cover

		8.2.1.7. Project GLAD CSA

		8.2.1.8. CSA- PBL Works- Cover

		8.2.1.8. PBL Works CSA

		8.2.1.8. PLB Works Contract

		8.2.2.1. COE Lease Agreement 313 Swift St Cover

		8.2.2.1. SantaCruz City Schols Swift St Natl Bridges High Final Lease Renewal for 313 Swift Street (M0182293x9F9B6) 21.11.17

		8.2.2.2. SCCOE Property Exchange Renewal Cover

		8.2.2.2. SantaCruz City Schls Property Exchange Renewal 313 Swift Street (M0179457x9F9B6) 21.11.17 (1)

		8.2.2.3. NB Child Center First Amendment Agreement Cover

		8.2.2.3. NBCC First Amendment Agreement

		8.2.2.4. ADROIT Transportation Agreement Cover

		8.2.2.4. Signed ADROIT contract to SLV Nov 16th

		8.2.2.5. Lifetouch K-8 Photography addendum cover 12.15.21

		8.2.2.5. K-8 Photography addendum for 22-23 school year - signed by A. Panos

		8.2.2.6. Geo H Wilson Proposal  Gateway School Heaving Ventilation and Air Conditioning System Repairs Cover

		8.2.2.6. Geo H Wilson Proposal  Gateway School Heaving Ventilation and Air Conditioning System Repairs

		8.3.1. Abacherli Fence Co. Proposal Branciforte Middle School Gate Lock Cover

		8.3.1. Abacherli Fence Co. Proposal Branciforte Middle School Gate Lock

		8.3.2. Communication Service Corporation Proposal for Bay View and DeLaveaga Elementary School Speaker Integration Cover

		8.3.2. Communication Service Corporation Proposal for Bay View and DeLaveaga Elementary School Speaker Integration

		8.3.3. CRW Industries Change Order 4 Santa Cruz High School Switchgear Replacement Cover

		8.3.3. CRW Industries Change Order 4 Santa Cruz High School Switchgear Replacement

		8.3.4. Dilbeck & Sons Inc. Proposal Bay View Elementary School White Board Installation Cover

		8.3.4. Dilbeck & Sons Inc. Proposal Bay View Elementary School White Board Installation

		8.3.5. Dilbeck & Sons Inc. Proposal Westlake Elementary School Interactive Touch Panel and White Board Installation Cover

		8.3.5. Dilbeck & Sons Inc. Proposal Westlake Elementary School Interactive Touch Panel and White Board Installation

		8.3.6. Enviroplex Change Order 3 Branciforte Small Schools Alternative Family Education Campus Building Cover

		8.3.6. Enviroplex Change Order 3 Branciforte Small Schools Alternative Family Education Campus Building

		8.3.7. Geo H Wilson Proposal Santa Cruz High School Water Leak Repair Cover

		8.3.7. Geo H Wilson Proposal Santa Cruz High School Water Leak Repair

		8.3.8. I & A Contractor Inc Change Order 3 Mission Hill Middle School Gym Re-Roof Cover

		8.3.8. I & A Contractor Inc Change Order 3 Mission Hill Middle School Gym Re-Roof

		8.3.9. JB Electric Change Order 2 Westlake Elementary School Switchgear Replacement Cover

		8.3.9. JB Electric Change Order 2 Westlake Elementary School Switchgear Replacement

		8.3.10. Leach Group Change Order 1 Mission Hill Middle School New Switch Gear Inspections Cover

		8.3.10. Leach Group Change Order 1 Mission Hill Middle School New Switch Gear Inspections

		8.3.11. Leach Group Change Order 1 Santa Cruz High School New Switch Gear Inspections Cover

		8.3.11. Leach Group Change Order 1 Santa Cruz High School New Switch Gear Inspections

		8.3.12. MantelMount Quote Interactive Touch Panel Hardware Cover

		8.3.12. MantelMount Quote Interactive Touch Panel Hardware

		8.3.13. MBC Enterprises Inc. Change Order 2 Santa Cruz High School Underground Utility Replacement Cover

		8.3.13. MBC Enterprises Inc. Change Order 2 Santa Cruz High School Underground Utility Replacement

		8.3.14. North American Technical Services Proposal Transportation Trailer In Plant Inspecton Cover

		8.3.14. North American Technical Services Proposal Transportation Trailer In Plant Inspecton

		8.3.15. Palace Business Solutions Proposal DeLaveaga Elementary School Library Ergonomic Furniture Cover

		8.3.15. Palace Business Solutions Proposal DeLaveaga Elementary School Library Ergonomic Furniture

		8.3.16. Park Planet Quote Harbor High School Shade Structure Cover

		8.3.16. Park Planet Quote Harbor High School Shade Structure Engineering

		8.3.16. Park Planet Quote Harbor High School Shade Structure

		8.3.17. PSR Electric Proposal Santa Cruz High School Temporary Housing Cable Protection Cover

		8.3.17. PSR Electric Proposal Santa Cruz High School Temporary Housing Cable Protection

		8.5.1.1. CTE Advisory Committee Recommendation 12.15.21

		8.5.1.1. CTE Advisory Recommendations - Board Meeting 15 December 2021

		8.5.2.1. 2021-2022 1st INTERIM cover

		8.5.2.1. 2021-2022 First Interim Narrative 12.15.2021 Revised JM

		8.5.2.1. First Interim Report 2021-22

		8.5.2.1. 21-22 1st Interim SACS Report

		8.5.2.1. First Interim MYP

		8.5.2.2.  Bond Budget Update cover

		8.5.2.2. Measure A & B Board Update THRU 12.1.2021 for 12.15.21 Board

		8.5.2.3. Financing Options for Sustainability Projects Cover 12.15.21

		8.5.2.3. SCCS Lease Options 12-6-21

		8.5.2.3. Dec 15 Financing Summary v2

		8.5.3.1. - Cover -  Educator Effectiveness Grant

		8.5.3.1. - Attachment - Board Presentation Educator Effectiveness Grant (1)

		8.5.4.1. Resolution 16-21-22 Cover

		8.5.4.1. Resolution 16-21-22

		AB 361 presentation (1)

		8.5.4.2. Cvr Board Policy Updates First or Final Reading

		CSBA Policy Guidesheet

		BP 0470 COVID Mitigation Plan

		BP 3516.5 Emergency Schedules

		BP 4131 Staff Development

		BP 4158 4258 4358 Employee Security

		BP 6120 Response to Instruction and Intervention

		BP 6146.1  High School Graduation Requirements

		BP 6164.4 Identification and Eval of Individuals for Special Ed

		BP 6164.41 Children with Disabilities Enrolled in Private School

		BP 6164.5 Student Success Teams

		8.5.4.3. CSBA Delegate Assembly 2022 Cover 12.15.21

		8.5.4.3. 2022 District Nomination Packet

		8.5.4.4. Annual Board Organization Cover 12.15.21

		8.5.4.4. Annual Board Organizational Meeting








